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Financial Summary
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For the year ended 31 December
Blt+=-A=1t-HILEE
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
—TERF —TELF ZTTNE ZETNE —E-EZF
HK$°000 HK$000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET FiET FET FERT
RESULTS #iE
Revenue WA 870,619 922,174 1,841,584 2,010,034 2,337,110
Profit before taxation BR B AT A 27,917 42,848 373,651 288,595 200,314
Taxation I (2,770) (2,558) (40,138) (36,064) (22,780)
Profit for the year FREM 25,147 40,290 333,513 252,531 177,534
Profit for the year THIAT R
attributable to: FREF
Owners of the Company RARER A 25,160 38,801 311,633 254,501 177,972
Non-controlling interests IR (13) 1,489 21,880 (1,970) (438)
25,147 40,290 333,513 252,531 177,534
At 31 December
R+=-A=+-A
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
ZETRF ZETLF —EENF —TThE —EZ-%F§
HK$°000 HK$000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FEIL FEIL FEL FHIL FHET
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES ZEHEE
Total assets BERE 433,346 743,654 1,419,306 2,074,163 2,421,849
Total liabilities BERE (268,501) (460,058) (619,288) (633,529) (735,209)
164,845 283,596 800,018 1,440,634 1,686,640
TOTAL EQUITY ey okl
Equity attributable to A/NCIE 2SN
owners of the Company FEIGHE S 158,127 274,654 787,148 1,439,440 1,683,699
Non-controlling interests FFER R 6,718 8,942 12,870 1,194 2,941
164,845 283,596 800,018 1,440,634 1,686,640
4 Inspur International Limited
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On behalf of the Board of Directors of Inspur International Limited
(the “Company”) ,| am pleased to announce the financial report
of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively refeered to as the
“Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2010.

FIANCIAL SUMMARY

During the year, turnover of the Group maintained a steady
growth. The Group recorded a turnover of approximately
HK$2,337,110,000 (2009: HK$2,010,034,000) from its
continuing business, representing an increase of 16.27% as
compared with last year. Net profit of continuing business
attributable to shareholders for the year was approximately
HK$159,412,000 (2009: HK$245,529,000), representing a
decrease of 35.07% as compared with last year. Basic and diluted
earnings per share of continuing business and discontinued
business were HK$4.72 cents (2009: HK$7.37 cents) and HK$3.85
cents (2009: HK$5.63 cents) respectively. The Board of Directors
recommended the payment of a final dividend of HK$1 cent per
share for the year ended 31 December 2010.

BUSINESS REVIEW AND OUTLOOK

2010 was a challenging year to the Company. In face of the
intensifying competition in niche markets of its major products,
the Company changed its development strategy by slowing down
the pace of growth.

With the support of our shareholders and the efforts of our staff,
the Company adopted a strategy to focus on the development of
businesses with technical advantages. By taking advantage of our
edges in IT service sector, we have optimized and restructured the
existing structure of our IT business to better cope with the
demand of the customers and market. We have improved the
efficiency of our operation by streamlining our management.
Significant investments were made in the research and
development of services for industrial application, including cloud
computing, logistic network and other new technologies. Efforts
were also made to further expand our market coverage and
product portfolio. To enhance the competitiveness and market
share of our major products, the Company further developed the
IT services of comprehensive solution.

|
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Chairman’s Statement
EFEHRE

In 2011, the Company has to overcome some problems of its
operation. The profitability of the Company declined due to
limited size of operation and weak market position as well as the
delay in the launch of new products. Sales of built-in systems
dropped as a result of policy change of the government. The
productivity of comprehensive solution business was limited by its
inefficient operation structure. The Company has identified its
areas of improvement and effective measures were taken to
strengthen its competitiveness.

OUTLOOK

The year 2011 is the starting year of the “Twelfth five-year plan”
of China. “Certain Policies on Further Encouraging the
Development of Software and Integrated Circuit Industries”
("New Circular No. 18") promulgated by China’s government at
the beginning of the year has further demonstrated the
government'’s greater support and expectation on its domestic
software service providers. Therefore, as a emerging industry of
strategic importance, the cloud computing and other new
industries will face numerous opportunities.

During the twelfth five-year plan period, the Company will
continue to strive to “provide advanced computing platforms,
leading industrial solutions, and meet clients”, and respond
promptly to changing trend in domestic and overseas markets,
and transform from a software and solutions provider to a cloud
computing service provider gradually by grasping opportunities
and challenges arising from new technologies including cloud
computing and internet of things.

In 2011, the development of the Company’ business in respect of
marketization will continue to undertake great pressure and
challenges arising from the keen competition which requires us to
adhere to development. The Company will also take measures to
overcome the difficulties and make up for the inadequacies by
taking advantage of our core businesses. In the coming year, the
Company will continue to implement the strategy of focusing in
the development of businesses with competitive edges and will
further optimize and adjust our existing organizational structure,
and optimize its human resources structure to enhance our
comprehensive competitiveness. The business expansion of the

Inspur International Limited
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Company will be promoted by strengthening the investment in
market expansion and construction of network as well as
enhancing the marketing team, and the Company will thereby
strengthen the expansion of its brand and market, and expand the
scale and market share of its core businesses. The Company will
exert great efforts in research and development, and the
competitiveness and value of its products will be increased by
making breakthrough in middleware for cloud application
platform and products of cloud application. By seizing the
opportunities arising from the development of cloud computing,
the Company will achieve the innovation both in business model
and service mode and enhance the ability and efficiency of service
provision. In addition, the Company will seek strategic
opportunities in entering the market of middle to small sized
enterprises. Besides, the Company will also exert greater efforts in
enhancing cooperation and merger with third parties and face
various challenges proactively. By commencing and implementing
each task steadily, the Company will maintain its leading position
in the IT services sector.

Looking forward, the Group will continue to seek new
opportunities by striving for product innovation and introducing
new business model and to create wealth for the society and
satisfactory returns for the Company and shareholders.

APPRECIATION

The Group’s outstanding performance is attributed to the supports
of each of our business partners, staff, management and
shareholders. On behalf of the Board of Directors, | would like to
take this opportunity to extend my heartfelt gratitude and
appreciation to our shareholders and staff for their continued
supports and valuable contributions during the year.

Sun Pishu

Chairman

Hong Kong, 25 March 2011
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FINANCIAL REVIEW

During the year ended 31 December 2010, the Group recorded a
turnover of HK$2,337,110,000 (2009: HK$2,010,034,000) from
its continuing business, representing an increase of approximately
16.27% as compared with last year.

(1) Turnover of continuing business

During the year, turnover of the Group maintained a steady
growth. The Group recorded a turnover of approximately
HK$2,337,110,000 (2009: HK$2,010,034,000) from its
continuing business, representing an increase of 16.27% as
compared with last year. The increase was mainly attributable
to the increase in IT components trading.

During the year, the turnover of IT components trading was
HK$918,277,000 (2009: HK$526,588,000), representing an
increase of 74.38% as compared with last year and
accounted for 39.29% of the total turnover of continuing
business of the Group. The turnover of IT services for the year
was HK$1,329,198,000 (2009: HK$1,397,408,000),
representing a decrease of 4.88% compared with last year.
On the other hand, the software outsourcing business of the
Company turned around and made profit due the increase in
turnover by 4.18% from HK$86,038,000 of 2009 to
HK$89,635,000 of 2010.

(2) Gross profit of continuing business

Gross profit of the continuing business of the Group was
approximately HK$462,415,000 for the year (2009:
HK$484,336,000), representing a decrease of 4.53% as
compared with last year. The Group’s consolidated gross
profit margin of continuing business for the year decreased
by 4.31% to 19.79% (2009: 24.10%). The decrease was
mainly due to (i) the significant growth of IT components
trading business with lower gross margin; (i) the drop in
gross margin of IT service as a result of keen competition.

Inspur International Limited
Annual Report 2010
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Selling and distribution cost and
administrative expenses of continuing
business

During the vyear, selling and distribution cost and
administrative expenses of continuing business amounted to
approximately HK$331,943,000 (2009: HK$233,692,000),
representing an increase of 42.04% as compared with last
year. The increase was mainly due to the increase in research
and development costs and marketing expenses. In
particular, the staff cost of Company overall increased
significantly mainly due to more high-end professionals in
R&D and marketing were hired to strengthen the
competitiveness of the Company.

Other incomes

During the year, the other incomes significantly reduced from
132,870,000 of 2009 to 68,213,000 of 2010 mainly due to
reduction of government grants in amount of
HK$70,839,000 compared with the last year.( 2010:
HK$11,027,000; 2009: HK$81,866,000)

Discontinued business

In June 2010, the Board decided to discontinue its operations
in the South America upon completion of the outstanding
sales and commitment in view of the narrow margin, poor
margin of products, long turnover of receivables as well as
high currency exchange risk. The Company has discontinued
the IT product trading business before the end of 2010 after
completion of the committed orders. The discontinued
business contributed profits of HK$18,560,000 (2009:
HK$8,972,000) during the year.
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(4)

(5)
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Profit attributable to shareholders

Net profit of continuing business attributable to shareholders
for the year was approximately HK$159,412,000 (2009:
HK$245,529,000), representing a decrease of 35.07% as
compared with last year. The decrease was primarily due to
the decrease in gross margin of the Company and significant

increase in selling and distribution cost and administrative
expenses. Net margin of the continuing business of the
Company for the year was 6.82% (2009: 12.21%),
representing a decrease of 5.39% as compared with 2009.

Basic and diluted earnings per share of continuing business
and discontinued business were HK$4.72 cents (2009:
HK$7.37 cents) and HK$3.85 cents (2009: HK$5.63 cents)
respectively. Basic and diluted earnings per share of
continuing business were HK$4.23 cents (2009: HK$7.11
cents) and HK$3.48 cents (2009: HK$5.44 cents) respectively.

Financial resources and liquidity

As at 31 December 2010, shareholder’s equity of the Group
amounted to HK$1,683,699,000 (31 December 2009:
HK$1,439,440,000). Current assets amounted to
HK$2,039,823,000, of which HK$1,343,682,000 was bank
deposits and cash balance which were mainly denominated
in Renminbi.

Current liabilities, including trade and bills payables, other
payables and accrued expenses and redeemable convertible
preferred shares, amounted to HK$698,882,000. The
Group’s current assets were around 2.92 times over its
current liabilities (31 December 2009: 4.46 times).

As at 31 December 2010, the Group had no bank
borrowings.

Inspur International Limited
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Management Discussion and AnaIyS|s

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURE

All of the Group's purchase and sales are mainly denominated in
United States Dollars and Renminbi. The Group has not used any
derivative instrument to hedge against its currency exposures. The
Directors believe that with its sound financial position, the Group
is able to meet its foreign exchange liabilities as and when they
become due.

CONTINGENT LIABILIITES

As at 31 December 2010, the Group had no material contingent
liabilities (31 December 2009: Nil).

CAPTIAL STRUCTURE

The Group finances its operations mainly from shareholder equity,
internal generated funds in 2010.

On 24 September 2009, the Company entered into a
supplementary deed (“Supplementary Deed”) with the holder of
Preferred Shares, pursuant to which the Company and the holder
of Preferred Shares have agreed that during the period from 1
October 2009 to 30 September 2011, a dividend at an annual rate
of 6% shall be paid to the holders of Preferred Shares on a
quarterly basis, (i) as to one third (1/3) thereof (i.e. representing
2% per annum) by cash; and (i)  as to two-thirds (2/3) thereof
(i.e. representing 4% per annum) by the allotment of additional
Preferred Shares (“Scrip Dividend”) in such number to be
calculated by dividing the amount of Scrip Dividend by the issue
price of scrip share. The issue price of scrip share shall be the
average closing price of the Ordinary Shares as shown on the daily
guotation sheet of the Stock Exchange for the 10 consecutive
trading days immediately prior to such dividend payment date.
Each scrip share is convertible into one Ordinary Share. Save for
the number of Ordinary Shares to be converted, the scrip shares
rank para passu with Preferred Shares in all respects. Further
details regarding the terms of the issue of scrip shares to the
holders of Preferred Shares was set out in the circular of the
Company dated 15 October 2009.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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During the reporting period, a total of 10,786,817 scrip dividends,
each can be converted to one ordinary share, were issued to
Microsoft pursuant to an agreement dated 24 September 20009, .
The remaining cash dividend of preferred shares at 2% was paid
by internal resources of the Company.

On 15 December 2010, 2008 convertible bonds were converted
into 21,446,262 ordinary shares. Without fulfilling the conditions
of 2009 Convertible Notes (detailed in Circular dated 13 June
2008), the 2009 Convertible Notes were cancelled accordingly.

On 10 December 2010, 60,100,000 options granted under 2008
Share Option Scheme. By the end of year, 24,040,000 options
were vested but not exercised.

ACQUISITIONS

In April 2010, the Company, through Inpsur Genersoft, a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company, invested RMB17,970,000 in
Beijing Shenzhou Aerospace Software Company Ltd (“ 4t & 8 £
R B BR AR )("BISASC”), representing 5.56% equity
interest of BJSASC.

EMPLOYEE INFORMATION

As at 31 December 2010, the Group had 2950 employees (2009:
2,774), representing an increase of 176 employees as compared
with 2009. The increase was mainly as a result of the
enhancement on our R&D and marketing ability for future
development.

Total employee remuneration, including directors’ remuneration
and mandatory provident fund contributions, amounted to
approximately  HK$245,500,000(20009:

HK$179,845,000).

approximately
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According to a comprehensive remuneration policy, which was
formulated by the Group and reviewed by the management,
employees are remunerated based on their performance and
experience. On top of basic salaries, discretionary bonus and share
options may be granted to eligible employees with reference to
the Group’s and the employee’s performance. In addition, the
Group provides mandatory provident fund, medical and insurance
schemes for employees. The Group also offers continuous
education and training programmes to the management and
other employees to enhance their skills and knowledge.

On 10 December 2010, 60.10 million options granted under 2008
Share Option Scheme to our senior management and top R&D
employers to encourage our staff create and share value without
shareholders.

CHARGES ON ASSETS

As at 31 December 2010, none of the Group’s assets was pledged
(31 December 2009: Nil).

BUSINESS REVIEW

2010 was a year full of challenges. Competition of our major
products in certain sectors was significantly intensified. With the
support of our shareholders as well as the cooperation and
diligence of all of our staff, the Company focused in the
development of our business with competitive edges ( 5 2t <8
S 8B ). The Company has capitalised its edges in IT services
business, and further optimized and adjusted its existing structure
according to customer and market demands for enhancing its
specialized management and coordination. Research and
development in cloud computing, logistic network and new
technology was strengthened. More efforts were put on the
establishment of systems for market and product development for
the expansion of markets and strengthened the scale and market
share of its core business.
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IT services business

The IT services business of the Group covers various sectors,

including corporate governance and control,

telecommunication, government  administration,
pharmaceuticals, infrastructure, taxation and finance etc.
Mainly engaged in software and related services as well as
embedded solution, the Company obtained integrated IT
services range from applications, IT consultancy, assembling
of systems, operation maintenance, outsourcing and

intelligent terminals.

Major segments of IT services are as follows:

(1) Software and related services

During the reporting period, the Company strategically
developed its businesses with competitive edge ( E 21,
JEJC B ) and further enhance its services by providing
dedicated, caring and professional customer services.
The Company established a customer-oriented
organizational and set up new departments specially
focus in the manufacturing, corporate management,
architecture and annuity industries. Through training
and hiring professionals, we aim to differentiate from its
competitors in terms of competitive edges and
technology capacity. Besides further strengthening the
development of general products, the Company
focused on particular markets. Aiming to rapidly expand
and refine our products and resolutions, the Company
provide better services to the customers by
understanding their needs, which sharpens the
Company’s competitive edges.
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As the Company put more efforts in research and
development, in our new launch version 5.2, the
modules increased to 47, which supported browser and
SmartClient. New versions provide services and
resolutions covering more than 30 industries including
military, equipment manufacture, construction, coal,
pharmaceutical, fast consuming industry, pensions,
government and public utilities, etc. The Company
commenced research and development of GSP7.0 in the
latest cloud computing technology to support the entire
life cycle of business application and laid solid
foundation for the next GS version. The Company has
completed the initial research and development of new
eHR products. In addition, the Company optimized its
financial management software such as CRDS credit risk
management system and value and performance
management system, tax management software such
as tax decision-making supporting and analysing
system, anti-counterfeiting receipt lottery system and
USB-KEY security module for online invoicing. In respect
of government software services, the Company
enriched the ECGAP product line by upgrading
government public resources management solutions
and electronic monitoring products to form integrated
solutions of anticorruption. The Company successfully
developed V2.0 version of integrated resources based
on ONEOSS 2.0 system of China Mobile, and completed
the development of and delivered the
telecommunication and on-site supervision system to
Guangdong Mobile successfully in Asian Games It also
launched an innovated mobile payment operating
platform with Shandong Mobile. Products such as
Inspur Bl (J& 83 Bl) was in the list of major new product
of China.
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In 2010, , the Company further expanded its market
presence by allocating more resources and manpower to
major sectors and regions and organizing large scale
activities including industry seminar, senior management
forum and regional forum in order to enhance our market
brand name. In 2010, our market coverage was enlarged.
E-governance products extended to Anhui and Hainan
provinces, and successfully provided IT solution services to
governments of major cities such as Guangzhou,
Shenzhen, Zhuhai, Jinan and Hefei, and other cities
including Puyang and Fengtai of Beijing. As at the end of
the reporting period, the Company has over 80
prefectural-level customers. Our OSS telecommunication
products have entered new market such as Fujian and
overseas market such as Tanzania. The Company’s OSS
products have presence in the market of China Mobile in
18 provinces, the market of China Unicom in 7 provinces
and the market of China Telecom in several provinces.
The products are applied by 22 telecom operators in 19
overseas countries. The Company continued to be
strategic partners with our major customers, including
CHANA, South Ordnance Industry Corporation, HPGC,
CASC, CCGRP, China Railway Group and Sinograin, and
consolidate its leading position in high-end solution
service sectors, such as group management, business
intelligence and supply chain.

In 2011, in the face of the immense opportunities
brought by the integration of cloud computing and 3-
network, the Company will transform into a cloud
computing service provider. Aiming to expand scale of
operations, achieve rapid development and increase its
market shares, the Company will also strive to make
innovation, emphasize on the research and
development in “cloud computing for specific industry
(772 % )" and develop value-added service business
such as data business.

Inspur International Limited
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(2) Embedded systems and related services

Business intelligent terminals market in China has huge
potential. The banking industry and government
taxation are experiencing rapid changes and
development under the era of cloud computing. The
Company realises the importance of improving its core
competitiveness to grasp development trend of this
market.

In the tax-collection machine market, a total of 16
provinces and municipalities have accomplished tender
of tax-collection cashier machines and the Company
was selected as the qualified supplier for 14 provinces
and municipalities up to present. However, the overall
development progress in this market remained slow. In
particular, the recent new concepts of “E-filing of tax
filing” (#34% 3R % ) and “tax management based on
information” ({2 B ] % ) , which replaced the
traditional “tax management based on invoices”
method, as suggested by the State Administrative of
Taxation has an adverse impact on the traditional tax-
collection machine market. According to survey
statistics, certain industries in approximately 28
provinces in China have adopted various types of online
invoicing, and market players took a wait-and-see
attitude. To cope with the situation, the Company has
developed an end product line including an online
integrated invoice machine (£ 45 7 2= — 824 ), which
allowed online operation of the tax-collection machines,
and certain products have started trial application. The
Company is also developing other products and
solutions and attempting to expand its market sales
network by conducting sales through equipment
manufacturers and operating and maintenance service
providers in order to further enhance its market shares.
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In respect of the automatic rate-paying machine
("ARM") market, in 2009, the Company developed
ARM (B &) #% 1% £ 3% ) in line with Tax Bureau’s
transformation from managing-oriented to servicing-
oriented, which was put on trial in 18 provinces and
municipalities including Shandong, Jilin, Shanxi, Hebei,
Chongging and Shanghai. The Company was also a
qualified supplier of the State Administrative of
Taxation. In the future, the Company will further
improve the structure and function of ARM products
and lower its costs.

In respect of the automatic financial terminal market,
the Company has engaged Construction Bank of China
Zhejiang Branch, Agricultural Bank of China Chongging
Branch, China Life and Huishang Bank as our new
customers. As for high-end products of E-banking, the
Company has engaged Headquarters of Bank of China,
Agricultural Bank of China Henan Branch and Everbright
Bank Shandong Branch. However, the sales and gross
profit margin during the period decreased due to the
intensified market competition and indistinct
characteristic of our products. Thus, more measures will
be taken by the Company to enhance its capabilities in
consultation and service provision.

Software outsourcing business

In respect of the software outsourcing business, the
Group provided the IT outsourcing (“ITO") services (such
as system application, development and maintenance
services, software product and embedded software
development, quality testing), the business process
outsourcing (“BPO") services and the product
development outsourcing (“PDO") services (such as
semi-finished parts and platform development) mainly
for international customers.

Inspur International Limited
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In 2010, the global outsourcing market saw a slow
recovery with fierce competition. The Company further
transformed its business structure and operating models
to cater for the market changes and customer demands.
It placed equal importance on European, American and
Japan markets as well as domestic outsourcing market.
The Company also enhanced its cooperation with
strategic contractors such as Microsoft, NTT DATA,
FITEC, KNT, Mitsubishi and China Mobile in terms of
developing products, providing solutions, marketing
and promotion in order to a sustainable and stable
growth of its outsourcing business.

During the reporting period, the Company further
increased its investments in BPO services to diversify the
outsourcing business and enhance its anti-risk capability.
In addition, based on the existing outsourcing projects
with Microsoft, the Company has further cooperated
with departments in charge of cloud computing and
copyright of Microsoft to expand related outsourcing
businesses.

IT components trading

During the reporting period, in continuing operations of the
Group, IT components trading business recorded turnover of
approximately HK$918,277,000, accounting for 39.29% of
total turnover and contributing to 33.24% of segment
results. The Company will maintain its advantage in sales
channels and the stable development of IT components
business through enlarging its customer base.
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3. Discontinued operations - International
sales of IT products

In view of its nature of low profits, long operating cycle and
low margin and high foreign exchange risk, more resources
will be invested for a long term, which is not in line with the
core business of the Group as an integrated IT service
provider. The Board decided to exit the Venezuela market.
However, the Group will strive to complete all related
outstanding orders and commitments respectively. The
outstanding balances were settled and this business was
terminated by the end of 2010. During the year, the
discontinued operations contributed profits of approximately
HK$18,560,000 (2009: approximately HK$8,972,000).

PROSPECTS

2011 is the first year of the “Twelfth Five-Year Plan”. At the
beginning of the year, the government issued the Certain Policies
to Further Promote the Development of Software Industry and
Integrated Circuit Industry (“New Circular No. 18"), which
showed the government’s support to and expectation on the
development of the domestic software service providers. As a
strategic emerging industry, cloud computing and related industry
will enter a new era with numerous strategic opportunities.

During the period of the “Twelfth Five-Year Plan”, aiming to “lead
the IT boom and promote civilization of the community” and
according to the changes in domestic and overseas markets, the
Company will embrace opportunities and challenges brought by
the new technology including cloud computing and logistic
network to transform from a software and solution supplier to a
cloud computing service provider.

Inspur International Limited
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In 2011, the Company will continue to develop its businesses with
competitive edge ( % 3/t %8 5t Bl ), adjust and optimize the
existing organizational structure and improve human resources
structure to enhance its integrated competitiveness. Besides, the
Company plans to expand its core business scale and market
shares by accelerating business expansion, increasing investment,
expanding sales channels, enlarging size of marketing team and
strengthening brand promotion and market expansion. More
efforts will be put in research and development in order to achieve
breakthrough in middleware of cloud application platform and
cloud application products and to enhance product
competitiveness and value. Leveraging on the opportunities of
cloud computing, the Company plans to develop new business
and service modes, improve service quality and efficiency, and
explore strategic opportunities to expand into the small-to-
medium enterprise market. The Company will also put more
efforts in conducting external cooperation, merger and
acquisition. In the face of various challenges, the Company will
endeavour to keep its advantageous position in the IT services
industry by implementing and carrying out its plans and works.
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DIRECTORS

Mr. Sun Pishu, aged 48, is the chairman of the Board. He joined
the Group in August 1998. Mr. Sun is currently a delegate of the
People’s Congress of the PRC. He graduated from Shandong
University with a Bachelor of Science degree in wireless electronics
in 1983. He has attained over 27 years' experience in the IT
industry particularly with its service in the Inspur Group. He was
awarded the title of Key Award Technological Personnel (2 #Z%}
£ A B) by the Shandong provincial government. He was also
awarded as The 13th Top Ten Outstanding Youth Award in the
PRC in 2002. He is a director of a number of members of the
Inspur Group as well as Inspur Corporation and is the chairman of
Inspur Corporation and Inspur Electronic Information Industry Co.
Ltd., a company listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange. Mr. Sun is
responsible for and devotes a substantial part of his time and
effort for the overall planning and development of the Group.

Mr. Wang Xingshan, aged 46, is a researcher. Mr. Wang graduated
in Xian Jiaotong University with a Master degree in computer and
maths sciences in 1987. In early 1990, Mr. Wang as a visiting
scholar conducted research relating to corporate management
and software engineering in Japan Productivity Center. Mr. Wang
joined the Inspur Group in 1987, he had worked in several
departments of Inspur Group. Currently, he is the Director and
General Manager of the Inspur Shandong Genersoft Incorporation
and a director of a number of subsidiaries of the Inspur Group. Mr.
Wang has attained over 20 years’ experience in the operation and
management of the IT industry in the mainland China, in
particularly in the field of software and IT service, and has been
granted several awards at national and provincial level and was
awarded one of the top ten China’s software industry leader in
2002. He is also the Executive director of China Software Industry
Association, and the vice executive president of China’s
Manufacture Information Engineering of China, qualified assessor
of the National 863 Program, the adjunct professor of Huazhong
University of Science and Technology and Shandong University.
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Mr. Chen Dongfeng, aged 47, is the senior engineer. Mr. Chen
graduated from Shandong Industry University with a Bachelor
degree in computer science in 1984. Mr Chen joined the Inspur
Group in 1984, he had worked in several departments of the
Inspur Group. Currently, he is the General Manager of Inspur
Communication Information System Limited and a director of a
number of subsidiaries of the Inspur Group. Mr. Chen has attained
over 25 years' experience in the IT industry in the mainland China,
in particularly in the field of communication, he was responsible
for managing the joint venture between the Group and Ericsson as
well as the joint venture between the Group and LG.

Mr. Dong Hailong, aged 33, is responsible for maintaining and
improving the relationship between the Company and its
suppliers. Mr. Dong graduated from Southwest Jiaotong
University with a Bachelor degree in Telecommunication

Engineering in 1999. Mr. Dong joined the Company in 2002.

Mr. Meng Xiang Xu, aged 48, is an independent non-executive
Director and joined the Group in March 2003. Mr. Meng
graduated from Computing Technology Institute of Academy of
Science (FF BRI BT 51 E A7) , majoring in computer application,
and has obtained a Doctorate degree in 1998. He currently holds a
senior position in a number of universities and committees
including the dean of Computer Science and Technology College
of Shandong University (LI AZ2 5T E I 2B EITZ0T) , dean,
professor and PhD tutor of Shandong University Qilu Software
College (U KB E & HE[7T) , head of the expert group for
the digitalisation of Shandong province (LU B & {5 B/t T {E48E
/NMEEZ4E) and supervisor of Shandong Province Manufacturing
Information Technical Engineering Technology Research Center
(WEREREXEE/ATIREEMAITF L) . He is mainly
engaged in the research and development of computer-aided
design and graphics, and human interaction with computers.
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EENSHREEERRE
e

Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis, aged 52, graduated from University of
Toronto, Canada in 1981 with bachelor’s degree in arts majoring in
economics and commerce and has obtained a master of business
administration degree from The Chinese University of Hong Kong
in 1987. He has over 20 years of banking, investment, corporate
finance and securities dealing experience gained by working as a
senior executive in a number of listed local and PRC financial
services companies. Mr. Wong is also an independent
nonexecutive director of a company listed on the Main Board and
a company listed on the GEM Board of the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong.

Mr. Liu Ping Yuan, aged 75, is an independent non-executive
Director and joined the Group in March 2003. Mr. Liu has been in
the IT related industry for over 40 years. He had undertaken a
number of important positions in the PRC central Government,
deputy chairman of Ministry of Posts and Telecommunication of
PRC (A A RFLFNBIEE ZB) and secretary general of the Chinese
Committee of the 22nd Meeting of the International Postal
Association (£ Bl # I i B2 K& P Bl4HZ & ) and member of the
Ninth National Political Consultative Committee (FF 2 A R £ 515
BUAE €5 ) . He is currently chairman of Chinese Postal
Association (FE2BEHEEE) .

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Ms. Chan Wing, aged 40, is chief financial officer, authorized
representative and company secretary of the Company. She is a
member of The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the Chinese Institute of Certified Public
Accountants respectively. Prior to joining our company, Ms. Chan
served as a company secretary, authorized representative,
qualified accountant, chief financial officer and director of a
company listing on the main board of The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited

Mr. Zoubo, aged 32, is the manager of marketing and Financial
department responsible for sales and marketing and Financial
activities of the Group, Mr. Zou was graduated from Huazhong
University of Science and Technology with a bachelor degree in
management and law in 2001. Mr. Zou joined the Group in 2006.

Inspur International Limited
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Mr. Wu Lizhong, aged 43, is the deputy general manager of Inspur
International and general manager of Shandong Inspur Business
System Company Limited. He is a senior economist. He graduated
from the College of Business and Economics of Australian National
University with a Master Degree in Business Management. Before
joining the Inspur Group in 1994, Mr. Wu had worked in several
subsidiaries of the Group and acted as director of certain
subsidiaries. Mr. Wu is an expert in computerisation of tax
management and is the vice-chairman of the Tax Control Device
Committee of the China Computer Industry Association (7 Bl 5

BERmEHERED

provincial awards for his achievements.

& ) . His has won various national and

Mr. Sun Chengtong, aged 46, is the deputy general manager of
Inspur International and general manager of Inspur (Shandong)
Electronic Information Company Limited. He is a senior engineer.
He gained his Master Degree from the School of Business
Administration of Shandong University. Mr. Sun worked in Bank of
China in the 1990s and was responsible for the development of
banking software and the management of banking business. He
joined the Inspur Group in 2000. Mr. Sun has over 20 years
experience in the financial IT industry of the PRC. He had
organised and participated in various important banking software
development projects. Mr. Wu had extensive experience in the
financial IT sector and was awarded the Second Prize for Excellent
Computer Application in Shandong Province (111 5 & 512 # & F3
BERR-_FHE).
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The Board is pleased to present this Corporate Governance Report
for the year ended 31 December 2010.

The Board believes that good corporate governance practices are
essential for effective management and enhancement of
shareholders’ value and investors’ confidence.

The Company has taken a proactive approach in strengthening
corporate governance practices, increasing transparency and
sustaining accountability to shareholders through effective
internal control.

THE BOARD

The Company has adopted and complied with the principles set
out in the Code of Corporate Governance Practices (the “CG
Code") contained in Appendix 14 (for Main Board) of the Listing
Rules.

In the opinion of the Board, the Company has complied with all
the code provision set out in the CG Code throughout the year
ended 31 December 2010 with the exception of (i) a notice of at
least 14 days, as required under Code A 1.3, was not adequately
given for some regular board meeting which were scheduled on
date such that most directors were able to attend, (ii) the chairman
of the Board, as required under Code E.1.2, was not able to attend
the annual general meeting because of other conference
committed.

The Company will improve its meeting scheduling and
arrangement in order to ensure full compliance with Code A.1.3
and E.1.2 in future.

Inspur International Limited
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The Board will continue to enhance the corporate governance
standards and practices of the Company as benefiting the conduct
and growth of its business and to regularly review such standards
and practices to ensure that they comply with statutory and
professional standards and align with the latest developments.
The key corporate governance principles and practices are as
follows:

The Board is responsible for establishing policies, strategies and
plans, providing leadership in creating value and overseeing the
Company’s financial performance, evaluating the performance of
management on behalf of the shareholders. Directors are charged
with the task of promoting the success of the Company and
making the best interest of the Company. The day-to-day
management, administration and operation of the Company are
in charge by the executive directors and senior management
under the leadership of the Chief Executive Officer. The Board has
also delegated various responsibilities to the Board Committees.
Further details of these committees are set out in this report.

The Board meets and discusses on regular basis when required on
the activities and development in the business of the Group.
During the financial year ended 31 December 2010, the Board
held four meetings. The attendance of the directors at the board
meetings are as follows:

Directors’ attendance at Board meetings

Directors Number of attendance
Mr. Sun Pishu 4/4
Mr. Wang Xingshan 4/4
Mr. Chen Dongfeng 4/4
Mr. Dong Hailong 4/4
Mr. Meng Xiang Xu 4/4
Mr. Liu Ping Yuan 4/4
Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis 4/4

Board Minutes are kept by the Company Secretary of the
Company and are sent to the Directors for records and are open
for inspection by the Directors.
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A

Directors have timely access to all relevant information as well as
the advice and services of the Company Secretary and senior
management, with a view to ensuring compliance with Board
procedures and all applicable laws and regulations. Any director
may request independent professional advice in appreciate
circumstances at the Company’s expense, upon reasonable
request made to the Board.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
(IICEOII)

In the Board, the Chairman and CEO are separate persons in order
to preserve independence and have a balanced judgment of
views. Mr. Sun Pishu, the Chairman of the Board, has executive
responsibilities and provides leadership to the Board so that the
Board works effectively and discharges its responsibilities and that
all key and appropriate issues are discussed by the Board in a
timely manner. The appointed CEO, Mr. Wang Xingshan is an
Executive Director and has executive responsibilities over the
business directions, daily operational decisions and performance
of management of the Group. The Board also comprises
Independent Non-Executive Directors who bring strong
independent judgment, knowledge and experience to the Board.
As noted below, all the Audit Committee members are
Independent Non-Executive Directors. This structure is to ensure a
sufficient balance of power and authority in place within the
Group.

BOARD COMPOSITION

Now the Board comprises four Executive Directors, being Mr. Sun
Pishu, Mr. Wang Xingshan, Mr. Chen Dongfeng and Mr. Dong
Hailong and three Independent Non-Executive Directors, being
Mr. Meng Xiang Xu, Mr. Liu Ping Yuan and Mr. Wong Lit Chor,
Alexis.

The Board members have no financial, business, family or other
material/relevant relationships with each other. Such balanced
board composition is formed to ensure strong independence exists
across the Board. The biographies of the Directors are set out in
Directors and Senior Management Profile section to the annual
report, which demonstrates a diversity of skills, expertise,
experience and qualifications.

Inspur International Limited
Annual Report 2010
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The Company has received annual confirmation of independence
from the three Independent Non-Executive Directors in
accordance with Rule 3.13 of the Main Board Listing Rules. The
Board has assessed their independence and concluded that all the
Independent Non-Executive Directors are independent within the
definition of the Listing Rules.

APPOINTMENTS, RE-ELECTION AND REMOVAL

The Board has established a Nomination Committee (the “NC") in
2005. The committee consists of one Executive Director, Mr. Sun
Pishu, with two Independent Non-Executive Directors, Mr. Meng
Xiang Xu and Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis. The primary purpose of
the NC is to review the structure, size and composition (including
the skills, knowledge and experiences) of the Board on a regular
basis and make recommendations to the Board regarding any
proposed changes. The Committee identified suitable individual
qualified to become board members and makes recommendation
to the Board on relevant matters relating to the appointment or
reappointment of directors if necessary, in particular, candidates
who can add value to the management through their
contributions in the relevant strategic business areas and which
appointments will result on the constitution of strong and diverse
Board.

The procedure and process of appointment, re-election and
removal of director are laid down in the Company’s Articles of
Association (the "Articles of Association”). According to the
Articles of Association, all directors of the Company are subject to
retirement by rotation at least once every three years and at each
annual general meeting, one third of the Directors for the time
being shall retire from office for rotation. Besides, any new director
appointed by the Board to fill a casual vacancy or as an addition to
the existing Board shall submit himself/herself for re-election by
shareholders at the next following annual general meeting.

The meetings of the NC was held once during the year.
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A

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS

Every newly appointed director is ensured to have a proper
understanding of the operations and business of the Group and
that he is fully aware of his responsibilities under statute and
common law, the Listing Rules, applicable legal requirements and
other regulatory requirements and the business and governance
policies of the issuer. The Directors are continually updated with
legal and regulatory developments, business and market changes
and the strategic development of the Group to facilitate the
discharge of their responsibilities.

The Independent Non-Executive Directors take an active role in
board meetings, contribute to the development of strategies and
policies and make sound judgment on issues of strategy, policy,
performance, accountability, resources, key appointments and
standard of conduct. They will take lead where potential conflicts
of interests arise. They are also members of various board
committees and scrutinize the overall performance of the Group in
achieving agreed corporate goals and objectives, and monitoring
the reporting of performance.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed issuers (the “Model Code”) set
out in Appendix 10 of Main Board Listing Rule as its own code of
conduct regarding Directors’ securities transactions. Having made
specific enquiries to all Directors, all Directors confirmed that they
have complied with the requirement set out under the Model
Code throughout the period ended 31December 2010.

SUPPLY OF AND ACCESS TO INFORMATION

In respect of regular board meetings, an agenda and the
accompanying board papers are sent in full to all Directors at least
3 days before the intended date of a meeting. Board papers are
circulated to the Directors to ensure they have adequate
information before the meeting for the ad hoc projects.

Inspur International Limited
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The Management has the obligation to supply the Board and its
committees with adequate information in a timely manner to
enable it to make informed decisions. Where any director requires
more information than is volunteered by the Management, each
director has separate and independent access to the issuer’s senior
management to make further enquires if necessary.

All Directors are entitled to have unlimited access to the board
papers and relevant materials. Such information is prepared to
enable the Board to make an informed decision on matters placed
before it.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

The Company established a remuneration committee in 2005.

The committee consists of one Executive Director, Mr. Sun Pishu,
with two Independent Non-Executive Directors, Mr. Meng Xiang
Xu and Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis.

The principal duties of the remuneration committee are to make
recommendations to the Board on the policy and structure for the
remuneration of the Directors and senior management, and to
consider and approve remuneration for the directors and senior
management by reference to corporate goals and objectives. The
committee shall meet at least once a year if necessary. In
December, one meeting of remuneration committee was held as
share option was granted under the 2008 Share Option Scheme.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

The Management provides such explanation and information to
the Board so as to enable the Board to make an informed
assessment of the financial and other information put before the
approval by the Board.
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The Directors acknowledge their responsibility to prepare financial
statements for each financial year which give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Group and in presenting the quarterly
results, interim and annual financial statements and
announcements to shareholders. The Directors aim to present a
balanced and understandable assessment of the Group’s, position
and prospects. The Board is not aware of any material
uncertainties relating to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt upon the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern, the Board therefore continues to adopt the going
concern approach in preparing the accounts.

The Board acknowledges its responsibility to present a balanced,
clear and understandable assessment in the Company’s annual
and interim reports, other price-sensitive announcement and
other financial disclosures required under the Listing Rules, and
reports to the regulators.

The Company applied the principles and complied with all the
code provisions set out in the CG Code throughout the year ended
31 December 2010, During the year 2010, the Board, through
performed by the external firm, has conducted a review of the
effectiveness of the Group’s internal control system covering all
material financial, operational and risk management functions.
These reports are reviewed and appropriate actions are taken.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee currently comprises all three Independent
Non-Executive Directors of the Company, Mr. Meng Xiang Xu, Mr.
Liu Ping Yuan and Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis as the members, who
among themselves possess a wealth of management experience in
the financial profession and commercial sectors.

Directors’ attendance at Audit Committee
meetings

Directors Number of attendance

Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis

(Chairman of the Audit Committee) 2/2
Mr. Meng Xiang Xu 2/2
Mr. Liu Ping Yuan 2/2

Inspur International Limited
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The Audit Committee meets the external auditors at least once a
year to discuss any areas of concerns during the audits without the
presence of the management. The Audit Committee reviews the
interim and annual reports before submission to the Board. The
Committee focuses not only on the impact of the changes in
accounting policies and practices but also on the compliance with
accounting standards, the Listing Rules and the legal requirements
in the review of the Company’s interim and annual reports.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

During the year, the remuneration paid to the Company’s auditors,
Messrs Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, is set out as follows:

Fee paid/payable

HK$'000
Services rendered
Audit services 1,950
Other consultancy fee Nil

COMMUNICATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Company’s annual general meeting provides a good
opportunity for communication between the Board and the
Company’s shareholders. Chairman of the Board and Committees
are normally present to answer queries raised by shareholders.
External auditors also attend the annual general meeting every
year. Notice of the annual general meeting and related papers are
sent to shareholders at least 20 clear business days before the
meeting.

VOTING BY POLL

At the 2010 annual general meeting, the procedures for
demanding a poll by the shareholders were incorporated in an
annual general meeting circular. The procedures for demanding a
poll by shareholders and for conducting a poll were also explained
by the chairman at the annual general meeting.
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The directors have pleasure in presenting their annual report and
the audited consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2010.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal
activities of the Group are trading in IT components, IT solution
and service and provision of outsourcing software services.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

For the year ended 31 December 2010, the five largest customers
accounted for approximately 33.65% of the Group’s total
turnover. The five largest suppliers accounted for approximately
48.78% of the Group’s total purchases. In addition, the largest
customer accounted for approximately 10.81% of the Group’s
total turnover while the largest supplier accounted for
approximately 27.62% of the Group's total purchases.

Except for Inspur Group Limited (“Inspur Corporation”), the
substantial shareholder of the Company, and its subsidiaries
(together referred to as “the Inspur Group”), none of the
directors, their associates or any shareholders (which, to the
knowledge of the directors, own more than 5% of the Company’s
issued share capital) had any interest in the Group’s five largest
customers and suppliers. Sales to and purchases from the Inspur
Group amounted to approximately 6.46% and 1.54% respectively
of the total sales and total purchases of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2010.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movement during the year of the Company’s share
capital are set out in note 28 to the consolidated financial
statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2010 are
set out in the consolidated Income Statement on page 55.
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FINAL DIVIDENDS

At the Annual General Meeting (“AGM") of the Company to be
held on 26 May 2011 (“Forthcoming AGM"), the Board of
Directors (the “Board”) will recommend a final dividend of
HK$0.01 per share with aggregated amount of HK$37,915,673
(2009: HK$ 0.01 per share) for the year ended 31 December 2010.
Subject to the approval of shareholders at the Forthcoming AGM,
the final dividend will be payable on 6 July 2011 to shareholders
whose name appears on the register of members of the Company
on 26 May 2011.

PURCHASE, SALES OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED
SECURITIES

During the year ended 31 December 2010, neither the Company
nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased, sold or redeemed any of
the Company’s listed shares.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Memorandum and Articles of Association, or the laws of the
Cayman Islands, which would oblige the Company to offer new
shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME

Details of the Group’s retirement benefit scheme are set out in
note 36 to the consolidated financial statements.

SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries are set out in note 39 to
the consolidated financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements during the year in the property, plant and
equipment of the Group are set out in note 17 to the conolidated
financial statements.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Particulars of the Group’s related party transactions are set out in

note 37 to the consolidated financial statements, certain of which

also constitute connected transactions under Chapter 14A of the

Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange of

Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”). The connected

transactions are as follows:

1.

36

On 8 April 2004, the Company and the Inspur Group entered
into a trademark licence agreement (the “Trademark Licence
Agreement”) which allowed the Group to use the trademark
“Lang Chao” in Hong Kong, Taiwan and the People’s

Republic of China free of charge.

Further details of such continuing connected transaction
were disclosed in the Company’s prospectus dated 20 April
2004 (the "Prospectus”).

The independent non-executive directors have reviewed the
above connected transaction and confirmed that the above
transaction was in accordance with the relevant agreement
governing the terms that are fair and reasonable and in the
interests of the shareholders of the Company as a whole.

On 12 January 2009, the Company entered into a new
framework agreement (“New Framework Agreement”) with
Inspur Group Limited, substantial shareholder, which
integrate the current continuing connected transactions with
Inspur Group Limited and its subsidiaries (collectively referred
to as “Inspur Group”) under five categories of activities
which are in line with the current business model of the

Group. The major terms set out as follow:

A Supply Transactions

The Inspur Group will, with reference to the then market
prices, pay a premium of not less than 1.5% above the
purchase price paid by the Group, without taking into
account of rebates received from suppliers, for all
computer components sourced overseas by the Group
on their behalf.

Inspur International Limited
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Also, the Group will supply various IT products and IT
services to Inspur Group. The price per unit for the
computer products to be supplied by the Group will be
agreed between the parties by reference to the then
prevailing markets rates of such IT products and IT
services.

On 7 June 2010, the Company and IPG entered into the
Supplemental Agreement pursuant to which the annual
caps in respect of the Supply Transactions for the year
ending 31 December 2010 and 31 December 2011 will
be changed to HK$730,000,000 and HK$331,000,000
respectively.

The maximum annual caps under Supply Transactions
will not exceed HK$400,000,000, HK$730,000,000 and
HK$331,000,000 for each of the financial year ended
31 December 2009, 2010 and 2011 respectively.

Further details of such continuing connected transaction
were disclosed in the Company’s circular dated 27
February 2009 (the “Circular”) and 7 June 2010
announcement .

The aggregate transactions under Supply Transactions
for the year ended 31 December 2010 amounted to
approximately HK$729,970,821.

The independent non-executive directors have reviewed
the above connected transactions for the year ended 31
December 2010 and confirmed that the Supply
Transactions were (i) in the ordinary course and usual
course of the Group’s business; (i) on terms no less
favourable to the Group than terms available to
independent third parties who are not connected
persons of the Group as defined in the Listing Rules; and
(iii) in accordance with the relevant agreement
governing the Supply Transactions on terms that are fair
and reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders
of the Group as a whole.
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Selling Agency Transactions

The Group appoints Inspur Group to act as selling agent
in the sale of the products and services of the Group. In
return, the Inspur Group will receive a commission of
1% of the total sales value of the products and the
services. The maximum annual caps of the value of
transactions under Selling Agency Transactions will not
exceed HK$108,000,000, HK$125,000,000 and
HK$145,000,000 for each of the financial year ended
31 December 2009, 2010 and 2011 respectively. The
expected maximum amounts of commissions to be paid
by the Group to the Inspur Group will not exceed
HK$1,080,000, HK$ 1,250,000 and HK$1,450,000 for
each of the financial year ended 31 December 2009,
2010 and 2011 respectively.

Further details of such continuing connected transaction
were disclosed in the Circular.

The aggregate transactions under Selling Agency
Transactions for the year ended 31 December 2010
amounted to HK$123,925,347 and the related
commission amounted to HK$861,715.

The independent non-executive directors have reviewed
the above connected transactions for the year ended 31
December 2010 and confirmed that the Selling Agency
Transactions were (i) in the ordinary course and usual
course of the Group’s business; (i) on terms no less
favourable to the Group than terms available to
independent third parties who are not connected
persons of the Group as defined in the Listing Rules; and
(iii) in accordance with the relevant agreement
governing the Selling Agency Transactions on terms that
are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders of the Group as a whole.
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Purchase Transactions

The Group will purchase the computer hardware and
software products by the Group from the Inspur Group.
The price per unit of the computer products and
components purchased from Inspur Group will be
agreed between parties with reference to the then
prevailing markets prices of such computer hardware
and software products at the relevant time.

The maximum annual caps under supply Transactions
will not exceed HK$ 132,000,000, HK$ 145,000,000 and
HK$160,000,000 for each of the financial year ended
31 December 2009 and 2010 and 2011 respectively.

Further details of such continuing connected transaction
were disclosed in the Circular.

The aggregate transactions under Purchase Transactions
for the year ended 31 December 2010 amounted to
HK$142,569,411.

The independent non-executive directors have reviewed
the above connected transactions for the year ended 31
December 2010 and confirmed that the Purchase
Transactions were (i) in the ordinary course and usual
course of the Group’s business; (ii) on terms no less
favourable to the Group than terms available to
independent third parties who are not connected
persons of the Group as defined in the Listing Rules; and
(iii) in accordance with the relevant agreement
governing the Purchase Transactions on terms that are
fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders of the Group as a whole.
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D. Common Services Transactions

The Inspur Group shall provide office, water, heat,
electricity and vehicles for use (“Common Services”) by
the Group. The expenses to be charged will be agreed
upon between the parties and shall be determined
based on normal commercial terms through arm’s
length negotiation or on terms no less favourable than
he terms available from independent third partis for
provision of similar services. The maximum annual
amount of the expenses payable to Inspur Group for
each of the three years ending 31 December 2011 is
HK$7,700,000, HK$8,470,000 and HK$9,317,000
respectively.

Further details of such continuing connected transaction
were disclosed in the Circular.

The use of Common Services for the year ended 31
December 2010 amounted to approximately
HK$8,245,153.

The independent non-executive directors have reviewed
the above connected transactions for the year ended 31
December 2010 and confirmed that the Common
Services Transactions were (i) in the ordinary course and
usual course of the Group's business; (i) on terms no less
favourable to the Group than terms available to
independent third parties who are not connected
persons of the Group as defined in the Listing Rules; and
(iii) in accordance with the relevant agreement
governing the Common Services Transactions on terms
that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders of the Group as a whole.
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E.

Processing Transactions

Inspur Business System Company Limted (“Inspur
Business”) has appointed Inspur Cheeloo Company
Limited (“Inspur Cheeloo”) to provide services of
procurement of raw materials of and assembling and
manufacturing tax-collection cashier machines at
processing fee calculated at 5% of the value of the raw
materials (the “Cashier Machines Purchases”) and
thesaid rate is comparable to the rates in the market. In
general, Inspur Business will pay the price of the
taxcollection cashier machines (including the processing
fee) within 30 days after receipt of the goods. Inspur
Business and Inspur Group agreed that the maximum
annual caps of the Cashier Machines will not exceed
RMB150,000,000, RMB200,000,000 and
RMB277,777,777 for the year ended 31
December2009, 2010 and 2011 respectively.

Further details of such continuing connected transaction
were disclosed in the Circular.

The aggregate amount under Processing Transactions
for the year ended 31 December 2010 amounted to
approximately = RMB158,625,523  (equivalent
toHK$181,780,756).

The independent non-executive directors have reviewed
the above connected transactions for the year ended 31
December 2010 and confirmed that the Processing
Transactions were (i) in the ordinary course and usual
course of the Group’s business; (i) on terms no less
favourable to the Group than terms available to
independent third parties who are not connected
persons of the Group as defined in the Listing Rules; and
(iii) in accordance with the relevant agreement
governing the Processing Transactions on terms that are
fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders of the Group as a whole.
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Software outsourcing services

On 26 September 2008, Inspur Worldwide Services
Limited (“Worldwide Shandong”), a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company, entered into a master service
agreement — supplement agreement with Microsoft
Corporation (“Mircosoft”) in relation to provision of
services (including outsourcing development services)
for the term from 10 November 2008 to 30 Jun 2011
("MSA Supplemental Agreement”)

As Microsoft is the holder of the preferred shares and is
entitled to voting rights of 1,184,017,107 shares
(representing approximately 23.80% of the total voting
rights of the holders of the shares and preferred shares),
Microsoft is a connected person of the Company and
the transactions constitute continuing connected
transactions on the part of the Company under the
Listing Rules.

Further details of such continuing connected transaction
were disclosed in the Company’s circular dated 17
October 2008.

The expected annual caps under Software outsourcing
services will not exceed US$13,670,000,
US$20,510,000 and US$14,150,000 for each of the
financial year ended 31 December 2009, 2010, 2011
respectively.

The aggregate transactions under Software outsourcing
services Transactions for the year ended 31 December
2010 amounted to approximately US$6,028,982
(equivalent to HK$46,918,141).
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The independent non-executive directors have reviewed
the above connected transactions for the year ended 31
December 2010 and confirmed that the Software
outsourcing services Transactions were (i) in the ordinary
course and usual course of the Group’s business; (i) on
terms no less favourable to the Group than terms
available to independent third parties who are not
connected persons of the Group as defined in the Listing
Rules; and (iii) in accordance with the relevant
agreement governing the Software Outsourcing
Services Transactions on terms that are fair and
reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of
the Group as a whole.
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ACQUISITIONS OF BUSINESS AND

SUBSIDIARIES

In April 2010, the Company , through Inpsur Genersoft, a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company, invested RMB17,970,000 in
Beijing Shenzhou Aerospace Software Company Ltd (“ 1t & & £
fAREABR AR ") ("BISASC”), representing equity interest of

5.56% of the registered capital of BJ SASC.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

As at 31 December 2010, the Company’s reserves available for

distribution are set out as below:

Special reserve FEoR i 1

Share premium A& 17 5 (B
Preferred shares equity reserve BERBRAREE
Share option reserve B
Accumulated profits 25 &

W B SR 75 A B BB 1» B
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Under the Companies Law, Cap. 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as
consolidated and revised) of the Cayman Islands, the share
premium of the Company may be distributed subject to the
provision of the Company’s Memorandum and Articles of
Association and provided that immediately following the date on
which the dividend is proposed to be distributed, the Company
will be in a position to pay off its debts as and when they fall due in
the ordinary course of business. This share premium account may
also be distributed in the form of fully paid bonus shares.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date
of this report were:

Mr. Sun Pishu

Mr. Wang Xingshan

Mr. Chen Dongfeng

Mr. Dong Hailong

Mr. Meng Xiang Xu

Mr. Liu Ping Yuan

Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis

In accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association, Messrs.
Dong Hailong, Meng Xiangxu and Liu Ping Yuan shall retire and,
being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the directors has a service contract with the Company
which is not determinable by the Group within one year without
payment of compensation, other than the statutory
compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

No contract of significance to which the Company, any of its
holding companies, fellow subsidiaries or subsidiaries was a party
and in which a director of the Company had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at
any time during the year.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN THE
SHARES OF THE COMPANY

As at 31 December 2010, the interests and short positions of the
directors and the chief executive and their associates in the shares
and underlying shares of the Company or any of its associated
corporations, as recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company pursuant to Section 352 of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (the “SFO"), or as otherwise notified to the Company
and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited pursuant to the
Model Code contained in the Listing Rules were as follows:

(a) Long positions in the shares of the

Company

Name of director Capacity
BEEpgR Eg7)

Dong Hailong Beneficial owner
Epish- BEREAA
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(a) RERRBROHER

Number

of

issued

ordinary
shares held
BEEER

ZEHE

5,000

Percentage of
the issued
share capital

of the Company
EERARBHIT
RAEZBZL

0.00%
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(b) Long positions in the underlying shares of

(b) "R BRALTE T EAVEES

equity derivatives of the Company

Name of director

EEns

Sun Pishu
BrRAR

Wang Xingshan
T # L

Chen Dongfeng
PR 5 /&

Dong Hailong
sk

Meng Xiangxu
HFB
Wong Lit Choi
=R

Liu Ping Yuan
2R

Capacity
&4

Beneficial owner
BEmiEBA

Beneficial owner

BEaBEAA

Beneficial owner

TR A

‘Hﬂlﬂ}

Beneficial Owner
BEniEEA

Beneficial Owner
BEniEAA
Beneficial Owner

EmEBA

Beneficial Owner
BEmiEBA

ROV ERRE

Options in the Company

(Unlisted and physically settled equity derivatives)

Note (1): The share options were granted under the Pre-IPO Share

Option Scheme as disclosed in the Prospectus. These
options will expire ten years from the date of grant.

Note(2):

On 10 December 2010, the share option were grant to
other director under the option scheme.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2010, none of the

directors or the chief executive or its associates had any interests or

short positions in any shares or underlying shares of equity

derivatives of the Company or any of its associated corporations.
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ARF 2 BRE
(ELTREYRBZBRASTELR)
Number of
Description of underlying Subscription
equity derivates shares price per
RASTETR HERG share
KT WE B SRAEE
(Note) HK$
(H&E) BT
Share option 20,000,000 0.0648
=gl g
share option 5,000,000® 0.682
AR
share option 4,000,000@ 0.682
B AR
Share Option 2,000,000 0.682
B R
Share Option 200,000@ 0.682
B R
Share Option 200,000@ 0.682
RE R
Share Option 200,000@ 0.682
=gl
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS FERR
As at 31 December 2010, the register of substantial shareholders RZZE—FF+-A=+—H  AQdA
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO R I5 %&Hﬂ S & HIE336FFENEE
shows that, the following shareholders other than the directors of REAMBER  BAQFESUN - A
the Company had notified the Company of relevant interests in THREEMERARABRENAQAE &
the issued capital of the Company. TRAMERE#EZ -

(a) Long position in shares and underlying (a)
shares of the Company

Ordinary shares of HK$0.002 each of the Company

Name of shareholder Type of Interests
TERFREE BB = ER

Inspur Group Limited Corporate (Note 1)

R A A A A (MEE)

Inspur Electronics (HK) Limited Beneficial owner (Note 1)
RHMET (FB)BRAF EaxEA A (1)
Matthews International Capital Investment manager
Management, LLC REKIE

The Hamon Investment Group Pte Limited  Investment manager
REKE

The Dreyfus Corporation Investment manager
BEKE

Note 1:  Inspur Group Limited is taken to be interested in
1,354,390,000 shares due to its 100% shareholdings in
the issued share capital of Inspur Electronics (HK) Limited.

AR B B9 R A8 B AR 42 /Y
LS9e)
A0 F9 B E H0.00258 7T HY 2 1 AR

Number Percentage of
of issued the issued
ordinary share capital

shares held of the Company

BERlEE ERITRAE

EEREYE ZBETL
1,354,390,000 35.72%
1,354,390,000 35.72%

339,745,000 8.96%
315,090,000 8.31%
229,960,000 6.07%

MizET: BARBEEERAFTEAR
HMET (B8 ERARDET
AR A HI100% A% 1 - dut - R
HEBBER AWK BN
1,354,390,0000% % 17 & # A&
T o

REBEABERAF
—E-TEEERE

=
—————

47




—
B ——

48

- b = v

Directors’ Report
EEERE

(b) Long positions in series A senior
redeemable convertible voting
preferred shares of the Company

Name of shareholder Capacity
REREA 7

Microsoft Corporation Beneficial owner
e A Al BEmEAA

Notes 1: Microsoft Corporation held 246,898,871 class A senior
redeemable voting preferred shares convertible into
1,184,017,107 Shares, representing 23.80 % of the total
enlarged voting rights in the Company. However,
pursuant to the subscription deed entered into with
Microsoft Corporation, Microsoft Corporation can only
exercise up to 28% voting rights at general meeting of
the Company. series A senior redeemable convertible
voting preferred shares attached with rights of conversion
to

As at 31 December 2010, no persons have any other relevant
interests or short positions in shares or underlying shares of equity
derivatives of the Company.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of
the whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company
were entered into or existed during the year.

SHARE OPTIONS

Details of the Company’s share option schemes are set out in note
29 to the consolidated financial statements.

Inspur International Limited
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(b) ARBRIFSHAE
Bl 7] 2 B B IR R R

EROEFRE

Approximate
Number of percentage
securities of interests
EHHA BAERES

(Note 1)

(B EET)
246,898,871 100%

MEET @ %X 5246,898,871% K 5l F
= 4% P] i [B] ] R AR BT 1 SR AE 2
BEABRZIEEAN  BRIE
1,184,017,107& & th 2 % &
IR /NI e PN B R
#123.80% ° 1R IE B AL B A A
FIN K RIERA - HE A FHE
ERTEARRRRERE (B
ERBEAZEERIN 2T
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BB eI E
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ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Other than the option holdings disclosed above, at no time during
the year was the Company, its holding company, or any of its
subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries, a party to any arrangements to
enable the directors of the Company to acquire benefits by means
of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or
any other body corporate.

COMPETING INTEREST

During the year ended 31 December 2010, none of the directors,
chief executive, initial management shareholders or its substantial
shareholders of the Company or their respective associates (as
defined in the Listing Rules) had any interests in a business which
competes with or may compete with the business of the Group.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee comprises three independent non-executive
directors, Messrs. Meng Xiang Xu, Liu Ping Yuan and Wong Lit
Chor, Alexis. Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis is the chairman of the audit
committee. The primary duties of the audit committee are to
review and supervise the financial reporting process and internal
control systems of the Group.

Up to the date of approval of these consolidated financial
statements, the audit committee has held two meetings and has
reviewed the Company’s draft annual and interim financial reports
and consolidated financial statements prior to recommending
such reports and consolidated financial statements to the Board
for approval.

The Group’s audited results for the year ended 31 December 2010
have been reviewed by the audit committee, which was of the
opinion that the preparation of such results complied with the
applicable accounting standards and requirements and that
adequate disclosures have been made.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Group has complied with the applicable code provisions set
out in the Code of Corporate Governance Practices (the “Code")
contained in Appendix 14 of Listing Rules for Main Board
throughout the period ended 31 December 2010, save as notice
of at least 14 days, as required under Code A. 1.3, was not
adequately given for some regular board meeting which were
scheduled on date such that most directors were able to attend.
Also, the chairman of the Board, as required under Code E.1.2,
was not able to attend the annual general meeting because of
other conference committed.

The Company will improve its meeting scheduling and
arrangement in order to ensure full compliance with Code A.1.3
and E.1.2 in future.

INDEPENDENCE OF INDEPENDENT
NONEXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company confirmed that annual confirmations of
independence were received from each of the Company’s
independent non-executive directors pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules and all independent non-executive directors are
considered to be independent.

CODE OF CONDUCT REGARDING SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed issuers (the “Model Code”) set
out in Appendix 10 of Main Board Listing Rule as its own code of
conduct regarding Directors’ securities transactions. Having made
specific enquiries to all Directors, all Directors confirmed that they
have complied with the requirement set out under the Model
Code throughout the period ended 31.December 2010.
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EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up by
the Remuneration Committee on the basis of their merit,
qualifications and competence.

The emoluments of the directors of the Company are decided by
the Remuneration Committee, having regard to the Company’s
operating results, individual performance and comparable market
statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an incentive
to directors and eligible employees, details of the scheme are set
out in note 29 to the consolidated financial statements.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float throughout
the year ended 31 December 2010.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The Register of Members will be closed from 20 May 2011 to 26
May 2011, both days inclusive, during which period no transfer of
shares will be effected. In order to qualify for the final dividend, all
transfers accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be
lodged with the Company’s Hong Kong branch registrar,
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, 17M Floor,
Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong not later
than 4:30 pm on 19 May 2011.

AUDITOR

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting to
reappoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as the auditor of the
Company. There has been no change in the auditor of the
Company since its incorporation on 29 January 2003.

On behalf of the Board

SUN PISHU

CHAIRMAN

25th March 2011
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Deloitte.
=

TO THE MEMBERS OF INSPUR INTERNATIONAL
LIMITED

REBR AR AR

(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Inspur
International Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 55 to
196, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2010, and the consolidated income
statement, consolidated statement of comprehensive income,
consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of
engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance
with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
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OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31 December
2010, and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
25 March 2011
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Continuing operations
Revenue
Cost of sales

Gross profit
Other income and gains
Administrative and other
operating expenses
Selling and distribution cost
Finance costs
Amortisation of other intangible assets
Fair value change in convertible
note classified as liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss
Impairment loss on goodwill
and other intangible assets
Share of profit of an associate

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the year from
continuing operations
Discontinued operations

Profit for the year from
discontinued operations

Profit for the year

-—\—l

Consolidated Income Statement

FEREERE
WA
HERAN

EH
H o U A R U 2
TBEREMESEEM
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LU DN

H fth #8 Ji & BE # 5H
DERRAFEFA
BEmzBENAR
BEEN R EE
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BERERR

FE(R B E 2 B)e A
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FERERBH
F A A
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B IERBR
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NOTES
B &£

~

11

19

10
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e lER

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-2-FE{_A={-ALEE

2010 2009
—E-ZF —ETNFE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAIT
(restated)

(Z51)

2,337,110 2,010,034
(1,874,695) (1,525,698)
462,415 484,336
68,213 132,870
(174,394) (127,121)
(157,549) (106,571)
(14,734) (15,963)
(19,380) (21,980)
686 (3,715)
— (79,332)

13,715 14,502
178,972 277,026
(19,998) (33,467)
158,974 243,559
18,560 8,972

177,534 252,531

RHMEKRERA A
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For the year ended 31 December 2010
RE-FT-TFt-ASt-RUEE

Profit for the year attributable to:

Owners of the Company

— Profit for the year from
continuing operations

— Profit for the year from
discontinued operations

Profit for the year attributable to

owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests
— Loss for the year from
continuing operations

Earnings per share
From continuing and
discontinued operations
— Basic

— Diluted

From continuing operations
— Basic

— Diluted

56 Inspur International Limited
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NOTES
P &

FEAE S AE A
ZAN/NETE 2 DN
—FELEEBN

F R Al
—ERIEXEHH
F R A

ZAN/NETE 2 DN
J& {5 £ P A
FEE RS B 2n
—REREEBH
FRER

A 16
REFELE

ERIEED

—EK

—#F

KEFRBERERK
—EK

—#F

2010 2009
—E-ZF —ETNF
HK$'000 HK$°000
FETT FE T
(restated)

(&%)

159,412 245,529
18,560 8,972
177,972 254,501
(438) (1,970)
177,534 252,531

HK4.72 cents
4,727l

HK7.37 cents
7.37738 4

HK3.85 cents
3.857& 1l

HK5.63 cents
5.6375 11l

HK4.23 cents

HK7.11 cents

4.237% Al 7. 1174
HK3.48 cents HK5.44 cents
3.4858 1l 5.4478 A
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
mEZEWER

Profit for the year F &
Other comprehensive income Hihz2mKA
Exchange differences BRIV EEE 2
arising on translation b H =58

Total comprehensive income for the year A2 U A & 58

Total comprehensive ERZEB AL :
income attributable to:
Owners of the Company RABIHEE A
— from continuing operations —REBELEED
— from discontinued operations —REBERILET
Non-controllinginterests FEVERR R 2
—from continuing operations —REFBELEED

For the year e

nded 31 December 2010

BE_8-—BE+-A=+—HILFE

2010 2009
—E-FF —ETHE
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
177,534 252,531
65,485 2,970
243,019 255,501
222,185 247,836
20,852 9,153
243,037 256,989
(18) (1,488)
243,019 255,501
RS E RS R A F

—E-ZEFERE
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
e MR R &R

at 31 December 2010
R-_F-FF+_A=+—H

NOTES 2010 2009
B 5E —Z-%F§ —ETNEF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FHET FHT
Non-current assets EMBEE
Property, plant and equipment M - WERRE 17 101,124 86,662
Goodwill S 18 77,174 74,364
Other intangible assets HEmpEaE 20 54,969 67,981
Available-for-saleinvestments A HERE 21 21,740 567
Interest in an associate NS 22 127,019 141,333
382,026 370,907
Current assets MENE EE
Inventories 2E3 1 23 170,361 261,561
Trade receivables 2 5 e BR K 24 243,819 188,604
Prepayments, deposits FERHIE e R
and other receivables H b fE W BR TR 24 70,023 35,307
Amounts due from customers EREFEH
for contract work TiE2HEE 25 65,532 60,847
Amounts due from fellow subsidiaries & U B 5= [ Ff /B 24 82,917 195,940
NEIREE
Amount due from immediate e E
holding company il /NEI B 24 59,555 —
Amount due from ultimate JE Y B 4%
holding company 2 NGIE & 24 1,402 42,538
Taxation recoverable Al g B At 18 2,532 112
Bank balances and cash IRITEREIRE 26 1,343,682 918,347
2,039,823 1,703,256
58 Inspur International Limited
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
e MR &R

at 31 December 2010
RZZT—ZTF+-A=1+—8H

NOTES 2010 2009
B 5E —Z-%F§ —TTNE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHT
Current liabilities mEBE
Trade and bills payables B O RMNERR R 27 282,723 214,121
FEf R
Other payables, deposits received H M ERBREK
and accrued expenses BWiZE M ETFH X 110,306 93,801
Amounts due to customers EREREL
for contract work Ti2FK%E 25 39,389 15,962
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries FEA R &= B B B 27 20,027 20,026
NAEIREE
Amount due to ultimate JE AN B R 2 IR
holding company NGIE §-E] 27 14,618 3,662
Amount due to non-controlling FEAT T /B A A
interests of a subsidiary FEERR B = 27 3,060 —
Deferred income - government grant EEWA —BSHE 30 5,085 2,575
Redeemable convertible ] FE 5] AT #2185 IR
preferred shares 31 201,400 —
Taxation payable JE S FR IR 22,274 31,757
698,882 381,904
Net current assets mENEEFRR 1,340,941 1,321,352
Total assets less current liabilities BWEERMEEE 1,722,967 1,692,259
Non-current liabilities JEMEBAE
Deferred income - government grant BEWA —BFMEB) 30 11,475 8,449
Redeemable convertible A B& [5] 7] #2 IR 18 S AR
preferred shares 31 — 187,676
Convertible notes EIEYEE 32 — 29,911
Deferred tax liabilities BERIBERE 33 24,852 25,589
36,327 251,625
1,686,640 1,440,634

RHMERERAD A 59
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mRE BRI &R

at 31 December 2010
R-_F-FF+_A=+—H

Capital and reserves BRKEE
Share capital AR
Reserves f#%E

Equity attributable to RARER A
owners of the Company JE ik I e

Non-controlling interests FEVERR B 2

Total equity L

The consolidated financial statements on pages 55 to 196 were
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 25
March 2011 and are signed on its behalf by:

Mr. Sun Pishu
DIRECTOR
FF
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
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NOTE 2010 2009
B 5 —E-ZF —ZETNE
HK$'000 HK$'000

FHT FET

28 7,583 7,540
1,676,116 1,431,900

1,683,699 1,439,440

2,941 1,194

1,686,640 1,440,634
HNELEE ZFE 196 E HY B 7% R R A

MESERHERERR _T——F=A
“t+HATE YHTINESKRES

ERE

Mr. Wang Xingshan

FHE
DIRECTOR
EE



L

po- Wy

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
RAEZRBBH®E

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-_T-—TF+-_A=+-ALEFE

——
Attributable to owners of the Company
ARERAEANER
Preferred
shares Share Non-
equity  option controlling
Share Share  Special  reserve  reserve Translation  Retained interests
capital  premum  reseve  ERER BRE  resenve  profits Total  FER Total
RA BfEE HKEE RAZ e EXRE ZREH ait i &t
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000 HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
Tér TEr Thér TEx  Thér  TEx  TEr  TEr  TEr FiEx
At 1 January 2009 RZZENE-F-AR 6,164 295,536 92 17,438 11,755 59,943 396,220 787,148 12,870 800,018
Profit (loss) for the year ERaf (1) - - — — — — 254501 254501 (1,970) 252,531
Exchange differences hEES
arising on translation MELES - - - — — 2488 — 2488 48 2970
Total comprehensive income ~~ ERZARA
(expense) for the year (Hx) &% - - — — — 2488 254501 256989  (1,488) 255501
Exercise of share options IfeRERE 756 4745 - —  (11755) = — 36457 — 36457
Issuance of new shares BITHR 620 433380 - - - - — 434000 — 434,000
Share issue expenses RAETEY —  (13115) — — — — —  (13,115) —  (13115)
Acquisition of additional interest 8% — 5 Fit B 2 &1 51
in a subsidiary (note 34(a)) s (i3 34(e)) - = = = = = = —  (10,188)  (10,188)
Dividend paid (note 14) ERKRE (i 14) - — - - - —  (62039) (2039) - (62099)
1376 467,721 — —  (11,75%5) —  (62,039) 395303  (10,188) 385,115
At 31 December 2009 RZEENE
+-A=1-H 7540 763,257 2 17,438 — 62431 583,682 1,439,440 1,194 1,440,634

RMERERA T
—E-TEEERE
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
RARRBBHERE

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-_T-TF+_A=1+—HIFHE

Attributable to owners of the Company

ALEER AR

Preferred

shares  Share Non-

equity  option controlling
Share Share  Special  reserve  reserve Translation Retained interests

capital  premium  reserve  EER  BBRE  reserve  profits Subtotal  FER Total
BE ROEE SHEE RA28 i EXRE HRER It i @zt
HK$'000  HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEr FEz TEr TEz TEx TExr FExr TErn TEr TER

Profit (loss) for the year ERaf (1) - - - - - — M man (438) 177,534
Exchange differences BEEE
arising on translation HERZE - - - - — 65065 — 65065 420 65485

Total comprehensive income ~~ ERZEHA

(expenses) for the year (Fx) 8% - - - - — 65065 177,972 243,037 (18) 243,019
Issuance of shares upon TERZEE
conversion of REmET
convertible notes (note 32) Rkt (B 32) 82918 - - - - - 925 - 295
Recognition of equity-setled  BERRZIRIELE
share based payments WRBX Rz R - - - — 969 - — 9,69 — 969
Dividend paid (note 14) EfRE (MaF14) - - - - - —  (37,701) (37,701) - (37701)
Contributions from non- KUK BLAR
controlling interests LHH?H%E@& &
upon establishment of
a subsidiary - - - - - - - - 1,765 1,765
B3 29182 — — 9,698 - (37701) 1222 1,765 2,987
At 31 December 2010 RZ2-F%
+-A=1-H 7583 792,439 2 17438 0698 127496 728953 1,683,699 2,941 1,686,640

The special reserve of the Group represents the difference 7N £5 [ R TR 1t 4 45 Y BB 22 R AR 19 T B B

between the nominal value of the shares of the subsidiaries and AR ZEZ=FRH LMASEEEHA
the nominal amount of the Company’s shares issued for the Rt B ETAARIRONEEME
acquisition at the time of the reorganisation prior to the listing of LERE o

the Company’s shares in 2003.

62 Inspur International Limited
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OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit for the year
Adjustments for:
Income tax from continuing
and discontinued operations
Share of profits of an associate
Interestincome
Interest expenses
Dividend income from
available-for-saleinvestments
Amortisation of other intangible assets
Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment
Net (gain) loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment
Allowance for bad and doubtful debts
Expense recognised in profit or loss in
respect of equity-settled
share-based payments
Write-down of inventories
Fair value change in convertible notes
classified as liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss
Impairment loss on goodwill
and other intangible assets
Impairment loss on amounts due
from customers for contract work

-—\—l

Consolidated Statement Of Cash Flows
HREBEEHREREK

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-2-FE{_A={-ALEE

EEXK

F R A

BTSSR FE -
FERERERIE
EBHFEHR
FE(G B = X R A
FEMA
AUPSNZEF-3
AHfHEREESE
BB A

H b 87 & B 5
ME - BEEREITE

HEME - BEIRERE
Z (Rat) BRFHE
RIR AR
IR R 4 A
B < A4 M
MBS R R 2 X
7 & MR
S RBEZATRREIEN
N EZS

BRFEF AR
mE N E MR

BERERRE
Rl EP A4

TiRRERREREIR

2010 2009
—E-EF —TTAE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FEIT
177,534 252,531
22,780 36,064
(13,715) (14,502)
(8,142) (5,115)
14,734 15,963
(902) (824)
19,380 21,980
30,271 27,893
(33) 174
2,572 5,045
9,698 —
8,118 1,913
(686) 3,715
— 79,332
— 5,684
REMEEERA D

—E-TEEERE
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Consolidated Statement Of Cash Flows

MEBRSREBWME

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-2-TE+_A=+-BuFE

Operating cash flows before
movements in working capital
Decrease (increase) in inventories
Increase in trade receivables
(Increase) decrease in prepayments,
deposits and other receivables
(Increase) decrease in amounts due
from customers for contract work
Decrease (increase) in amounts
due from fellow subsidiaries
Increase in amounts due from
immediate holding company
Decrease in amount due from
ultimate holding company
Increase in trade and bill payables
Increase (decrease) in other payables,

deposits received and accrued expenses

Increase (decrease) in amounts due to
customers for contract work
Decrease in amounts due
to fellow subsidiaries
(Decrease) increase in amount due
to ultimate holding company
Increase in deferred income -
government grant

Cash generated from operations
Income taxes paid
Bank interest paid

KEHFEERE
FERL (&)
B 5 W AR B IE N
AR - e RHAM
FEMRRSFR (3E) R
EREFPEH
TERE (Em) B
JE W5 [F) &= B B B8 A &
IR A (350)
FE U B B AR
N AIFRIAE N
JFE S A R 42 R
RAIFIBR D

B 5 eI R M AN R ARIE AN

H i R - EiES

K FEETRASIE I OBl )

ERHEFAHTIE
REEM OAL)
GIER )
ARRERD
B SR A R
SR GRL) #90
FIEW A0
— B

BEFERS
B A3 5
B R FI8

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES & E XK FrEH & E5E

Inspur International Limited
Annual Report 2010

2010 2009
—E-EF T AE
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FEIT
261,609 429,853
82,983 (185,104)
(54,158) (67,835)
(34,716) 2,152
(2,963) 652
118,096 (118,613)
(59,555) —
40,709 93,884
68,602 120,067
16,505 (32,440)
23,427 (317)
(176) (1,437)
(7) 7
5,536 7,519
465,892 248,388
(36,422) (39,710)
= (1,229)
429,470 207,449
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Consolidated Statement Of Cash Flows
HREBEEHREREK

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-2-FE{_A={-ALEE

NOTE 2010 2009
T & —E-ZF —TThEF
HK$’000 HK$000
FERT FAET
(restated)
(&%)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES BREXEK
Purchase of property, BEYE BB
plant and equipment B (43,438) (60,211)
Purchase of intangible assets BEREEE (2,354) —
Purchase of available-for-sale investments f# & ] # 1 &% & (21,151) —
Interest received 2 & 8,142 GRINE
Dividend received from = C =K
available-for-saleinvestments HERENRE 902 824
Dividend received from an associate B U E R R B 32,851 —
(Advance to) repayment (BRTREEMBELF)
from fellow subsidiaries GEJS=PNSEEEN (48) 2,772
Repaymnt from AT
ultimate holding company NAERK 427 79
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEWE - BE
plant and equipment KRBTSR 1,505 5,646
Acquisition of subsidiaries and business Y& B B A 7] [ 75 34 — (160,622)
NET CASH USED IN REXH
INVESTING ACTIVITIES FrTRAREFHE (23,164) (206,397)
RHMEKRERA A

—R-BETERE
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Consolidated Statement Of Cash Flows
FREHERERE

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-2-TE+_A=+-BuFE

NOTE 2010 2009
B & —E-ZF ZETNF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
(restated)
(&%)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES eSS
Repayment of bank loans EERITER = (67,401)
Advance from (repayment to) EESE YNGR
fellow subsidiaries (BEERSEHE
NRIFHIEA) 177 (982)
Advance from B ARV AR
ultimate holding company UNGIEEN 10,963 3,216
Interest paid to redeemable convertible  [A] 7] & [3] A] #2 A% 18 4 A%
preferred shares holder BEAXZMFE (1,010) (8,751)
Share issue expenses BITRNOHER — (13,115)
Dividend paid to ordinary shareholders  [A] & A%+ B AR E (37.701) (62,039)
Capital injection from other MEAREMRRTE
shareholder of a subsidiary 1,765 —
Proceeds from placement of shares Ao & B 17 1S 518 — 434,000
Proceeds from exercise of share options 1715 i P& 2 T 15 70 18 — 36,457
Acquisition of additional W s — KB 8
interest in a subsidiary NAEEIMER 34 — (12,467)
NET CASH (USED IN) FROM mMEX®K (FFA)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES FBREFHE (25,806) 308,918
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND ReRBREEEY
CASH EQUIVALENTS 20 58 380,500 309,970
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FORERBEZEY
AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 918,347 606,929
EFFECT OF FOREIGN NEERYBoXE
EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES 44,835 1,448
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FREESREAESZEY
AT END OF THE YEAR
Bank balances and cash BITEHREES 1,343,682 918,347
66 Inspur International Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

GENERAL

The Company is a public limited company incorporated in the
Cayman Islands and its shares are listed on the Main Board of
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”). In the opinion of the directors of the Company,
Inspur Electronics (HK) Limited, a company incorporated in
Hong Kong and Inspur Group Limited (“Inspur
Corporation”), a company established in the People’s
Republic of China (“PRC") are the immediate holding
company and ultimate holding company respectively. The
addresses of the registered office and principal place of
business of the Company are disclosed in the introduction to
the annual report.

The functional currency of the Company is Renminbi
("RMB"). For the convenience of the consolidated financial
statements users, the consolidated financial statements are
presented in Hong Kong Dollar (“HKD"), as the Company’s
shares are listed on the Stock Exchange.

The Company is an investment holding company. The
principal activities of the Group are trading of computer
components, software development and provision of
software outsourcing services. The Group was also engaged
in the manufacture and sales of computer products which
was discontinued in the current year (see note 15).

The presentation of continuing operations and discontinued
operations in the current year has resulted in a re-
presentation of the corresponding comparative amounts
shown for the consolidated income statements and related
notes

e MWK

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-2-FE{_A={-ALEE

—REH
ARRRRFASESEMKINA
RERRE - EERMHEREBHER
SHRARRA ([BRM]) TR E
me RRABEFTAR > BEZMA
YRARRBMETF (FB)AERAARK
REARKME ([HE])KIZAFE
RASEERAR (DRFAR]) 2
MAERERAARKEKERRA
Al ARAMEMMERERTES
EHHBENFERSIE -

ARARNNEEESARE (AR
%) - ARA AR D EB AT L
W RTEGEMBERENER
E mebMBHmRABT(ET])

Z25 -

RATBIEELRKRAGE - NEEE
EXBRBEETEMI G BBEE
HRIBEREEINERE - REB IR
EREAERERRERBEEE
% EAFEERIEZEER (BW
#£15) °

AFEE2IHBERLEEBRER L

EBEHRA M ER R AR TR
HHENLERBIBAET -

REBEABERAT
—E-TEEERE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MEBRMETE

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-2-TE+_A=+-BuFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2. KAFITREETETEBY
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING BREER ([HEUBR
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS") HZEA])

In the current year, the Group has applied the following new RAEE  AEBEEHATIHBE
and revised Standards and Interpretations issued by the Hong BEMAE ((AEEFAAg])
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"). M2 HE] RIS ET R R 2 kg -
HKFRS 2 Group cash-settled share-based BEEMBEHE SEURSEZRN
(Amendments) payment transactions ERIE2HR RONHORS
(1BETA)
HKFRS 3 Business combinations BB EHE FBaot
(as revised in 2008) AE BI| 25 357
—ZEZN
FLAER])
HKAS 27 Consolidated and separate financial BEBEGER HFeERET
(as revised in 2008) statements F275R B 75 R &
(ZZETNF
KAZET)
HKAS 39 Eligible hedged items BB ER SEKEIFIEA
(Amendments) EE395%
(BETZA)
HKFRSs Improvements to HKFRSs issued in BEMBHRE ZTEENFEMGZ
(Amendments) 2009 LR (BFTA) WEBYBIHREE
Il ok 3
HKFRSs Amendments to HKFRS 5 as part of BEVBImE HELSUBEHmEE
(Amendments) Improvements to HKFRSs issued in B (BT A) BISE65R 2 85T
2008 =TT )\FEMBE
1ih 2 78 B T S 5 2
Bl kst B — B 19
HK(IFRIC) - INT 17 Distributions of non-cash assets to B35 (BB RES ADIKIER
owners HERE BEE
ZEE)—
BEEE17H
HK - INT 5 Presentation of financial statements - 55 (EBRTE PBEREOEHR—
Classification by the borrower of a wERE BRETREREE
term loan that contains a repayment ZEg Z EHE R
on demand clause —REELR BRADE

Except as described below, the application of the new and Br Lt aE ol - BN FE R RAEIEE]

revised Standards, Amendments and Interpretations in the R - (BRI MNBREHZERE VB HRE
current year has had no material effect on the amounts FTERBERFABEREENLEEKRY
reported in these consolidated financial statements and 2o

disclosures set out in these consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS") (continued)

Amendments to HKAS 7 Statement of cash
flows

As part of the consequential amendments of HKAS 27, HKAS
7 specify that the cash flows arising from changes in
ownership interests in a subsidiary that do not result in a loss
of control shall be classified as financing activities in the
statement of cash flows. This change has been applied
retrospectively. Its application has resulted in the
consideration for acquisition of additional interest in a
subsidiary amounting to approximately HK$ 12,467,000 paid
in 2009 has been reclassified from investing to financing
activities in the consolidated statement of cash flows.

The Group has not early applied the following new and
revised Standards and Interpretations that have been issued
but are not yet effective.

HKFRSs Improvements to HKFRSs issued in
(Amendments) 2010

HKFRS 7 Disclosures - Transfers of financial
(Amendments) assets?

HKFRS 9 Financial instruments*

HKAS 12 Deferred tax: Recovery of underlying
(Amendments) assets?

HKAS 24 Related party disclosures®

(as revised in 2009)

HKAS 32
(Amendments)

Classification of rights issues’

e MWK

For the year ended 31 December 2010

BE_8-—BE+-A=+—HILFE

2. KA REEIEREY

BHREER (BB BER
HEA]) @
BERAGHEUNFETEEESR
ERZIBF]

ERB BT EAE 27RO BAE
o BEEEHENFETRR
T AMBARFEREEMELT
SEIITHIEEANESRE - EBR
REMERRTHBEEBHE T
o HIEEERBMER - EHUEE
—XMBARBEIMEEMN =TT N
FEH R EH12,467,00058 TLIELR
EHRENEBRRPHBREEBENH
HEMEEK -

74 )30 498 B R A T B SR 18
R AT RAG AT R B
-

EEPHRE —E-TEREMGZ

R (BETA) HEBMBRESE
SR

BEXEVBHRE HE-MBEE

HRE7H  EHB

(1831 4)

BEMKHRE SBT A

HERIZE 5%

BEGFER EREHE W@

E125% HH R & EES

(1831 4)

BAEGER BEALEES

F24%

(ZZEZAEF

ABET)

EXEGFER HERHE

F 325

CCHEN

BRUEBERD A
—E-BEEERE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-2-TE+_A=+-BuFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS") (continued)

Amendments to HKAS 7 Statement of cash
flows (continued)

HK(IFRIC) - INT 14 Prepayments of a minimum funding
(Amendments) requirement®

HK(IFRIC) - INT 19 Extinguishing financial liabilities with
equity instruments?

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2010
or 1 January 2011, as appropriate.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2010.
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2011.

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2013.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2012.

8 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2011.

/ Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 February
2010.

HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” (as issued in November
2009) introduces new requirements for the classification and
measurement of financial assets. HKFRS 9 “Financial
Instruments” (as revised in November 2010) adds
requirements for financial liabilities and for derecognition.

Inspur International Limited
Annual Report 2010

2. RAFHTREEITIEERY
BREER ([FB B KR
HEH]) @
EBETERAETRBER
E 3k Z1EF] (@)
E5(BALIE RELLERCHE

MERE  HEomEe
£E88®)—

BIES 145

CHES
Eo8 (BRI AR T A
WERE  LRMEE
£88)

—REE195%

! R=E-FELH-HH=F——
F—A—HER) HERFAHKZ
FREHAMEN -

2 ROE-THELA-HIEERR
ZFEE LR

S O R-E——F LA HERFR
ZEEHRAER

f O RTE=F— A HAEERMR
ZEEHBAER -

S O RCTE——HF—-A-HIHEHERMRK
ZFEE LR

¢ R-E——F—- A HERFR
ZEEHRAER

7 O RTE-TFE A -HIEERMR
ZEEHBAER -

FEMBREEMNESRIERT A (=
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e M KRR

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-2-FE{_A={-ALEE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2. RAHFIREEITEERY
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING BREER ([FEY B R
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS") (continued) HEALD @

Amendments to HKAS 7 Statement of cash EBETTERNETRRERN

flows (continued) BRZ1&R] @)

e Under HKFRS 9, all recognised financial assets that are o BEPKMEERFEIFHRAE
within the scope of HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments: EAGEREINR e/ T
Recognition and Measurement” are subsequently B RN =EIBERNFAAER
measured at either amortised cost or fair value. HREEEEEBBREHKA
Specifically, debt investments that are held within a HAFEFE - EBmE - A
business model whose objective is to collect the EXBABFAUNRERAYRSE
contractual cash flows, and that have contractual cash RERBNZEBRE KK
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest RBIXNEERAREERS ZF
on the principal outstanding are generally measured at BEM#EEEHNRER 2 EBHK
amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting BE—MRREEGTHBEARK
periods. All other debt investments and equity REBHK AT E - IAEME
investments are measured at their fair values at the end BRERKRAKRENRERS
of subsequent accounting periods. AR RFRATERE ©

e In relation to financial liabilities, the significant change e SRBEIFE G EXNEIHEIE
relates to financial liabilities that are designated as at fair EEREATFEFABERNCRE
value through profit or loss. Specifically, under HKFRS 9, BEHMR - ABME  REFE
for financial liabilities that are designated as at fair value B mE LA F R - BIE TR
through profit or loss, the amount of change in the fair ATV EFAEROESRAEN
value of the financial liability that is attributable to T ZABEEERREZEMN
changes in the credit risk of that liability is presented in CREBBEATEEZHHENHE
other comprehensive income, unless the presentation of HEEWAZS - MR EA
the effects of changes in the liability’s credit risk in other 2HKEARNZIZEEER
comprehensive income would create or enlarge an EERREBEZEYESERNE
accounting mismatch in profit or loss. Changes in fair AR1E &5 A ) & 5t £5 BE Bl 1 B
value attributable to a financial liability’s credit risk are e eRAREERRBEMGA
not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss. Previously, FTHEDEETEEFRIESR
under HKAS 39, the entire amount of the change in the Ham o B BREBTBSEFHE
fair value of the financial liability designated as at fair RIS 395k - IEERLD FETA
value through profit or loss was presented in profit or BEazemaEnN A TEED
loss. HELHBRBRANZ -

HKFRS 9 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after BEBMBWMEEREIREN T —=

1 January 2013, with earlier application permitted. F—A—H 2 EFRBNEEHM

X AFFRERM® -

RHMERERAD A 7
—E-TEEERE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

me

Bt 35 SR AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2010

Bz=

T-TF+ Aol Bl EE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS") (continued)

Amendments to HKAS 7 Statement of cash
flows (continued)

The directors anticipate that HKFRS 9 that will be adopted in
the Group’s consolidated financial statements for financial
year ending 31 December 2013 and that the application of
the new Standard will affect the classification and
measurement of the Group’s available-for-sale investments.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the application
of the other new and revised Standards, Amendments or
Interpretations will have no material impact on the
consolidated financial statements.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the HKICPA. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required by the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong and by the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on
the historical cost basis except for certain financial
instruments, which are measured at fair values, as explained
in the accounting policies set out below. Historical cost is
based on the fair value of the consideration given in
exchange for goods.

The principle accounting policies adopted are set out below.

Inspur International Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries.
Control is achieved where the Company has the power to
govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so as
to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the
year are included in the consolidated income statement from
the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of
disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies in
line with those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses
are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are presented
separately from the Group’s equity therein.

Allocation of total comprehensive income to non-
controlling interests

Total comprehensive income and expense of a subsidiary is
attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-
controlling interests even if this results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance. Prior to 1 January 2010,
losses applicable to the non-controlling interests in excess of
the non-controlling interests in the subsidiary’s equity were
allocated against the interests of the Group except to the
extent that the non-controlling interests had a binding
obligation and were able to make an additional investment to
cover the losses.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MEBRMETE

For the year ended 31 December 2010
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries prior to 1 January 2010

Increases in interests in existing subsidiaries were treated in
the same manner as the acquisition of subsidiaries, with
goodwill or a bargain purchase gain being recognised where
appropriate. For decreases in interests in subsidiaries,
regardless of whether the disposals would result in the Group
losing control over the subsidiaries, the difference between
the consideration received and the adjustment to the non-
controlling interests was recognised in profit or loss.

Business combinations

Business combinations that took place prior to 1 January
2010

Acquisition of businesses was accounted for using the
purchase method. The cost of the acquisition was measured
at the aggregate of the fair values, at the date of exchange,
of assets given, liabilities incurred or assumed, and equity
instruments issued by the Group in exchange for control of
the acquiree, plus any costs directly attributable to the
business combination. The acquiree’s identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities that met the conditions for
recognition were generally recognised at their fair values at
the acquisition date.

Goodwill arising on acquisition was recognised as an asset
and initially measured at cost, being the excess of the cost of
the acquisition over the Group’s interest in the recognised
amounts of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities recognised. If, after assessment, the Group’s interest
in the recognised amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities exceeds the cost of
the acquisition, the excess was recognised immediately in
profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Business combinations (continued)

Business combinations that took place prior to 1 January
2010 (continued)

The minority interest in the acquiree was initially measured at
the minority interest's proportionate share of the recognised
amounts of the assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of
the acquiree.

Contingent consideration was recognised, if and only if, the
contingent consideration was probable and could be
measured reliably. Subsequent adjustments to contingent
consideration were recognised against the cost of the
acquisition.

Business combinations achieved in stages were accounted for
as separate steps. Goodwill was determined at each step.
Any additional acquisition did not affect the previously
recognised goodwill.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-2-TE+_A=+-BuFE

76

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is carried at
cost less any accumulated impairment losses, if any, and is
presented separately in the consolidated statement of
financial position.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated
to each of the relevant cash-generating units, (or groups of
cash-generating units), that is expected to benefit from the
synergies of the combination.

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated
is tested for impairment annually, or more frequently
whenever there is an indication that the unit may be
impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a financial
year, the cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been
allocated is tested for impairment before the end of that
reporting period. If the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit is less than the carrying amount of the unit,
the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit, and then to the
other assets of the unit pro rata on the basis of the carrying
amount of each asset in the unit. Any impairment loss for
goodwill is recognised directly in the profit or loss in the
consolidated income statement. An impairment loss
recognised for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent
periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the
attributable amount of goodwill capitalised is included in the
determination of the amount of profit or loss on disposal.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Investment in an associate

An associate is an entity over which the investor has
significant influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor an
interest in a joint venture. Significant influence is the power
to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions
of the investee but is not control or joint control over those
policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of an associate are
incorporated in these consolidated financial statements using
the equity method of accounting. Under the equity method,
investment in an associate are carried in the consolidated
statement of financial position at cost and adjusted
thereafter to recognise the Group's share of the profit or loss
and other comprehensive income of that associate. When
the Group’s share of losses of an associate equals or exceeds
its interest in that associate (which includes any long-term
interests that, in substance, form part of the Group's net
investment in the associate), the Group discontinues
recognising its share of further losses. Additional losses are
recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred
legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf
of that associate.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group's share of
the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of an associate recognised at the date of
acquisition is recognised as goodwill, which is included within
the carrying amount of the investment.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Investment in an associate (continued)

Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over the
cost of acquisition, after reassessment, is recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine
whether it is necessary to recognise any impairment loss with
respect to the Group’s investment in an associate. When
necessary, the entire carrying amount of the investment
(including goodwill) is tested for impairment in accordance
with HKAS 36 “Impairment of Assets” as a single asset by
comparing its recoverable amount (higher of value in use and
fair value less costs to sell) with its carrying amount, Any
impairment loss recognised forms part of the carrying
amount of the investment. Any reversal of that impairment
loss is recognised in accordance with HKAS 36 to the extent
that the recoverable amount of the investment subsequently
increases.

Where a group entity transacts with its associate, profits and
losses resulting from the transactions with the associate are
recognized in the Group’s financial statements only to the
extent of interest in the associate that are not related to the

group.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable for
goods sold and services provided in the normal course of
business, net of discounts, returns and allowances.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when goods
are delivered and title has been passed.

Revenue from provision of consultancy software
development services, software outsourcing and commission
income are recognised when services are provided.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group
and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably. Interest
income from a financial asset is accrued on a time basis, by
reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective
interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly
discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the
Group’s rights to receive payment have been established
(provided that it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and the amount of revenue can be
measured reliably).

Value Added Tax (“VAT") refund is recognised as income
when the Group's rights to receive the VAT refund has been
established.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
subsequent accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation is recognised as to write off the cost of items of
property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful
lives and after taking into account their estimated residual
value, using the straight line method. The estimated useful
lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed
at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any
changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of
property, plant and equipment is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and is recognised in the profit or loss.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the first-in, first-out method.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Government grants and subsidies

Government grants are not recognised until there is
reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with the
conditions attaching to them and that the grants will be
received.

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on a
systematic basis over the periods in which the Group
recognises as expenses the related costs for which the grants
are intended to compensate. Specifically, government grants
whose primary condition is that the Group should purchase,
construct or otherwise acquire non-current assets are
recognised as deferred income in the consolidated statement
of financial position and transferred to profit or loss over the
useful lives of the related assets. Government grants that are
receivable as compensation for expenses or losses already
incurred or for the purpose of giving immediate financial
support to the Group with no future related costs are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
become receivable.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Software development contracts

Where the outcome of a software development contract can
be estimated reliably, revenue and costs are recognised by
reference to the stage of completion of the contract activity
at the end of the reporting period, as measured by the
proportion that contract costs incurred for work performed
to date bear to the estimated total contract costs, except
where this would not be representative of the stage of
completion. Variations in contract work and claims are
included to the extent that the amount can be measured
reliably and its receipt is considered probable.

Where the outcome of a software development contract
cannot be estimated reliably, contract revenue is recognised
to the extent of contract costs incurred that it is probable will
be recoverable. Contract costs are recognised as expenses in
the period in which they are incurred.

When it is probable that total contract costs will exceed total
contract revenue, the expected loss is recognised as an
expense immediately.

Where contract costs incurred to date plus recognised profits
less recognised losses exceed progress billings, the surplus is
shown as amounts due from customers for contract works.
For contracts where progress billings exceed contract costs
incurred to date plus recognised profits less recognised
losses, the surplus is shown as amounts due to customers for
contract works. Amounts received before the related work is
performed are included in the consolidated statement of
financial position, as a liability, as advances received.
Amounts billed for work performed but not yet paid by the
customers are included in the consolidated statement of
financial position under trade receivables.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Research and development expenditure

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expense
in the period in which it is incurred.

An internally-generated intangible asset arising from
development activities (or from the development phase of an
internal project) is recognised if, and only if, all of the
following have been demonstrated:

e the technical feasibility of completing the intangible
asset so that it will be available for use or sale;

e the intention to complete the intangible asset and use or
sell it;

e the ability to use or sell the intangible asset;

e how the intangible asset will generate probable future
economic benefits;

e the availability of adequate technical, financial and
other resources to complete the development and to
use or sell the intangible asset; and

e the ability to measure reliably the expenditure
attributable to the intangible asset during its
development.

The amount initially recognised for internally-generated
intangible asset is the sum of the expenditure incurred from
the date when the intangible asset first meets the recognition
criteria listed above. Where no internally-generated
intangible asset can be recognised, development expenditure
is charged to profit or loss in the period in which it is incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, internally-generated
intangible asset is measured at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses (if any), on
the same basis as intangible assets acquired separately.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2010
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are recorded in its
functional currency (i.e. the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates) at the rates of
exchanges prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At the
end of the reporting period, monetary items denominated in
foreign currencies are re-translated at the rates prevailing at
that date. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are not re-translated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the translation of monetary items, are
recognised in profit or loss in the year in which they arise.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s entities
are translated from their functional currencies into the
presentation currency of the Company (i.e. HKD) at the rate
of exchange prevailing at the end of the reporting period,
and their income and expenses are translated at the average
exchange rates for the year, unless exchange rates fluctuate
significantly during the period, in which case, the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates of transactions are used.
Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity (the
translation reserve).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

From 1 January 2010 onwards, on the disposal of a foreign
operation (i.e. a disposal of the Group’s entire interest in a
foreign operation, or a disposal involving loss of control over
a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation, a disposal
involving loss of joint control over a jointly controlled entity
that includes a foreign operation, or a disposal involving loss
of significant influence over an associate that includes a
foreign operation), all of the exchange differences
accumulated in equity in respect of that operation
attributable to the owners of the Company are reclassified to
profit or loss. In addition, in relation to a partial disposal of a
subsidiary that does not result in the Group losing control
over the subsidiary, the proportionate share of accumulated
exchange differences are re-attributed to non-controlling
interests and are not recognised in profit or loss. For all other
partial disposals (i.e. partial disposals of associates or jointly
controlled entities that do not result in the Group losing
significant influence or joint control), the proportionate share
of the accumulated exchange differences is reclassified to
profit or loss.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets
acquired arising on the acquisition of a foreign operation on
or after 1 January 2005 are treated as assets and liabilities of
that foreign operation and retranslated at the rate of
exchange prevailing at the end of the reporting period.
Exchange differences arising are recognised in the translation
reserve.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of
those assets until such time as the assets are substantially
ready for their intended use or sale. Investment income
earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings
pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted
from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which they are incurred.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the
consolidated income statement because it excludes items of
income and expense that are taxable or deductible in other
years, and it further excludes items that are never taxable and
deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is calculated
using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Inspur International Limited
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
consolidated financial statements and the corresponding tax
base used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for
all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be available against which
those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such
assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary
difference arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition
(other than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and an
associate, except where the Group is able to control the
reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that
the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary
differences associated with such investments are only
recognised to the extent that it is probable that there will be
sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits
of the temporary differences and they are expected to reverse
in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of the reporting period and reduced to the extent that it
is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the
liability is settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rate
(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects
the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in
which the Group expects, at the end of the reporting period,
to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and
liabilities. Deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except
when it relates to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case the
deferred tax is also recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity respectively.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets acquired separately and with finite useful
lives are carried at costs less accumulated amortisation and
any accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation for
intangible assets with finite useful lives is provided on a
straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives.

Inspur International Limited
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Intangible assets (continued)

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination are
recognised separately from goodwill and are initially
recognised at their fair value at the acquisition date (which is
recognised as their cost).

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with finite
useful lives are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation
and any accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation for
intangible assets with finite useful lives is provided on a
straight line basis over their estimated useful lives.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible
asset are measured at the difference between net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are
recognised in the profit or loss in the period when the asset is
derecognised.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Impairment losses on tangible and
intangible assets other than goodwill (see
the accounting policy in respect of goodwill
above)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to
determine whether there is any indication that those assets
have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication
exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in
order to determine the extent of the impairment loss, if any.
In addition, intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and
intangible assets not yet available for use are tested for
impairment annually, and whenever there is an indication
that they may be impaired. If the recoverable amount of an
asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable
amount. An impairment loss is recognised as an expense
immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised as income immediately.

Inspur International Limited
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the
consolidated statement of financial position when a group
entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured
at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted
from the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction
costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets
or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets comprise loans and receivables
and available-for-sale financial assets. The accounting policies
are set out below.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an
active market. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and
receivables (including trade receivables, deposits and other
receivables and amounts due from fellow subsidiaries,
immediate holding company and ultimate holding company
and bank balances and cash) are carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less any identified
impairment losses.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

FESTHE®

Financial instruments (continued) ERT A ()
Financial assets (continued) BKEE (&)
Effective interest method BRI

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees on points paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs
and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life
of the financial asset, or, where appropriate, a shorter period
to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis for
debt instruments.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are
either designated or not classified as financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss, loans and receivables or held-to-
maturity investments.

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not have a
guoted market price in an active market and whose fair value
cannot be reliably measured and derivatives that are linked to
and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted equity
instrument, they are measured at cost less any identified
impairment losses at the end of the reporting period (see
accounting policy on impairment loss on financial assets
below).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets

Loans and receivable and available-for-sale financial assets
are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of the
reporting period. Financial assets are impaired where there is
objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the financial asset, the
estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have been
affected.

For all financial assets, objective evidence of impairment
could include:

e significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

e breach of contract, such as default or delinquency in
interest or principal payments; or

e it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation; or

e the disappearance of an active market for that financial
asset because of financial difficulties.

For certain financial assets, such as trade receivables, assets
that are assessed not to be impaired individually are
subsequently assessed for impairment on a collective basis.
Objective evidence of impairment for a portfolio of
receivables could include the Group’'s past experience of
collecting payments, an increase in the number of delayed
payments in the portfolio past the average credit period and
observable changes in national or local economic conditions
that correlate with default on receivables.

For loans and receivables, an impairment loss is recognised in
profit or loss when there is objective evidence that the asset is
impaired, and is measured as the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the original
effective interest rate.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

FESTHE®

Financial instruments (continued) EHMIA®
Financial assets (continued) BKEE (&)
Impairment of financial assets (continued) M EEZREE)

For available-for-sale financial assets carried at cost, the
amount of the impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
the estimated future cash flows discounted at the current
market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such
impairment loss will not be reversed in subsequent periods.

The carrying amount of the loans and receivables is reduced
by the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the
exception of trade receivables, where the carrying amount is
reduced through the use of an allowance account. Changes
in the carrying amount of the allowance account are
recognised in profit or loss. When a trade receivable is
considered uncollectible, it is written off against the
allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously written off are credited to profit or loss.

If in a subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment losses was recognised,
the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed through
profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the
asset at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed
what the amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not been recognised.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a group
entity are classified according to the substance of the
contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of
a financial liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the group after deducting all of its
liabilities.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
payments through the expected life of the financial liability,
or, where appropriate, a shorter period.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis.

Redeemable convertible preferred shares (“Preferred Shares”)

Preferred Shares issued by the Company that contain both
the liability and equity components are classified separately
into respective liability and equity components on initial
recognition. Conversion option that will be settled by the
exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another financial asset
for a fixed number of the Company’s own equity instrument
is classified as an equity instrument.

On initial recognition, the fair value of the liability component
is determined using the prevailing market interest rate of
similar non-convertible debts. The difference between the
proceeds of the issue of the Preferred Shares and the fair
value assigned to the liability component, representing the
embedded conversion option for the holder to convert the
Preferred Shares into equity, is included in equity (Preferred
shares equity reserve).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

FESTHE®

Financial instruments (continued) E®mT A @)
Financial liabilities and equity (continued) BHREERERA (B)

Redeemable convertible preferred shares (“Preferred Shares”)
(continued)

In subsequent periods, the liability component of the
Preferred Shares is carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. The equity component,
representing the option to convert the liability component
into ordinary shares of the Company, will remain in preferred
shares equity reserve until the embedded option is exercised
(in which case the balance stated in preferred shares equity
reserve will be transferred to share premium). Where the
option remains unexercised at the expiry date, the balance
stated in preferred shares equity reserve will remain in the
preferred shares equity reserve. No gain or loss is recognised
in profit or loss upon conversion or expiration of the option.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the Preferred
Shares are allocated to the liability and equity components in
proportion to the allocation of the gross proceeds.
Transaction costs relating to the equity component are
charged directly to equity. Transaction costs relating to the
liability component are included in the carrying amount of
the liability portion and amortised over the period of the
Preferred Shares using the effective interest method.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity (continued)

Convertible notes designated at fair value through profit or
loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss represent
convertible notes designated at fair value through profit or
loss on initial recognition.

A financial liability may be designated as at fair value through
profit or loss upon initial recognition if:

e such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

e the financial liability forms part of a group of financial
assets or financial liabilities or both, which is managed
and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in
accordance with the Group’s documented risk
management or investment strategy, and information
about the grouping is provided internally on that basis;
or

e it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the entire
combined contract (asset or liability) to be designated as
at fair value through profit or loss.

The convertible notes with embedded derivatives whose
economic risks and characteristics are not closely related to
those of the host contract (the liability component) as a
whole is designated as financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss on initial recognition.

Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issue of
the convertible notes designated as financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in
profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity (continued)

Convertible notes designated at fair value through profit or
loss (continued)

At the end of the reporting period, financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and the entire convertible notes
with embedded derivatives are measured at fair value, with
changes in fair value arising on remeasurement recognised
directly in profit or loss in the period in which they arise. The
net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss excludes any
interest paid on the financial liability.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including trade and bills payables,
other payables and accrued expenses and amounts due to
fellow subsidiaries, ultimate holding company and non-
controlling interests of a subsidiary are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest
method.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive
cash flows from the assets expire or, the financial assets are
transferred and the Group has transferred substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum
of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is
recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or
expires. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid
and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of
the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating lease.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

FESTHE®

Leasing (continued) BE @
The Group as lessee KK EERATA

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a
straight line basis over the relevant lease terms, except where
another systematic basis is more representative of the time
pattern in which economic benefits from the leased asset are
consumed. Contingent rentals arising under operating leases
are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are
incurred.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter into
operating leases, such incentives are recognised as a liability.
The aggregate benefit of incentives is recognised as a
reduction of rental expense on a straight-line basis, except
where another systematic basis is more representative of the
time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased
asset are consumed.

Leasehold land and building

When a lease includes both land and building elements, the
Group assesses the classification of each element as a finance
or an operating lease separately based on the assessment as
to whether substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to
ownership of each element have been transferred to the
Group unless it is clear that both elements are operating
leases, in which case the entire lease is classified as an
operating lease. Specifically, the minimum lease payments
(including any lump-sum upfront payments) are allocated
between the land and the building elements in proportion to
the relative fair values of the leasehold interests in the land
element and building element of the lease at the inception of
the lease.

When the lease payments cannot be allocated reliably
between the land and building elements, the entire lease is
generally classified as a finance lease and accounted for as
property, plant and equipment.

Inspur International Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Share-based payment transactions

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions

Share options granted to employees of the Group

The fair value of services received determined by reference to
the fair value of share options granted at the grant date is
recognised as an expense on a straight line basis over the
vesting period, with a corresponding increase in equity (share
option reserve).

At the end of the reporting period, the Group revises its
estimates of the number of options that are expected to
ultimately vest. The impact of the revision of the estimates
during the vesting period, if any, is recognised in profit or loss,
with a corresponding adjustment to share option reserve.

At the time when the share options are exercised, the
amount previously recognised in share option reserve will be
transferred to share premium. When the share options are
forfeited after the vesting date or are still not exercised at the
expiry date, the amount previously recognised in share option
reserve will be transferred to retained profits.

In relation to share options granted before 1 January 2005,
the Group chose not to apply HKFRS 2 “Share-based
payments” with respect to share options granted after 7
November 2002 and vested before 1 January 2005, no
amount has been recognised in the consolidated financial
statements in respect of these equity-settled shared-based
payments until such time when the share options were
exercised, the amount in excess of the share capital was
recorded as share premium.

Retirement benefits costs

Payments to the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme and
other retirement benefit schemes managed by the PRC
government are charged as an expense when employees
have rendered service entitling them to the contributions.
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KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting
period, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year, are discussed below.

Estimated impairment of goodwill and
other intangible assets

Determining whether goodwill and other intangible assets
are impaired requires an estimation of the future cash flows
expected to arise from the products developed and a suitable
discount rate in order to calculate present value. Where the
actual future cash flows are less than expected, a material
impairment loss may arise. The carrying amounts of goodwill
and other intangible assets at 31 December 2010 were
approximately HK$77,174,000 (2009: HK$74,364,000) and
HK$54,969,000 (2009: HK$67,981,000) respectively with no
impairment loss recognised (2009: HK$62,052,000 for
goodwill and HK$17,280,000 for other intangible asset) (see
note 19).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to
maintain creditor and market confidence and to sustain
future development of business. The Group’s overall strategy
remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debt, which
include redeemable convertible preferred shares disclosed in
note 31 and equity attributable to owners of the Company,
comprising issued share capital, reserves and retained profits.

The directors of the Company review the capital structure on
a continuous basis taking into account the cost of capital and
the risks associates with each class of capital. Based on
recommendations of the directors, the Group will balance its
overall capital structure through the payment of dividends,
new share issues as well as the issue of redeemable
convertible preferred shares or convertible notes to strategic
investors or the redemption of the existing debt.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2010
RE-FT-TFt-ASt-RUEE

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 6. R T A
(a) Categories of financial instruments (a) R T E¥EHR
2010 2009
—E-2F —TThEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAIT
Financial assets MBEE
Available-for-saleinvestment AEHERE 21,740 567
Loans and receivables (including cash ERRE W FRIE
and cash equivalents) (BERE2 K
ReEED) 1,761,113 1,365,329
Financial liabilities MBaR
Fair value through profit BATER AR
or loss (“FVTPL") ([BAFE
FFABE]D
— Designated as FVTPL —RBEREATE
AR — 29,911
Amortised cost BESHAK AR

Financial liabilities designated as at FVTPL

fR (B B2 3 HA

Difference between carrying amount
and maturity amount

AT
515005 B B3R

At fair value
Amount payable at maturity

The details of the calculation for the change in fair value
due to the market risk factors are set out in note 32.

Inspur International Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives

and policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include
amounts due from fellow subsidiaries, immediate
holding company and ultimate holding company, trade
receivables, other receivables, trade and bills payables,
other payables and accrued expenses, amounts due to
fellow subsidiaries, ultimate holding company and non-
controlling interests of a subsidiary, redeemable
convertible preferred shares and bank balances and
cash. Details of these financial instruments are disclosed
in respective notes. The risks associated with these
financial instruments and the policies on how to
mitigate these risks are set out below. The management
manages and monitors these exposures to ensure
appropriate measures are implemented on a timely and
effective manner.

Market risk

Currency risk

The Group collects most of its revenue in HK$ and RMB
and incurs most of the expenditures as well as capital
expenditures in HK$ and RMB. The directors consider
that the Group’s foreign currency exchange risk is
insignificant as the majority of the Group’s transactions
are denominated in functional currency of each
individual group entity.

The Group currently does not have a foreign currency
hedging policy. However, the management monitors
foreign exchange exposure and will consider hedging
significant foreign currency exposure should the need
arise.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MEBRMETE

For the year ended 31 December 2010
RE-FT-TFt-ASt-RUEE

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 6. EM IR ®
(b) Financial risk management objectives (b) I EREEEZERK
and policies (continued) R (®)
Market risk (continued) s Bk (&)
Currency risk (continued) B b ()
The carrying amounts of the Group’s foreign currency MNEFRBEE - NEE AINERT
denominated monetary assets and liabilities at the EBExE¥EEREBENEREE
reporting date are as follows: LU
Assets Liabilities
BE =R
2010 2009 2010 2009
—2-2F -TTHE -B-BF _TTNF
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FA&T FHET FA&T
HK$ BT 23 182 201,400 217,587
United States ET
Dollars (“US$") (rEmxl) 48,618 29,102 — —
Japanese Yen =]
("JPY") (reEl 342 310 — —
Euro BRIT 157 — — —
106 Inspur International Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e M KRR

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-2-FE{_A={-ALEE

6. EMI A
(b) BEEBREEEERK

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives

and policies (continued) K@
Market risk (continued) miEE ks (8)
Sensitivity analysis BB E ST

For the entities of which their functional currency is HK$
while holding assets denominated in US$, the directors
consider that, as HK$ is pegged to US$, the Group is not
subject to significant foreign currency risk from change
in foreign exchange rate of HK$ against US$ and hence
only consider the sensitivity of the change in foreign
exchange rate of HK$ against currencies other than
US$. The sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding
monetary items which are denominated in relevant
foreign currencies and adjusts its translation at the year
end for a 5% change in the relevant foreign currencies
exchange rates. A positive number below indicates an
increase in post-tax profit for the year where the
relevant foreign currencies strengthens 5% against the
functional currency of each group entities. For a 5%
weakening of the relevant foreign currencies against the
relevant foreign currencies, there would be an equal and
opposite impact on the post-tax profit for the year and
the balances below would be negative. 5% (2009: 5%)
is the sensitivity rate used by management in the
assessment of the reasonably possible change in foreign
exchange rates.

MeeEB BB TmEB AR
FENEECERAE - B
BoEETHES  EERAR
S B HEB TR E TR INE [E R
B BT SN R R N E K
HEE BB ITHETAINE
L ERRBHHRE o GIRE
DHTIE B IE AR B SN 51| B 7Y
REEEEIEE  UESFK
45 B8 18 B 1525 % F8 B8 N S [ =
FlETHE - TXFTRHIE
HERTNFARBBAIINE LSS
B F 2T s BB % m (FE kR
i A3g o - AR - HAEE
HNEH SR EE TR
B5% @ AIFAKRTE RN S
BHTE UTEHRSEEH -
5% (ZZFZNF | 5%) KGR
Bt R EESMTEINEE R

M & EE -

2010 2009
—E-EF —TThE
HK$'000 HK$°000

FHET FET

(Decrease) increase in post-tax FABRTE
profit for the year A CRid) 1B

HK$ impact BT E (8,407) (10,870)
JPY impact RExZ 13 16
Euro impact TR B
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e MEBRMETE

For the year ended 31 December 2010

B=

6.

—E-TE+-ASt-RiEE

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives
and policies (continued)

Market risk (continued)

Interest rate risk

The Group’s fair value interest rate risk relates primarily
to redeemable convertible preferred shares. The Group
is also exposed to cash flow interest rate risk in relation

to variable-rate bank balances.

The Group's cash flow interest rate risk primarily related
to its bank balances carried at prevailing market rate. In
addition, the Group has concentration of interest rate
risk on its floating rate bank balances which expose the
Group significantly towards the change in the People’s

Bank of China’s interest rate.

The Group currently does not have an interest rate
hedging policy. However, the management monitors
interest rate exposure and will consider hedging
significant interest rate exposure should the need arise.

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined
based on the exposure to the variable-rate bank
balances in the PRC. The analysis is prepared assuming
the PRC bank balances outstanding at the end of the
reporting period were outstanding for the whole year. A
50 basis point (2009: 50 basis points) increase or
decrease is used which represents management’s
assessment of the reasonably possible change in interest

rates.

If interest rates had been 50 basis points (2009: 50 basis
points) higher/lower and all other variables were held
constant, the Group’s post-tax profit for the year ended
31 December 2010 would increase/decrease by

HK$5,404,000
HK$3,686,000).

(2009: increase/decrease

Inspur International Limited
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For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-2-FE{_A={-ALEE

6. EMI A
(b) IR EEBEREK

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives

and policies (continued) K@
Market risk (continued) miEE ks (8)
Other price risk At B 15 /7 bz

The Group was exposed to price risk through its
convertible note at fair value through profit or loss. In
addition to fair value interest rate risk, the Group was
also exposed to security price risk in respect of the
conversion option embedded in the convertible note
which allows the note holder to convert to the
Company’s ordinary shares. However, in the opinion of
the directors, the impact on fair value of the embedded
option due to change in Company’s share price and
share price volatility was not considered as significant,
hence the price risk exposure in this regard was limited
and no sensitivity analysis was performed.

The Group is exposed to price risk through its available-
for-sale investments, which are measured at cost less
impairment as the range of reasonable fair value
estimates is so significant that the directors of the
Company are of the opinion that their fair values cannot
be measured reliably.
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BE-_T-TF+_A=1+—HIFHE

6. EMI A
(b) BEEREEEERK

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives

110

and policies (continued)
Credit risk

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in the
event of the counterparties’ failure to perform their
obligations as at 31 December 2010 and 2009 in
relation to each class of recognised financial assets is the
carrying amount of those assets as stated in the
consolidated statement of financial position. In order to
minimise the credit risk, the management of the Group
has delegated a team responsible for determination of
credit limits, credit approvals and other monitoring
procedures to ensure that follow-up action is taken to
recover overdue debts. In addition, the Group reviews
the recoverable amount of each individual trade
receivable, amounts due from fellow subsidiaries,
immediate holding company and ultimate holding
company at the end of the reporting period to ensure
that adequate impairment losses are made for
irrecoverable amounts. The Group’s trade receivables as
at 31 December 2010 are due from a large number of
customers, spread across diverse industries. The
management closely monitors the subsequent
settlement of the customers and does not grant long
credit period to them. In this regard, the directors of the
Company consider that the Group’s credit risk is
significantly reduced.

The Group has concentration of credit risk on trade
receivables from ultimate holding company, one of the
top five customers and fellow subsidiaries, two of which
being the top five customers, they are all within
software development and solution segment and
located in PRC, and immediate holding company which
within trading of IT components segment and located in
HK.

The Group's bank balances are deposited with banks
with high credit ratings and the Group has limited
exposure to any single financial institution.
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For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-2-FE{_A={-ALEE

6. EMI A
(b) IR EEBEREK

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives

and policies (continued)
Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group
monitors and maintains adequate cash and cash
equivalents by continuously monitor forecast and actual
cash flows and matching the maturity profiles of certain
financial assets (including trade receivables, amounts
due from fellow subsidiaries, immediate holding
company and ultimate holding company and bank
balances and cash) and certain financial liabilities
(including trade and bills payables, other payables and
accrued expenses, amounts due to fellow subsidiaries,
ultimate holding company and non-controlling interests
of a subsidiary and interest payable of redeemable
convertible preferred shares).
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For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE_T-THE+_F=+—HUEE

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 6. EM IR ®
(b) Financial risk management objectives (b) B EMREE B ERK
and policies (continued) R (®)
Liquidity risk (continued) REBESRERE(E)
The following table details the Group’s remaining TRFVNARRBETERBE
contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial ERNHTERIEBER - Z&
assets. The table below has been drawn up based on the BEZEVKEE (BERRTT
undiscounted contractual maturities of those financial EHRRREI  ZZFEEEHR
assets including interest that will be earned on those BEFR) B RITIR & B2 1S
assets except for bank balances and cash: RS
Total
Weighted  Repayable carrying
average  on demand Total  amount at
effective  or less than 6 months undiscounted  31.12.2010
interestrate ~ 3months  3months  to1year 105  cashflows R-Z-5%

METH HEREE to6months ~MEA years KfRRE t-A=1-A
EBAZ FOR=BA ZEAMERA E-f  -ERf  REAE BEE4E
% HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$°000 HK$000 HK$000
% Fér FEx FEx TEn Fién Fén

2010 3%
Trade receivables EWE 55 - 192,286 26,090 25443 - 23819 23819
Amounts due from felow  ERFAEE
subsidiaries HEBAAE - 80,147 2,710 - - 82,917 82,917
Amount due from EREZRER
immediate NAIRE
holding company - 59,555 - - - 59,555 59,555
Amount due from ultimate BRI
holding company AARE - 1,402 - - - 1,402 1,402
Bank balances and cash B 1EHRFEL 005 1,343,682 - - — 13368 134368
1,677,072 28,860 25,443 - 1,731,375 1,731,375
112 Inspur International Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e M KRR

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-_T-—TF+-_A=+-ALEFE

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 6. I A
(b) Financial risk management objectives (b) BKEMREEBEZERK
and policies (continued) K@
Liquidity risk (continued) nBEEREK (&)
Total
Weighted ~ Repayable carmying
average  on demand Totd  amount at
effective  orless than 6 months undiscounted  31.12.2010
interest rate 3 months 3 months to 1 year 105 shflows RZE-F&

METY  EERER  tobmonths ~EA years  AHFEAE TZA=T-H
ERHE $OR=ER =Z~fA - -ERf  RE4E (BEAEE
% HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
% T T ThT TAT T T

2009 _IENE
Trade recelvables EWE S5 - 181,480 5,746 1378 - 188,604 188,604
Amounts due from felow  EXEEE

subsidiaries HEARE - 195,940 - - - 195,940 195,940
Amount due from ultimate EAR LA

holding company INGE= — 020 316 = = 42538 42538
Bank balances and cash ~~ RITEBRF 2 0.05 918,347 — = = 918,347 918,347

1,337,989 6,062 1378 — 134549 1345429

REBERERAD A 113
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MEBRMETE

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE_T-THE+_F=+—HUEE

6. EMI A

(b) I EMRERE B ZRK
> C-)

REBEEER (B

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives
and policies (continued)

Liquidity risk (continued)

TRANAKEETETH A
BEERBEERPNHRTAR
BHBER - RRBIORELAS
EMBRETRARREARE

The following table details the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial
liabilities based on the agreed repayment dates. The
table has been drawn up based on the undiscounted

114

cash flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest EEREANKBHGER B4
date on which the Group can be required to pay. The MERKERERE °
table includes both interest and principal cash flows.
Total
Weighted  Repayable carrying
average  on demand Total  amount at
effective ~ or less than 6 months undiscounted  31.12.2010
interest rate 3 months 3 months to 1 year cash flows W=Z-%%
MEFY  REREE to 6 months AMBA  1toSyears  &fERE t-A=1-A
ERNE ZOM=@ER =ZxfA E-f  -EIf  REAE CREE4E
% HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
% FAT FAx TAx TAx FAR FAT
2010 3-%F
Trade and bills payables ~ BHEMEAR
EES - 243,539 32,497 6,687 - 282,123 282,123
Other payables and acarued  E B 38
expenses REHRR - 25,169 3459 39 - 29,022 29,022
Amounts due to felow (TR
subsidiaries WELRZE - 10,997 9,030 - - 20,027 20,027
Amounts due to ultimate P &ESHER
holding company AGE - 14,618 - - - 14,618 14,618
Amount due to ERHEAR
non-controlling FER
interests of asubsiciary &R - 3,060 - - - 3,060 3,060
Redeemable convertible  ATEEE AR
peferedsharesnote) B (i) 60 1062 208 198006 — 2060 20140
308,009 47,024 205,087 - 560,120 550,850
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e M KRR

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-2-FE{_A={-ALEE

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives
and policies (continued)

Liquidity risk (continued)

Weighted ~ Repayable
average  on demand

6. EMI A
(b) IR EEBEREK

K@)

REBEERR (E)

Total

carrying
Total amount at

effective  orless than 6 months undiscounted  31.12.2010
interest rate 3 months 3 months to 1 year cash flows RZF-T&
MEFY  REREE  to6months ~EA  TtoSyears  KFRRE TZA=T-H
EBHE FOR=R =ExfA E-E -E0% nEkE REELH
% HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
% AT AT AT TAT AT AT
2009 ZTENE
Trade and bills payables B HERERR
ERZE = 183,836 28116 2,169 = 2141 21412
Other payables and acrued  E4t e
expenses REFFxX - 26215 1,247 — — 27462 27462
Amounts due to felow ~ ERFEEHE
subsidiaries AGE = 19,506 520 — — 20,026 20,026
Amounts due to ultimate (T &ES R
holding company DAFE - 3371 291 = = 3662 3662
Redeemable convertble T A/ 1k
preferred shares (note) B (Ff) 6.0 — 97 1,99 200,600 203,563 187,676
Convertible notes ERER - — = = 29,225 29,205 29911
232,928 31141 4,165 229,825 498,059 482,858
Note: In view of the strategic relationship with the holder of BYaE :  EERNAIFE [ AT HR AR 1B 2R AR

redeemable convertible preferred shares and the
average share price of the Company is higher than the
convertible price of the redeemable convertible
preferred shares, the directors of the Company
consider the redeemable convertible preferred shares
will be converted into shares of the Company prior to
its maturity date. Accordingly, it is unlikely that
potential cash outflows of HK$194,263,000
(2009:HK$194,263,000) in the settlement of the
principal amount of redeemable convertible preferred
shares will be expected.

RHAEANBBERRAR
&) F 45 B (8 1= 54 AT & (5] 7]
BRELERZBRKRE &
ARIEFRE  AlELOA
MR E SRS R EIEA A Al
BRAKXDARMG -
bt A4 E O] FE B 1] A R
BICIREE - TEHAR K AT 48
ELEBEBR SR D E
194,263,000 T (=&
194,263,000/
JT) °

REBEABERAT
—E-TEEERE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MEBRMETE

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-2-TE+_A=+-BuFE

6. EMI A
(c) A&

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(c) Fair value

116

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities
are determined in accordance with generally accepted
pricing models based on discounted cash flow analysis.
For an option-based derivative, the fair value is
estimated using an appropriate option pricing model.

The directors consider that the carrying amounts of
financial assets and financial liabilities recorded at
amortised cost in the consolidated financial statements
approximate to their fair values.

Fair value measurements recognised in the statement of
financial position

The following table provides an analysis of financial
instruments that are measured subsequent to initial
recognition at fair value are grouped into Levels 1 to 3
based on the degree to which the fair value is
observable.

e Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived
from quoted prices (unadjusted) in active market
for identical assets or liabilities.

e level 2 fair value measurements are those derived
from inputs other than quoted prices included
within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly
(i.e. derived from prices).

e level 3 fair value measurements are those derived
from valuation techniques that include inputs for
the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (unobservable inputs).

Inspur International Limited
Annual Report 2010

MBEERYHABZRFE
DRBERBRRSRENN
ZAREEBEAEE - BT
ETEANAFERAEENH
REBREME -

EXZRR - mEBHKARI AL
EMBBRIUBEERTTE
BEZEEERERFER

o

/

]j-|.+

R BERARERZ N FEG

==]

TREHEZAFEEDTE
RRERFAEZERTEZAN -
BERMSZIATEIERSE

o w
—HEFE=4 -

« £ THAEELR
B 4575 BB T 45 9B B (RAG3E
) 8 AT EEHE -

« TN BEEHRY
BES - HAERAEE
£ (D) R (A
HAT12) BER T3 AT S
B A8z AFEHE

o

« E=EATEMHENHA
3 1R IR T R 5 B
(EEBEBARR) 24
ERaE mE AR
H oo



-—\—l

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(c) Fair value (continued)
Financial liabilities at FV/TPL

e MWK

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE_T-TF+_A=1+—HItFE

6. EMI A

(c) DEE®@®
HAFEHAIBMS BB E

At 31 December 2009

R-BEZEAFE+=-A=+—H

Level 1
-8
HK$'000
FHET

AR RE —

Convertible notes

Level 2 Level 3 Total

E-H F=8 st

HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000

FET FE T FE T
— 29,911

29,911

Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value measurements of

BE-BLTFEFENERE

financial liabilities Z#R
Convertible
notes
R =i
HK$°000
FEIT
At 1 January 2009 R-_ZEZNF—HA—H 55,421
Total gain or losses Wes sk BB 4250
— Fair value change in convertible notes ~ — A[# =& 2 A FE
classified as liabilities at FVTPL EHoE AR ATE
recognised in profit or loss FFABRZ BERERER 3,715
Adjustment to contingent AR EFHE
consideration (note 18) (K$5E 18) (29,225)
At 31 December 2009 RZZEZNEF+=ZA=+—H 29,911
Total gain or losses W sk B E B
— Fair value change in convertible — A BRERZ ATE
notes classified as liabilities at FVTPL EHoEREATE
recognised in profit or loss SFAEZ C BERIERER (636)
Conversion of convertible notes Hal s E g (29,225)
At 31 December 2010 RZE—ZEF+=-_A=+—H —
REEBRERAR

—E-TEEERE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MEBRMETE

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-2-TE+_A=+-BuFE

7. REVENUE 7. WA
Revenue represents the fair value of the consideration WABAEEELEm IRt RS
received and receivable for goods sold and services rendered 2B H R EKRRERFERT
by the Group less discounts, returns and allowances. An N RERTE AEBXRFEHR
analysis of the Group’s revenue for the year from continuing BEEWADITAT ¢

operations is as follows:

2010 2009
—E-2F ZZETNF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FETT FAET
Sales of information technology HEE SR
(“IT") components (rrl) =& 918,277 526,588
Revenue from software FHREESOBA
development contracts
- Sales of IT peripherals and software —HE ITRAZ
Em Rt 900,579 994,774
- Software development — B 428,619 402,634
Revenue from software outsourcing contracts X {F4NE A 49U A 89,635 86,038
2,337,110 2,010,034
8. SEGMENT INFORMATION 8. oHEEH
The Group is currently organised into three operating REERBDK = RNEBKIF - B
divisions, namely trading of IT components, software ITTHE S - RHFRENRRGRER
development and solution and software outsourcing. These RERFINBRE - AEEFELK
operating divisions are the basis of the internal reports about ERRE KREEEES) EHERH
components of the Group that are regularly reviewed by the N B LA E ot R PP & o ) R 3D
chief operating decision maker, represented by the board of WE AT ZEFEBIFIRER -
directors of the Group, in order to assess their performance.
An operation regarding the manufacturing and sale of IT REEERITERNREERIBEZE
products was discontinued in the current year. The segment e TX2FNDBEHNTBHEZ
information reported below does not include any amounts F R IEE B E R FRIE (G p i

for these discontinued operations, which are described in FE15) °
more detail in note 15.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Segment revenues and results

The following is an analysis of the Group's revenue and
results from continuing operations by operating and

reportable segment.

For the year ended 31 December 2010

Continuing operations

Revenue
External sales

Segment profit

Other income and gains
Share of profits
of associates
Central administration
costs
Fair value change in
convertible note
classified as
liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss
Interest expenses

Profit before taxation

L'ON
SMNEBIH &

£ FRA

H g A Rz
JRE 1 Bt
NGy
R RITIR
RN
DERIEATE
STABZZ
=NEGOEIE:
H&%‘TI%TB?E'J

%J%?Ztlj
BR A A

e MWK

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE_T-TF+_A=1+—HItFE

8. HEEHN®W
DTHEWARES

TXERINAEBEIZAZHREE DI
Do HBREEBWMAREET
DT o
#H=E EFE+—HA=1+—HI
FZ
*i 75 4 AR % ﬁ%
Information
technology services
15 S5 BR 7%
Software
Trading of development
IT  and solution Software
components BB%  outsourcing Consolidated
ITRHES MBRT R BN sy
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET
918,277 1,329,198 89,635 2,337,110
59,248 111,616 7,373 178,237
9,260
13,715
(8,192)
686
(14,734)

178,972

RHMERERAD A
—E-TEEERE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MEBRMETE

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-_T-ZFE+_A=+—HILFHE

8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 8. DEEHRw

Segment revenues and results (continued) DEWAREE #)
For the year ended 31 December 2009 B —ETANF=A=+—HI
FE

Continuing operations REEEED

Information
technology services

15 Bl AR 7%

Software

Trading of  development

IT and solution Software
components BHRE outsourcing  Consolidated
TTHE S FER R 2 BN o)
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$000
T FET FET FET
Revenue WA
External sales ANEBSHE 526,588 1,397,408 86,038 2,010,034
Segment profit (loss) SN (BE) 33,382 336,131 (87,368) 282,145
Other income and gains HAb U A K Uz 6,264
Share of profits JE 15 B
of associates NGIb: 14,502
Central administration R RTI
costs XA (6,207)
Fair value change in DEREATE
convertible note FFABEZ
classified =REGODIE:
as liabilities at fair value REEH
through profit or loss NEEEE (3,715)
Interest expenses AW (15,963)
Profit before taxation B %4 A1 i 7 277,026
Note: All of the segment revenue reported for both years was from Ms: @ FHAEE 2 8®a) 5 E B AL R
external customers. BINBE o
120 Inspur International Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Segment revenues and results (continued)

The accounting policies of the operating and reportable
segments are the same as the Group’s accounting policies
described in note 3. Segment profit (loss) represents the
profit earned by/loss from each segment without allocation
of other income and gains including net foreign exchange
gain and interest income, share of profits of associates,
central administration costs including directors’
remuneration, fair value change in convertible notes
classified as liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and
interest expenses. This is the measure reported to the chief
operating decision maker for the purposes of resource
allocation and performance assessment.

e MWK

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-2-FE{_A={-ALEE

PEER @)
TEWBRARESE @

] 2 WAE LS B IR IS
Bt AN 2 B 5B — B o 9 %
F (B518) 158 S B BORF /8215
HIBSIE - HE ok 5 R E A U A R UK
(B IEHNE N SFE R B
A) - EAEERATRF - R RITH
RA(BEEEEH) - SEARA
FEEABRE BT RREED
ATFESHRAEES - AME
ERBREESBUASEERR T
HERBHBR o

REBEABERAT
—E-TEEERE

121




-_— b — =

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MEBRMETE

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE_T-THE+_F=+—HUEE

8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 8. D EEHRw
Segment assets and liabilities PTHREEREE

122

The following is an analysis of the Group's assets and

liabilities by operating and reportable segment.

At 31 December 2010

TXRFAEBRT 2 REEHHE
252 AEREBHSIF -

R-F—FF+-A=+—A

Discontinued
Continuing operations operations
BELEER BRIEER
Information
technology services
ERH RS
Software Manufacturing
Trading of  development and sales of
IT  and solution Software IT products
components B outsourcing BERHEE  Consolidated
TR#g5 MBRAR L8N TE® e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET FET
ASSETS BE
Segment assets NEEE 146,136 720,721 48,215 11,536 926,608
Property, plant ER
and equipment M 21,508
Interests in associates BEDANE 127,019
Bank balances and cash RITEHRRAE 1,343,682
Other unallocated assets ~ Htt R AEEE 3,032
Consolidated total assets ~ 4RAEEHERE 2,421,849
LIABILITIES a8
Segment liabilities PERE 46,221 412,799 4,116 2,605 465,741
Taxation payable FESHE 22,274
Redeemable convertible A EE A
preferred shares RELK 201,400
convertible note HRER 24,852
Deferred tax liabilities EXHBAE -
Other unallocated liabilities H A A EAE 20,942
Consolidated total liabilities 434 & 425

Inspur International Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Segment assets and liabilities (continued)

At 31 December 2009

ASSETS
Segment assets

Property, plant

and equipment
Interests in associates
Bank balances and cash
Other assets

Consolidated total assets

LIABILITIES
Segment liabilities

Taxation payable
Redeemable convertible

preferred shares
Convertible notes
Deferred tax liabilities
Other liabilities

Consolidated total liabilities

e MWK

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-_T-—TF+-_A=+-ALEFE

8. 7EEHR®
THREEREE®
RZEZNFF=ZA=1+—H
Discontinued
Continuing operations operations
BERERH BRIEEK
Information
technology services
B RRM RS
Software Manufacturing
Trading of development and sales of
T and solution Software IT products
components N outsourcing HEREE Consolidated
TTHES MBRAR g X! ITE & Za
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
FET FAT FET FAT FET
gE
NEEE 92,546 502,452 51,233 345,680 991,911
ER
R 21,227
i UNGE T 141,333
RrERRkEE 918,347
HiEE 1,345
HAEERRE 2,074,163
=
PEAE 46,193 227,853 3,817 70,379 348,242
ESmA 31,757
BEERE:

B RR 187,676
REDES 29,911
BERERRE 25,589
HitRfE 10,354
ReRfiEed 633,529

REERERA R

—E-EEERS
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MEBRMETE

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-_T-ZFE+_A=+—HILFHE

8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Segment assets and liabilities (continued)

For the purposes of monitoring segment performances and

allocating resources between segments:

all assets are allocated to operating and reportable
segments, other than property, plant and equipment for
Group administrative purpose, interest in an associate,
bank balances and cash and other assets including
taxation recoverable, certain non-trade portion of
amounts due from related parties and prepayments.

all liabilities are allocated to operating and reportable
segments, other than taxation payable, redeemable
convertible preferred shares, convertible notes, deferred
tax liabilities and other liabilities including certain non-
trade portion of amounts due to related parties and
other payable in relation to corporate administration
costs.

Inspur International Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e M KRR

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-2-FE{_A={-ALEE

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 8. 7HER®
Other segment information Htp EER
For the year ended 31 December 2010 BE—F—ZTF1+=-_H=+—HI
FZ
Amounts included in the measure of segment profit or ESBERMNKOEEERTAN
segment assets: A
Information
technology services
EERMRE
Software Continuing
Trading of ~ development operations
IT  and solution Software Total Discontinued

components HAHE  outsourcing BETE  operations Unallocated  Consolidated
Tn#E2 ABRFE  BENE  RBEH ALEEXR AAE @it
HK$°000 HK$°000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AT AR TExn TEn TAR TAR TAR

Additions to non-current KB FERE
2E (

asses (note) A& (W) 814 45,538 2,500 48,852 - - 48,852
Depreciation of property, ~ #1% ~ BER
plant and equipment REHE 561 3932 5228 29,721 126 44 30271
Write-down of inventories Al 8,118 - - 8,118 - - 8,118
Amortisation of other Hfp R
intangible assets BERY - 15,675 3,705 19,380 - - 19,380
Mlowance forbadand ~ REHAEE
doubtful debts - 2512 - 2512 - - 2512
Note: B 5E
Non-current assets included property, plant and equipment, ENBEECEDE BERRE B
goodwill and other intangible assets. BREMEREE

REMERERD D
—E-TEEERL 125




- - k| —— - = g |
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MEBRMETE

For the year ended 31 December 2010
RE-FT-TFt-ASt-RUEE

8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 8. "EERmW
Other segment information (continued) Hitn BER @)
For the year ended 31 December 2010 (continued) BE—_F—FTF+=-_H=+—HI
FE (8)

Amounts regularly provided to the chief operating decision FERERKRETCHMERSKER
maker but not included in the measure of segment profit or TESERN S BHEERI KRG
segment assets and not allocated to any operating and ABWESEEFAAIZ2HREED
reportable segment. FHHFRIEWAT o

HK$'000

FET
Interest in an associate NN o 127,019
Share of profits of an associate JE (Bt & R B 13,715
Interest expenses MEH 14,734
126 Inspur International Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e M KRR

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-_T-—TF+-_A=+-ALEFE

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 8. 7EEHR®
Other segment information (continued) Hittp BER @)
For the year ended 31 December 2009 BE—ZTZENFI+=—A=+—HI
FE
Amounts included in the measure of segment profit (loss) or SESBERMN (BR) IS BEER
segment assets: FTARRIA !
Information
technology services
RIS
Software Continuing
Trading of  development operations
T and solution Software Total  Discontinued
components HHEE  outsourcing BERS  operaions  Unallocated  Consolidated
Tnhgs ARARE  BHNE  RBEH RIGEXH AAR st

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEL TEL TET TET TEL TEL TEL

Additions to non-current KB FERE

L

assets (note) £ (W) - 68,118 38 68,446 - 2521 93,717
Depreciation of property, 1% B%

plant and equipment e — 22,091 5,668 27,759 13 2 27,893
Write-down of inventories 77 SHjil 1,167 746 = 1913 = = 1913
Amortisation of other HbEREE

intangible assets B — 16,240 5,740 21,980 — — 21,980
Impairment loss on BERAM

goodwill and BVAE

other intangible assets ~ JHERFE - - 79332 79332 - — 79332
Impairment loss on EhERaH

amounts due I#%%

from customers HEBR

for contract work — 5,684 — 5,684 — — 5,684
Alowance forbadand ~ RERERE

doubtful debts 16 5,029 — 5,045 — — 5,045

Note: Non-current assets included property, plant and equipment, M : ERBEEBEYE  BERRK
goodwill and other intangible assets. i HEREMELEE -

REERERA
—e-zrrmus | 127
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MEBRMETE

For the year ended 31 December 2010
RE-FT-TFt-ASt-RUEE

8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 8. Z7HER®
Other segment information (continued) Hitp EER #0)
For the year ended 31 December 2009 (continued) E_EENFF+_A=+—HI
FE (&)
Amounts regularly provided to the chief operating decision FERERKETHMERMHNE
maker but not included in the measure of segment profit RetESEFN (BE) o HEE
(loss) or segment assets and not allocated to any operating R ARGFABNESEEEMAZ
and reportable segment. WMEEDRHOFIBNAT -
HK$'000
FEx
Interest in an associate i AN oL e 141,333
Share of profit of an associate JE 15 Bk & 2 B g A 14,502
Interest expenses MEXZH 15,963
Geographical information e EHER
The Group's operations are currently carried out in the PRC AEERREPR (TBEEE) X
(excluding Hong Kong), the country of domicile, and Hong A SR - ERHFREINE
Kong except for some services rendered by the provision of PR B FIR LS T RIS AL H At
outsourcing software development services division are & o

located in other regions.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e M KRR

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE_T-TF+_A=1+—HItFE

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 8. Z7HER®
Geographical information (continued) e EER @
The Group's revenue from external customers from TREINAEEZRMETISZHEP
continuing operation by geographic location of markets, or FiEs (R E &/ R ROR ) 2l
customer irrespective of the origin of the goods/services and DZREFELEXEBINBEF B
information about the Group’s non-current assets by WA RIREEMEMRE 5 2 3
geographic location of assets: MEEEMNER :
Revenue from
external customers Non-current assets
REMBEFHBA ERBEE
2010 2009 2010 2009
“E-BF _"ITTHhEF ZB-ZTF _"ITTNF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET FET FET
Hong Kong BB 918,277 526,588 21,479 21,227
The PRC 2]
(excluding Hong Kong), (sEfit -
(country of domicile) TBE
FE) 1,345,493 1,404,271 338,656 348,965
Others HA 73,340 79,175 151 148
2,337,110 2,010,034 360,286 370,340
Note: Non-current assets excluded available-for-sale investments. Mizk: ERBDEETEEANHEER
& o
Information about major customer FEEFER
For the year ended 31 December 2010 and 2009, there were BHE_ZT-ZTER_ZFTNF+TZ
no single customer contributing over 10% of the total A=+—BLFEE HEE-—%XF
revenue of the Group. WIRABREAERBZKAS
10% o

REMERERD D
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e M BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2010
RE-FT-TFt-ASt-RUEE

9. OTHER INCOME AND GAINS

Continuing operations
Interest income
Net foreign exchange gain

Value added tax refund (Note a)

Government subsidies and
grants (Note b)
Dividend income from

available-for-saleinvestments

Gain on disposal of property,
plant and equipment
Others

Inspur International Limited
Annual Report 2010

9. HtW AR Wz

B WA
SINGEE W 8% BR
BEBER (MiEa)
BT R RE K BY
(Fft&E b)
A EREZ
BB A
HEWE - BE
R M as
Hith

2010
—E2-FF
HK$°000
FET

8,142
1,423
46,204

11,027
902

33
482

68,213

2009
—EBEENEF
HK$'000
FE T

5115
1,149
43,465

81,866

824

451

132,870
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

9. OTHER INCOME AND GAINS (continued)

Notes:

(a)

(b)

Inspur (Shandong) Electronic Information Company Limited
("Inspur Shandong Electronic”), Inspur Communication
Information System Limited (“Inspur Communication”),
Shandong Inspur Business System Company Limited (“Inspur
Business System”), Inspur Group Shandong Genersoft
Incorporation (“Inspur Genersoft”) and Inspur E-Government
Software Limited (“Inspur E-Government”) are engaged in the
business of distribution of self-developed and produced
software. Under the current PRC tax regulation, it is entitled to
a refund of VAT paid for sales of self-developed software in the

PRC.

For the year ended 31 December 2010, the amount of
approximately HK$7,565,000 (2009: HK$81,335,000)
represent the subsidies received from the PRC Government for
the purpose of encouraging the development of group entities
engaged in new and high technology sector. The subsidies
received are in substance a kind of immediate financial
support to the group’s entities with no future related costs and
recognised as income when the approval of the relevant
government authority has been obtained. There are no other
conditions attached to the subsidies granted to the Group.

For the year ended 31 December 2010, the amounts of
approximately HK$3,462,000 (2009: HK$531,000) represent
the grants from the Government for funding of some
feasibility studies which benefits the society as a whole. The
grants received are recognised as income when the related
feasibility studies has been completed and the approval of the
relevant Government authority has been obtained.

e MWK

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-2-FE{_A={-ALEE

9. Ht AR W= @)

fi a2

(a)

(b)

RH(LR) EFESARAR (MR
BIUREF])  RPBERERERLS
BRAE (DRAAERED - IWFRH
BRARGERAR (DREEM R
#l) RMEELURBREMGFAER
AF (DREEBEMS]) RILFRE
EFBRBRUEERAF (DRHAET
B (BB ITREREERGD
DHER - RERTH BB K
- R EEE B TTRBEREND
KA EIEERRY -

HE-ZT—ZTF+-_A=+—Hit
FE - #7,565,00008 T (—ZEZ A,
& : 81,335,000/ t) B EF HK
WA 2 3285 - BB E SR
MTEEBREBNEE - SEEE
FTREEAEMHEANEEE
Bh - WEMBBEBAR - FERE
BT PR SRR ABWA ° K
& B E R 22 B 4 H b S K
o

HE-ZT—ZTF+-_A=+—Hit
£ 0 #93,462,00008 T (—ZEZ A,
4 : 531,000 7T) & B BT UERH)
e EREREEL SIS A
THAEES - BRI TR AR
BRI IT IR 8 B S AR A BT 1 B
BAEBRTERBBKA °

REBEABERAT
—E-TEEERE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MEBRMETE

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-2-TE+_A=+-BuFE

10. TAXATION 10. i 1R
2010 2009
—E-2F —ZTTAEF
HK$'000 HK$°000
FHT FET
Continuing operations BHEREXK
Current tax: ENERTR
Hong Kong Profits Tax BENEH 9,102 4,922
PRC Enterprise Income Tax FRE (b S PTSRR 12,039 33,000
Under(over)provision in BEFERETT
prior years: (HBEREE)
Hong Kong Profits Tax ERNEH 130 (52)
PRC Enterprise Income Tax A B b AT AR (285) (2,128)
Deferred taxation (note 33) EERIE (MIEE 33) (988) (2,275)

19,998 33,467

132

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% on the
estimated assessable profit for both years.

Under the Law of the PRC on Enterprise Income Tax (the “EIT
Law”) and Implementation Regulations of the EIT Law, the
tax rate of the PRC subsidiaries is 25% from 1 January 2008
onwards.

The statutory tax rate for PRC Enterprise Income Tax of 25%
is applied to the Group’s PRC subsidiaries except for Inspur
Communication, Inspur Business System and Inspur
Genersoft. Inspur Communication, Inspur Business System
and Inspur Genersoft are recognised as “New and High
Technology Enterprise” and therefore entitled to apply a tax
rate of 15%. The entitlement of this tax benefit is subject to
renewal by respective tax bureau in PRC every three years.
The latest approval for all of the PRC subsidiaries enjoying this
tax benefit were obtained in the fiscal years ended 31
December 2008. Furthermore, Inspur Genersoft can enjoy
additional 5% reduction in tax rate starting from the fiscal
year ended 31 December 2005 because it is recognised as
“State recognised software enterprise” (BEIZXRAIBARE
BREN{F %) since 2005. The entitlement of this tax benefit
is subject to annual renewal by respective tax bureau in PRC.

Inspur International Limited
Annual Report 2010

LM EEEBNEHIR G TR
A HI16.5%EHE o

BEBEFBECEMEHE(REMF
BiEl) RABAERAA - KB
RABEE_TENF—H—BiE
FE E25% °

BRREEE  RYFMARKRRE
BAESEN  REBHRBEKERA
MBERATECEMBREERER
25% ° REBE  REFARSER
SRR AREETE AR
%] ALBERAHEI5% - ZBEHB
BEAES=FE A R WA
B o HERTFBMNBARZES
ZERBEBENSZFIHXIREZE
ZEENF+TZA=FT—HILEHK
FREES - 1IN RBBARGR
TETRFETERIBRBAERBA
MEIEMEE]  HEHEZTT
AFE+-_A=+—BHIEHHREER
FIEEEINZEBE%HE MR - HXH
BEBESFHPESNERARE
o
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10. TAXATION (continued)

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC, the
Group’s PRC subsidiaries, Inspur Shandong Electronic and
Inspur E-Government are exempted from PRC Enterprise
Income Tax for two years starting from its first profit-making
year, followed by a 50% reduction for the next three years.
The first profit-making year for Inspur Shandong Electronic
and Inspur E-Government are the fiscal year ended 31
December 2006 and 31 December 2007 respectively.

Pursuant to the Notice of Ministry of Finance and the State
Administrative of Taxation concerning certain preferential
policies on enterprise income tax {81 ££[2000125 5% < Bf X
B BRHBRE - BHEE >N EEMENX
BREFERABGUBREENBH) E &, Inspur
Worldwide (Shandong) Services Limited (“Worldwide
Shandong”), Inspur Worldwide (Qingdao) Services Limited
(“Worldwide Qingdao”) and Inspur Guoyou (Shanghai)
Services Incorporation (“Worldwide Shanghai”), which are
recognised as “Software Enterprise”, are exempted from PRC
Enterprise Income Tax for two years starting from their
respective first profit-making years, followed by a 50%
reduction for the next three years. The first profit-making
year for Worldwide Shandong, Worldwide Qingdao and
Worldwide Shanghai are the fiscal year ended 31 December
2007, 31 December 2007 and 31 December 2009
respectively.

The implementation of the EIT Law has no impact on the tax
relief granted to the PRC subsidiaries.

e MWK

For the year ended 31 December 2010

BE_8-—BE+-A=+—HILFE

10. B8 ()

REFEBBEEESR  AKET
BB ARDRFILRE T RRHE
FTRHEEEEENFELERFARNHR
CHATEEERBH  ER=%F
B o RBIUREF RRME TR
BHEEENFELONRBEE_T
ERF+T-_A=+—HBER=ZFTLt
FTZA=+t—BIFBFE -

BEAHEDIRERNGEEREBRE
TFEMSHERBE RN CETT
[2000125%5% (BF B &P« Bl & i 7% 48
B - BRARE) B S EEtE A
SPKE S E R B B TR [
REFYB A 2 5 - OREIER (LER)
EERMARAR (MHRHILE])
REER (E8) EERMERAR]
(MtRES]) RrRESE (L8)F
BEMAERAR ([RELE])HE
AERIBGEE] B EEENE
ERMERNR LA BDEMS
o HEE=FR¥ - ERHLE - it
MEsEkaE e Es EENEE
SDRHABE_TTLF+ A=+
—B ZZEZ+F+=-A=+—H
F—_ETEAFE+-_R=+—HB 18
WEE -

B XMIHOAYL & & B
BRABCER ZRBARSR

REBEABERAT
—E-TEEERE
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e MEBRMETE

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-2-TE+_A=+-BuFE

10. TAXATION (continued) 10. $i 18 (&)

REBEENER  AFE WAL
BRI S M SRR T

The taxation for the year can be reconciled to the profit
before taxation per the consolidated income statement as

134

follows:
2010 2009
—ZT-ZF —ZETNF
HK$'000 HK$°000
FET FHETT
Profit before taxation from FRECEET
continuing operations BR 150 Bl A 178,972 277,026
Tax at the prevailing profits BRERTHNERBE
tax rate of 25% 25% Z 18 44,743 69,257
Tax effect of share of FEAG B & A B A
profits of associates BT E (3.429) (3,626)
Tax effect of expenses not TR MBFEZ 2
deductible for tax purpose mBTE 6,124 22,352
Tax effect of income not taxable BARBBAZ
for tax purpose MG 2 (15,650) (24,478)
Tax effect of tax losses RERMEEEZ
not recognised MG e 665 540
Effect of tax relief granted to PR E AR ERE
PRC subsidiaries MEZ 28 (11,403) (33,337)
Effect of different tax rates of RO B LASN RV HE
group entitles operating REEEERTH
in jurisdictions other than PRC MR8 (4,689) (2,558)
Under(over)provision in respect BEFERETT
of previous years (HBFEEE) (155) (2,180)
Deferred tax on withholding tax arise R EIH B A R TR
from PRC subsidiaries EAZRERIA 3,792 7,540
Others HA = (43)
Taxation for the year REFZRIE

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has unused tax
losses of HK$9,362,000 (2009: HK$6,702,000) available for
offset against future profits. No deferred tax asset has been
recognised in respect of such losses at the end of the
reporting period, due to the unpredictability of future profit
streams. All tax losses may be carried forward indefinitely.

Inspur International Limited
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19,998 33,467

REFRPLEER  AEBEXRFHH
Fi T8 &5 189,362,000/ T (Z T A,
16,702,000/ 7T) 7] F LA K 85 H
%A o B A% R RIREATE
Al R 2 RIS E A I E R ZE
BRRELEHEBEEE - TAKIEE
Bk ER AL -
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e M KRR

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-2-FE{_A={-ALEE

11. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 1. FREF

2010 2009
—E-2fF —TThE
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Profit for the year has been 2N 6 2 0% M A& R
arrived at after charging: THEIBEGH
Continuing operations BEREXK
Allowance for bad and doubtful debts RIEIR B 2,572 5,045
Impairment loss on amounts due EREFPEHIE
from customers for contract work FIERE B8R — 5,684
Research and development costs T SN 36,733 8,467
Auditor’s remuneration % ER N & 1,906 1,906
Cost of inventories recognised as HE R 4H B A AN A <2 &Y
expenses in cost of sale (including FERAR (BEFE
write-down of inventories of HK$8,118,000  #f(& 8,118,000 & 7T
(2009: HK$1,913,000) (ZZEZThF 1,640,525 1,300,642
1,913,000 % 7T) )
Depreciation for property, mxE - BER
plant and equipment RETE 30,145 27,761
Directors’ remuneration (note 12) EE5Me (It 12) 4,154 1,991
Other staff costs Hh B TR
Salaries and other benefits e REMmET 208,527 158,242
Retirement benefits scheme contributions RRRR A G & 3K 24,993 19,612
Share based payments IR {7 < 7,826 —
245,500 179,845
Interest expense on redeemable REFRBBEEZ
convertible preferred shares ] FE (5] AT #2185 IR
wholly repayable within five years Z A BRI 14,734 14,734
Interest expense on bank borrowings REFREHREEZ
wholly repayable within five years RITRERZ A B — 1,229
14,734 15,963
Net loss on disposal of property, HEWE - BEK
plant and equipment Rz EBFE — 174
Operating lease rentals in respect of MAERBIBEE
office premises and staff quarters ZIEERE 16,428 12,550
RHMEKRERA A

—E-TEEERE
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For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE_T-THE+_F=+—HUEE

12. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS 12.EEM<
The emoluments paid or payable to each of the seven (2009: 7% (Z2ZNF  128)FF2XHN
twelve) directors were as follows: SEM 2B

Other emoluments

Hii <
Retirement
Salaries benefits
and other scheme Share
benefits  contributions based
Fees E2 RAER payment Total
ne Ht g F FEIR B4 A% M@t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FE FET FET FET FET
Forthe yearended @~ HZ_-ZF—-Z#
31 December 2010 +=F=1—-
Hit&EE
Executive Directors ~ HTEE
Sun Pishu HAR - 450 - - 450
Wang Xingshan FE|L — 465 27 807 1,299
Dong Hailong i) — 352 3 323 678
Chen Dongfeng FR R 2 — 715 30 646 1,391
Independent Non- BUFHTES
Executive Directors
Liu Ping Yuan 2R 60 — — 32 92
Meng Xiang Xu Ea=a) 60 — — 32 92
Wong Lit Chor, Alexis = ZU4] 120 — — 32 152
Total @t 240 1,982 60 1,872 4,154

136 Inspur International Limited
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e M KRR

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-2-FE{_A={-ALEE

12. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (continued) 12.EME @
Other emoluments
Hfth i &
Retirement
Salaries benefits
and other scheme Share
benefits  contributions based
Fees ek RIKEH payment Total
e Hi g A AR efn 2 1 et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHT FHT FHT FAT
For the year ended HE-TTNE
31 December 2009 +=ZA=+—H
IFFE

Executive Directors HTES

Sun Pishu HAR — 450 — — 450
Wang Xingshan FHE| — 77 2 — 79
Dong Hailong N — 126 — — 126
Chen Dongfeng ] — 108 5 — 113
Wang Miao B — 60 — — 60
Leung Chi Ho RER - 680 10 — 690
Zheng Lei K& — 233 — — 233
Non-Executive FHTES
Directors

Wong Hung, Alex I — — — — —
Xin Wei Hua FRE — — — — —

Independent Non- BUFHTES
Executive Directors

Liu Ping Yuan 2FR 60 — — — 60
Meng Xiang Xu FE=d):! 60 — — — 60
Wong Lit Chor, Alexis &= ZU4) 120 — — — 120
Total st 240 1,734 17 — 1,991
No directors of the Company waived any remuneration and REEEAN  NABBEESHE
no remuneration was paid by the Group to any of the WERAE (] B & - T 2N & [ 75 /% [|) £
directors as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group MEEZNMSERRSIBEEMA
or as compensation for loss of office during both years. AN B o 1% 55 A\ B B Y 42 B ok B B
e -

REERERA
—e-zrrmws | 137
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e M BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2010
RE-FT-TFt-ASt-RUEE

13. EMPLOYEES' REMUNERATION

138

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the
Group, two (2009: one) was director of the Company whose
emoluments are included in the disclosures in note 12 above.
The emoluments of the remaining three (2009: four) highest
paid individuals were as follows:

13. EEM <

FRERSHMALHR  HBAmH
ZZETNF  —R)BRARAE
EOHEFMEFBEREN L XHE
12 %BT=ZF (ZTTNF : IF)

EEaMALTHMEFBET ¢

2010 2009
—E-FF —TTNF
HK$000 HK$’000
FET FE T
Salaries and other benefits e hEMER 2,730 3,103
Retirement benefit scheme
contributions R ARAE B FT S 3K 76 12
2,806 3,115
Their remuneration were within the following bands: RENFHMNRIATEE
2010 2009
—E-FF —ZTTANF
No. of No. of
employees employees
EEZA EE &R
Nil to HK$ 1,000,000 Z £ 1,000,000 77T 2 4
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 —

No remuneration was paid by the Group to any of the five
highest paid individuals as an inducement to join or upon
joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office during
both years.

Inspur International Limited
Annual Report 2010

1,000,001 /& 7T £ 1,500,000 /& 7T 1

RMFEER  AEEHBERRERKR
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e MWK

For the year ended 31 December 2010

BE_8-—BE+-A=+—HILFE

14. DIVIDEND 14. R B
2010 2009
—E-2F —EThEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Dividends recognised as distribution
during the year: FRERNBREDIK
20009 final dividend - —ETNFERRIBRE
HK$0.01(2009: — 001 % (ZETNEF:
2008 final dividend T N\FERARE
- HK$0.02) per share BB —0.02/%7T) 62,039

15.

The final dividend of HK$0.01 in respect of the year ended 31
December 2010 (2009: final dividend of HK$0.01 in respect
of the year ended 31 December 2009) per share has been
proposed by the directors and is subject to approval by the
shareholders in the forthcoming annual general meeting.

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

Pursuant to the minutes of board of directors dated 3 June
2010, the directors resolved that the Group would
discontinue the business of manufacturing and sales of IT
products after all outstanding sales orders and commitment
to Inspur Corporation and its subsidiaries were fulfilled. All
the transactions were completed before 31 December 2010.

15.

37,701

EXECEBEEHE_ZT—TF+
“A=t+—HLEFESRRARKRE
COVBT(ZEZNGF - HE_ZZE
NWE+-ZA=+—BLEFESKX
HARR 2.0.0187T) - HEARFRER AN
15 B 5 8RR 3R B G K= #tfE 75 Pl 1E

=

8 °

ERIEFEH

BRE-_ZFZ-—ZFFA=-BNEEFE
CRLE BEERE - FREAA
REMBABTRMEHR THER
BRARER  AEESKLEEESR
ERHEITEMNRS - FIAMEBRR
PR _F—FTF+_HA=+—H
AISERK °

REBEABERAT
—E-TEEERE
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e MEBRMETE

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-2-TE+_A=+-BuFE

15. B4R IL ¥ @)

B Z—ZF+_-_A=+—HIt
FEITEMNREREEEEETTA

15. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (continued)

The results of manufacturing and sales of IT products for the

140

year ended 31 December 2010, which have been included in
the consolidated income statement, were as follows:

meElER  MTRAT

2010 2009

—E-BF —ETHE

HK$’000 HK$000

FETT FET

Revenue Wz 437,433 145,671
Cost of sales SHE KA (413,173) (131,604)
Administrative and operating expenses 1T & 4% & 5 & (2,918) (2,498)
Profit before taxation R 75 A& A 21,342 11,569
Taxation 18 (2,782) (2,597)
Profit for the year F X% F 8,972

Profit for the year from discontinued operations includes the

18,560

FEREXBNFRENEREAT

following: KT8
2010 2009
—E-ZF —TThEF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FA&IT
Cost of inventories recognised as R AEEKAE
expenses in cost of sale X B 17 E AR 413,173 131,604
Depreciation for property, plant e
and equipment RRETE 126 132
Other staff costs HAth 8 TR 2N
Salaries and other benefits e REAMmET 1,398 1,029
Retirement benefits scheme
contribution RRRR A G &I R 394 276

During the year, the manufacturing and sales of IT product
contributed HK$298,670,000 (2009: incurred
HK$114,942,000) to the Group’s net operating cash flows,
contributed nil (2009: nil) in respect of investing activities and
financing activities.

Inspur International Limited
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For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-2-FE{_A={-ALEE

16. EARNINGS PER SHARE 16. 8RB 7
For continuing and discontinued operations FERKERSHRILEER
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share RRAHEABLEERERALE T
attributable to the owners of the Company is based on the BFTDRE T3 BT E

following data:

2010 2009
—E-FF —TThE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Earnings &R
Earnings for the purpose of EEREREF
basic earnings per share (Profit for PR < & A
the year attributable to owners (R EHER A
of the Company) FE(RFEmA) 177,972 254,501
Interest on redeemable convertible AJ FE [B] A] #2 A%
preferred shares BEBRZHE 14,734 14,734
Fair value change in convertible SEEAREAFEFAEBR
notes classified as liabilities at fair ZBEZ AR
value through profit or loss EENAFEZ (686) 3,715
Earnings for the purpose of AEEREERT

diluted earnings per share FTER A 2 &7 192,020 272,950

REABERAT | 449
—E-TEEERE
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For the year ended 31 December 2010
RE-FT-TFt-ASt-RUEE

16. EARNINGS PER SHARE (continued) 16. B8R AR @
For continuing and discontinued operations FEREROKRIEER @
(continued)
2010 2009
—E-2F —TThEF
‘000 ‘000
TR Fhg
Number of shares ROEE
Weighted average number of AEEBRERETN
ordinary shares for the purpose of FRER AR 2 hn#eE
basic earnings per share TR A 3,771,120 3,455,124
Effect of dilutive potential
ordinary shares: BEEITRRZE
— share options — RS E 18,621 180,878
- redeemable convertible — A HEE
preferred shares A AR 18 5T AR 1,174,978 1,171,398
— convertible notes — AR ER 20,447 42,893
Weighted average number of STEEREERN
ordinary shares for the purpose of FTER A 2 hn#eE
diluted earnings per share S EEEEE 4,985,166 4,850,293
142 Inspur International Limited
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For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-2-FE{_A={-ALEE

16. BIREF @)
REFECEETE

16. EARNINGS PER SHARE (continued)

From continuing operations

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share
from continuing operations attributable to the owners of the
Company is based on the following data:

Earnings figures are calculated as follows:

FAERARREEARGEREFER
LEBNEBRERREE RN K
BERBIENT

SRANBIRENT

2010 2009
—ZT-ZF —ZETAEF
HK$'000 HK$°000
FET FA&T
Profit for the year attributable to KAaEB A
owners of the Company FEAE F 25 A 177,972 254,501
Less: Profit for the year from L RBEERIE
discontinued operations B FE R A (18,560) (8,972)
Earnings for the purpose of basic SAEREHERE
earnings per share from X2 BRER
continuing operations B FTEA 2 BT 159,412 245,529
Interest on redeemable convertible AJ FE [ A] # A%
preferred shares BERZFE 14,734 14,734
Fair value change in convertible DEREAFETA
notes classified as liabilities at fair BRzBRZABRR
value through profit or loss ZENATFEES (686) 3,715
Earnings for the purpose of diluted AHEREREKE
earnings per share from Xz BREE
continuing operations BT A 2 & F

The denominators used are the same as those detailed above
for both basic and diluted earnings per share.

From discontinued operations

Basic earnings per share for the discontinued operation is
HK0.49 cent per share (2009: HKO0.26 cent per share) and
diluted earnings per share for the discontinued operation is
HKO0.37 cent per share (2009: HKO0.19 cent per share), based
on the profit for the year from the discontinued operations of
HK$18,560,000 (2009: HK$8,972,000) and the
denominators detailed above for both basic and diluted
earnings per share.

173,460 263,978

RS SR XL EERE
AREFEFGHS DR -

RECHKIEER
RREEKRLEEBNFE EF
18,660,000 7L (Z T T N F
8,972,000/ 7r) B& | X Frsf it 5t &
BREARBESRANOSEHE -
ERIEEBHNERERNRFEETR
0.498 M (ZZZNF : §iR0.26/5
i) - SREERF ATR0.378
ZZZNF : FRONEN) -

BRUEBERD A
—E-BEEERE
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For the year ended 31 December 2010
RE-FT-TFt-ASt-RUEE

17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 17. 9% - BENKRE
Furniture,
Leasehold Machinery fixtures
landand  Leasehold and  and office

buildings improvements  Specialised  equipment  equipment Motor

gL BE  equipment BER B %ER vehicles Total
KE:  NEEE  SRRG 2 BORE RE h
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AT AT AT AT AT AT AT

CosT A
At 1 January 2009 RZZENE-F-H 336 2,168 40,555 12,901 19,893 1402 77,255
Acquired on acquisition

of abusiness WE-BEKNE - - - - 1,684 - 1,684
Additions b 21,215 1 22,615 6,057 9,855 468 60,211
Disposals if:3 — (342) (5110) (1,045) (3,108) — (9,605)
Bichange adjustments EiHE 1 1 147 46 3 4 wm
At 31 December 2009 RZEENETZA=1-H 21,52 1828 58,07 17,959 28,347 1,874 129,767
Additions B — 2,835 19,703 5,582 15318 — 43438
Disposals & (202) (1,133) (6,537) (3,085) 2,733) (223) (13913)
Exchange adjustments & j % 7 119 2,556 747 1677 67 5,173
At 31 December 2010 R-F-4+-A=1-H 21,357 3,049 73929 21,203 42,609 1,718 164,465
DEPRECIATION &
At 1 January 2009 RZZENE-F-H 2 291 11,646 1,402 5,076 493 18,928
Charge for the year REERH 11 814 14593 3924 8,078 173 27893
Fiminated on disposals ~~ HiEF i - (269) (648) (936) (1,932) - (3,785)
Exchange adjustments B A% - - 51 7 9 2 69
At 31 December 2009 RZFENE+-A=1-H 31 836 25,642 4397 11,231 968 43,105
Charge for the year AEERH 431 1,505 16,389 4201 7402 343 30,271
Eliminated on disposals HERH (42) (839) (6,526) 2,752) (2,057) (225) (12,441)
Exchange ajustments EXRE - 91 1,36 206 831 4 2,406
At 31 December 2010 RZE-F£+-A=1-H 420 1,593 36,741 6,052 17,407 1,128 63,341
CARRYING VALUES REE
At 31 December 2010 RZF-FE+ZA=1-H 20937 2,056 37,188 15,151 25,202 590 101,124
At 31 December 2009 RZZENE+-A=1-H 21,521 992 32,565 13,562 17,116 906 86,062

144 Inspur International Limited

Annual Report 2010




e pr—- — = -

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e M KRR

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-2-FE{_A={-ALEE

17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 17. 9% - MERRZRE®

(continued)

The above items of property, plant and equipment are KEREARIEREE - LWmE -

depreciated, after taking into account of their estimated BENRBZEEBNERERATE

residual value, on a straight-line basis at the following rates TEXRFE

per annum:

Leasehold land and buildings ~ Over shorter of 15 years HE LT BE16F sk E
or terms of leases REgF HAR (ARG &

RE)

Leasehold improvements Over shorter of 4 years HEMZHE TR AL S A B HR
or terms of leases S & B (A& A%E)

Specialised equipment 20% - 25% HERFME 20%-25%

Machinery and equipment 10% - 20% R LB 10%-20%

Furniture, fixtures and office R~ EE 10%-33"/,%

equipment 10% - 33'5% NG N

Motor vehicles 10% - 20% E 10%-20%

The leasehold land and building held by the Group is situated AEEHE T HRYFEEDBIRSP

in Hong Kong under medium-term lease. As certain HBEXNRE  -BHRE T ER

leasehold interest in land cannot be allocated reliably WmABERE T REFEERAIES

between the land and buildings elements, the leasehold fe - BB AEREARYE - BERFK

interest in land continued to be accounted for as property, f& e

plant and equipment.

REBEABERAT
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Particulars regarding impairment testing on goodwill are

disclosed in note 19.

Note:

During the year ended 31 December 2008, the Group
acquired the entire interest of Langchao Worldwide Services
Limited (“Langchao Worldwide”). As part of the
consideration, two convertible notes (namely “2008
Convertible Notes and 2009 Convertible Notes”) with
principal amount of HK$29,225,250 each were issued to the
vendor. The management of the Group considered the
target profit after tax could be achieved at the time when
completing the initial accounting in determining the
consideration. Accordingly, a full principal amount of
HK$29,225,250 each were included in the consideration. For
the year ended 31 December 2009, Langchao Worldwide
made a loss. Pursuant to the agreement, the monetary
amount of 2009 Convertible Notes was adjusted to be zero
and the total consideration for the acquisition was adjusted
accordingly (see note 32).

Inspur International Limited
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18. GOODWILL 18. &
HK$'000
FE&T
At 1 January 2009 R-ZZEZNF—H—H 136,740
Arising on acquisition of a business (note 34 (c)) EWE—BEBSFTES (K5t 34() 25,487
Arising on acquisition of additional interestina  EE3E — KM B A gz
subsidiary (note 34 (a)) FRE4% (Fi5E 34(a)) 2,279
Adjustment to contingent consideration (note) FAREFAE (M) (29,225)
Impairment loss recognised in profit or RIBRERZ
loss (note 19) EEE (M 19) (62,052)
Exchange adjustments bE 5, 58 2 1,135
At 31 December 2009 R-ZBZNF+_-_A=+—H 74,364
Exchange adjustments bEE 54, 58 B 2,810
At 31 December 2010 R-E-—ZTF+-_A=+—H

77,174

R ER B 2 F B M9

?g o

BT -

HE-_ZTZ ) N\GE+A=1—H
IEFE - AEEWEREBHTRHE
BREMARAR (GRATER])
EBRAE  MEHFBITASES
£29,225,2507% 7T K R {7 A #2 A%
ZR AN N\FARRER
RZZZNFaBREER])ER
HoRE BEERERENRTNE
ERENEREHTRER A&
BEEERB R - Bl - &5
29,225,250 T A S BEEE &
ARE - BE_ZZNF+=A
=t+—HIEFE REHRERE
E18 - REHE - ZTThEA
BREENERSEARAT
A7 B AR FE A 2R U B e (B (B e
32) °
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For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-2-FE{_A={-ALEE

19. IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON GOODWILL 19. &R ERH
For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill set out in WEARR - WEI18SENEBE H
note 18 has been allocated to the cash generating units Bic 25 SR 7 35 TR R OR 5 B A IR
("“CGUs") of software development and solution and IERBzREELEEN ([REE
software outsourcing. The carrying amounts of goodwill as at EEBE]) RZZE-—ZTFR-ZFZT
31 December 2010 and 2009 allocated to these CGUs are as NE+ZA=+—HREF%EH
follows: PELEBUZHEREERT :
Goodwill
B
2010 2009
—E-ZF ZETNF
HK$'000 HK$°000
FET FHET
Software development and solution HHREMBERATR
— Inspur Communication (Unit A) —RERE (ABA) 34,756 33,490
— Inspur Genersoft and its —REBAEER
subsidiaries (Unit B) HMMBAR (BEfL) 13,592 13,097
— Inspur E-government (Unit C) —RHMEFEHS (CEN7) 2,367 2,281
— Digital media business (Unit D) — SN RE SRS (D BEfL) 26,459 25,496
77,174 74,364
During the year ended 31 December 2010, the Group Bz Z2—ZF+-_A=+—H8HIt
determined that there is no impairment for Unit A, Unit B, FE AEEEEAEM - BB -
Unit C and Unit D respectively (2009: nil). CEf RDEBEAMIEFHE(ZZTEZEAN
FE) o

RHMERERAD A
—z zrrens | 14/
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Bt 35 SR AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2010

Bz=

19.

T-TF+ Aol Bl EE

IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON GOODWILL

(continued)

As for goodwill allocated to the CGU of software outsourcing
arising from acquisition of Langchao Worldwide and its
subsidiaries, the management has recognised full impairment
of HK$62,052,000 and partial impairment on the customer
base of the software outsourcing CGU of HK$17,280,000
(see note 20) during the year ended 31 December 2009 since
the expected future economic benefits associated with
Langchao Worldwide and its subsidiaries at the date of
acquisition was considered as less than probable and there
may be loss of certain existing major customers.

The basis of recoverable amounts of the above CGUs and
their major underlying assumptions are summarised below.

Unit A, Unit B, Unit C and Unit D

The recoverable amounts of Unit A, Unit B, Unit C and Unit D
have been determined on the basis of value in use
calculations. Their recoverable amounts are based on certain
similar key assumptions. Both value in use calculations use
cash flow projections based on financial budgets approved by
management covering a 5-year period, and a discount rate of
25% (2009: 25%). Unit A's, Unit B's, Unit C's and Unit D's
cash flows beyond the 5-year period are extrapolated using a
steady 3% growth rate. This growth rate is based on the
relevant industry growth forecasts and does not exceed the
average long-term growth rate for relevant industry. A key
assumption for the value in use calculation is the growth rate,
which is determined based on past performance and
management’s expectations for the market development.
Management believes that any reasonably possible change in
any of these assumptions would not cause the respective
carrying amount of Unit A, Unit B, Unit C and Unit D to
exceed the respective recoverable amount of Unit A, Unit B,
Unit C and Unit D.
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19. B RERR @)

BE_ZZNhF+_A=+—HIL
FE HRRBERRENB QA
U B BB B R RSB Fl = 1R &
FRATREELE B gRAETH
BEXERF - Ei@f‘ﬁ&: H U R
R R E KB A DEREEMF
MBI eEELES ua’ﬁﬁi%ﬁfmﬁ
62,052,000 7T * MHINBRIR S E
S EMLERFEAN D RE
17,280,000/ 7T (752 B i 5£20)

AELRREELEMAIKE SR
ZEERTZHBAREBADT -

ABfy - BEf - CERRD
By
AEN « BEAL ~ CEfz MDEN 2 A
WEEENIREBEFEHRAEEE &
AETHUTZEREMETE - £H
BENGTELHEBENREEEMit
ERFEMBEENESRER - 7
BERB% (ZTZNF  25%) °
ABf  BEAL » CEfIMDEMN AF
HADA12 B3R € 7 A3 % 128 JE 16 5= 2 HE
HISH - ZIERETEANHEBITE
% = 7881 il S B AR B AT A9 1T
RHERE - FREBFECEE
BEABERAAREREEELSM
GERMNBHEMEBEE 2 ERE - &
BEEEEZER{2ANEGEE
NZEHABN - BEfL - CEAMKD
B8 (7 A8 B8 AR M B A 0] Uk B 2
B o
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20. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS 20 Htt | EE
Registered Customer Customer
software contracts base Total
2 fEst EFEN EF# @t
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000
F#ET FEx F#Ex FET
COST AR
At 1 January 2009 W-ZEThE—A—H 53,132 21,232 57,385 131,749
Exchange adjustments BE 34, 8 B 168 51 — 219

At 31 December 2009 RZZENGF

+-B=+—H 53,300 21,283 57,385 131,968
Acquired from other
shareholder of a LA
subsidiary = E 5,414 — — 5,414
Exchange adjustments b 5 S 2,013 607 — 2,620
At 31 December 2010 RZE—TF
+ZA=+—H 60,727 21,890 57,385 140,002
AMORTISATION AND
IMPAIRMENT BT AE
At 1 January 2009 RZZETNF—HA—H 10,352 11,437 2,869 24,658
Charge for the year AEEXM 10,830 5,410 5,740 21,980
Impairment loss recognised 1 18 %5 SR KR (E
in profit or loss (note 19) &8 (K 19) — — 17,280 17,280
Exchange adjustments B X, 35 B 44 25 — 69

At 31 December 2009 R-ZZTNF

+=-—B=+—H 21,226 16,872 25,889 63,987
Charge for the year AEELH 11,219 4,456 3,705 19,380
Exchange adjustments 0 5 % 1,104 562 = 1,666

At 31 December 2010 RZE—ZF
+-B=+—H 33,549 21,890 29,594 85,033

CARRYING AMOUNTS BRE{E
At 31 December 2010 n

—H 27,178 = 27,791 54,969

At 31 December 2009 n
—H 32,074 4,411 31,496 67,981

REBEABERAT
—s-srrmms | 190




150

Ly ¥

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MEBRMETE

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE_T-THE+_F=+—HUEE

20. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)

21.

In prior years, the intangible assets of the Group were
acquired as part of a business combination.

During the year ended 31 December 2010, the Group
acquired a registered software from other shareholder of a
subsidiary at a consideration of HK$5,414,000.

Particulars regarding the reason for impairment loss on
customer base in relation to CGU of software outsourcing
recognised in profit or loss for the year ended 31 December
2009 are disclosed in note 19. During the year ended 31
December 2010, the management reassessed the
recoverable amount of intangible assets in relation to CGU of
software outsourcing and determined that no further/
reversal of provision for impairment loss recognised in prior
year should be made.

The intangible assets have finite useful lives. Intangible assets
are amortised on a straight-line basis over the following
period:

Customer base 10 years

Customer contracts 3 months to 3 years

Registered software 5 years

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

The balances represents investments in two (2009: one)
unlisted entities incorporated in the PRC. The Group held
10% interests in Shangdong Aerospace Information Limited
(“Shangdong Aerospace”). During the year, the Group
acquired 5.56% interests in Beijing Shenzhou Software
Technology Limited (“Beijing Shenzhou”) at a consideration
of HK$21,151,000. Shangdong Aerospace and Beijing

Shenzhou are principally engaged in software development.

They are measured at cost less impairment at the end of
reporting period because the range of reasonable fair value
estimates is so significant that the directors of the Company
are of the opinion that their fair values cannot be measured
reliably.

Inspur International Limited
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20 Htt B EE (@)

21.

TF  AEBUEETLEE  FH
EXBAaste—8b -

HE-_ZT—ZTHF+-_AF=+—81L
FE - NEEAKEDS,414,0004 T
BE—HNBARMEMKRRKED
R o

BE_TZAF+_A=+—AH1
FE REBEZHEIANKGIINBES
ELEENRFHRAEBRENEHF
BRHF1HE -BE-_T—TF
+-A=+—HLEE EBEE
TGS REELBMNEME
BEREENTRESEERE T
S — TR BB T FRARHOR
BEEBEE -

BERVEENERFHAR  LER

SER AT S8 -
TR s
EFAN  ZEAE=F
BafEn  A"E

AHEERE

HERIENRE (2T AFE - —[)
RE MK ZIE TR RBKR
B o K& # A& Shangdong
Aerospace Information Limited
([Shangdong Aerospacel) 10%H)
B o FN - ANEBEURKE
21,151,000% 7t W & Beijing
Shenzhou Software Technology
Limited ( [ Beijing Shenzhoul )
5.56%H # @ o
Aerospace X Beijing Shenzhou®: &
MERHFRBEER -

Shangdong

HREEAFEMNGBAEERLE
R ARBEZRRBEAFEE
BARSERTE M ELESRR 2R
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22. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE 22. ABE QT 2=
2010 2009
—E-2F ZETNF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Cost of investment in an REEERNEZ
associate - unlisted "EKA—IELET 126,601 126,601
Share of post-acquisition profits and FE 15 Y BB 180w ) &
other comprehensive Hm2EEA
income, net of dividends received Ik B W8 (4,634) 14,502
Exchange adjustments bE H S 5,052 230
127,019 141,333
As at 31 December 2010 and 2009, the Group had interest in RZZE-—ZEFR-FTNF+=A
the following associate: =+—H  AEERTI|EEAF]
HEAEER

Proportion of
nominal value
of registered

Form of Country of capital held Proportion
business registration by the Group of voting
structure and operation REBHEAE  power held Principal
Name of entity [5ES R HMERE  FIEFREE  activities
ERAE Ly SN EEER REBEZAEDL ZEDL TEER
Qingdao Lejin Inspur Sino-foreign PRC 30% 30% Manufacturing and
Digital Communication owned Ff sale of wireless
Limited# enterprise GSM mobile
("Qingdao Lejin") ("SFOE") phones and value
EEESRH RINEERE added software for
YTREERLA ([HHEE mobile phones
([E5%<2)) %) BUENHE B
GSMBHEFE K
BEEEEERS
#  The english name of the associate is for identification purpose B8 N B R B E B -

only.

RMEARARLA | 454
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22. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued) 22. REtE N Rl 2 (9
Included in the cost of investment in an associate as at 31 —E—ZETFE+ A=+ —HR—H
December 2010 was goodwill of approximately & RNRIIRE 2 KA BIEEFUE
HK$18,406,000 (2009: HK$17,736,000) arising on EE®CES 22 418,406,000
acquisition of Qingdao Lejin in prior year. The movement of BT (ZZEZNF  17,736,000%
goodwill is set out below. TT) c EEEEHEHIIMT -

HK$’000
FEIT
Cost 52$
At 1 January 2009 R-ZZEZNF—H—H —
Arising on acquisition of
an associate g — R E AR e 17,706
Exchange adjustments bE W AR 30
At 31 December 2009 R_ZEZAF+_HA=+—8H 17,736
Exchange adjustments bE 0 670
At 31 December 2010 R_ZE-—ZEF+_HA=t+—H 18,406
The summarised financial information in respect of the AEBBEAR ZHEERBES
Group's associate was set out below: FIEATR
2010 2009
—E-ZfF —ETNF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
(Note)
(BsE)
Total assets B E 2,044,794 2,512,947
Total liabilities BeE (1,682,752) (2,100,958)
Net assets BEFE 362,042 411,989
Group’s share of net REE B S
assets of an associate N2 BESE 108,613 123,597
Revenue for the year/period FHRARA 7,724,477 4,608,162

Profit for the year/period &/ BRE 45,717 48,340

Group’s share of result of an associate F/HRAAREBE RN
for the year/period BENR 2 EE 13,715 14,502
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22. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued)

Note: During the year ended 31 December 2009, the Group
acquired 30% equity interest in Qingdao Lejin through the
acquisition of 100% equity interest in Jinan Inspur
Communication Limited (“Jinan Communication”). The
financial information disclosed above represented financial
results of Qingdao Lejin from acquisition date to 31
December 2009.

23. INVENTORIES

Raw materials B E
Work in progress EER
Finished goods held for sale BEHE 2 /K

e MWK

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-2-FE{_A={-ALEE

22 REEE NTI 2 HEZXE @)

iz #E—ZTTAF+-_A=+—8
IEFE  AEBRFRBRBERER
METREERAR ([EEA
EH2BRERESSLS
30%AXHE - EXNHEENMIEE
HArEE4calERE_FF
NF+—A=+—BWHHE

4=
23. 78

2010 2009

—2-BF -"TTAF

HK$'000 HK$'000

F#T F#T

18,888 20,730

3,331 2,523

148,142 238,308

170,361 261,561

REBEABERAT
—E-TEEERE
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BE-2-TE+_A=+-BuFE

24. TRADE RECEIVABLES AND OTHER 24 BZBWIRR R EMRE
CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS MBEE
Trade receivables B 5 BN
2010 2009
—E-2F —ZEEhEF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET T#T
Trade receivables 2 F RN 259,424 201,242
Less: Allowance for bad
and doubtful debts T RIZER A (15,605) (12,638)
243,819 188,604
The Group allows an average credit period of 30 to 180 days REE—KRAZPIRHFH30E180
(2009: 30 to 180 days) to its customers. The aged analysis of BEHEEH (ST HE : 302180
trade receivables net of allowance for bad and doubtful debts B) - BRREWESRREOE2R
presented based on the invoice date at the end of the HiZEE B 25| 1) R EE RS R
reporting period is stated as follows: AW :
2010 2009
—E-2F —ZETNF
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET T
0 to 30 days 0&30H 149,933 127,263
31 to 60 days 31£60H 39,481 24,051
61 to 90 days 61 = 90 H 6,605 3,105
91 to 120 days 91 £ 120 H 3,419 8,192
121 to 180 days 121 £ 180 H 13,695 6,906
Over 180 days 180 HIA E 30,686 19,087
243,819 188,604
154 Inspur International Limited
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24. TRADE RECEIVABLES AND OTHER

CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)

Trade receivables (continued)

Before accepting any new customer, the Group uses an
external credit scoring system to assess the potential
customer’s credit quality and defines credit limits by
customers. Limits and scoring attributed to customers are
reviewed twice a year. 82% (2009: 84%) of the trade
receivables that are neither past due nor impaired have the
best credit scoring attributable under the external credit
scoring system used by the Group.

Included in the Group’s trade receivable balance are debtors
with aggregate carrying amount of approximately
HK$31,598,000 (2009: HK$19,807,000), which are past due
at the end of the reporting period for which the Group has
not provided for impairment loss as there has not been a
significant change in credit quality and the amounts are still
considered recoverable. The Group does not hold any
collateral over these balances. The average age of these trade
receivables is 237 days (2009: 209 days).

Ageing of trade receivables which are past due but not
impaired (based on invoice due)

121 - 180 days
Over 180 days

121 2 180 H
180 HLA E

e MWK

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-2-FE{_A={-ALEE

24 BEZBWIRR R EMRE

MBEE @)

g 5 EWRMR (@)
REMEAFESN  AEEXA
NABEIHEGTEEEES 2
EEER BTEFPREELR-&
FREEZEE LR RIS SER
MR - REAEMIRAZIREE
FDEF  RW( ZZEZT N F :
84%) K& 5 [IE Uk iR 20 BF 4 3B A 7
WE - BERSEETS -

AEBZ2EZEBEREHBIERE
WERFK - 2 SRR KA RE AL
731,598,000 7t (=TT N, F
19,807,000 7T) @ REMEAEEH
BB EREEEZIESEAE
{tEZESBER AR IWE - A
SEWESBRESEELRE &~
SEYERZELEBRTHTME
o ZEEB FRWERER 2 FHRER
2RI AE237B (ZZEZ A F 209
H) e

REZZEAHEBHELRREZE

B IEM AR 2 R e
2010 2009
—E-EF —EENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
1,037 775
30,561 19,032

31,598 19,807

BRUEBERD A
—E-BEEERE
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BE-2-TE+_A=+-BuFE

24. TRADE RECEIVABLES AND OTHER

156

CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)

Trade receivables (continued)

2. BESEWRFR K HEMRE
BMEEE @)

E 5 EWERR (@)

Movement in the allowance for bad and doubtful debts REFRE g2 EE)
2010 2009
—E-FfF —TTNF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FEIT
Balance at beginning of year FHEEER 12,638 7,577
Allowances recognised on receivables o E U BE 2R ER 2 A 2,572 5,045
Exchange adjustments ME H S 395 16

Balance at the end of year FREEER

Included in the allowance for bad and doubtful debts are
individually impaired trade receivables with an aggregate
balance of HK$7,577,000 (2009: HK$7,577,000) which have
been under dispute. The Group does not hold any collateral
over these balances.

Other receivables

Other receivables are unsecured, interest free and
recoverable within one year.

In determining the recoverability of trade and other
receivables, the Group considers any change in the credit
quality of the trade and other receivables from the date credit
was initially granted up to the end of the reporting period.
The Group considers the trade and other receivables are
determined to be impaired if they are aged for more than 1
year based on the management past experience. The
concentration of credit risk is limited due to the customer
base being large and unrelated. Accordingly, the directors
believe that there is no further allowance required in excess
of the allowance for bad and doubtful debts.

Inspur International Limited
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15,605 12,638

REEBREBERLEANAEFZZER
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24. TRADE RECEIVABLES AND OTHER

CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)

Amounts due from related companies

Amounts due from related companies:
Trading in nature
Fellow subsidiaries
Immediate holding company
Ultimate holding company

Non-trading in nature
Fellow subsidiaries
Ultimate holding company

Total amounts due from
related companies

Analysis as:
Amounts due from fellow subsidiaries
Amount due from immediate
holding company
Amount due from ultimate
holding company

Total amounts due from
related companies

e MWK

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE_T-TF+_A=1+—HItFE

24. ﬁ%@%ﬂﬁw&&ﬁﬂﬂuwﬁ
MBEE @

FE Uit B8 3 1 =] FRIE
2010 2009
—E-ZH —EENEF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FBTT
FE UL RE3E N Rl I8 -
B 5EE
EEIENERN 82,739 195,810
BT J&@T 59,555 —
ﬁu& ?I 1,081 41 ,790
143,375 237,600
FEHEE
EEIEN=ENG) 178 130
R ARG A A 321 748
499 878
JrE U [ 8 N B FRIA AR BE 143,874 238,478
ERBATRNSEST :
A= NEIE S 82,917 195,940
IR NG E O 59,555 —
JE U B 4R 22 iR X B F0A 1,402 42,538
FEUS AN 5] SRIA AR RE 143,874 238,478
REMEEERA D

—E-TEEERE
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For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-_T-TF+_A=1+—HIFHE

24. TRADE RECEIVABLES AND OTHER 2. B S BEWRR R H MR E
CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued) MBEE @
Amounts due from related companies FE UK B8 & 1~ B FIE (48)
(continued)
The Group allows an average trade credit period of 30 to 210 REE ?JEJEH& REENBEAGR - B
days (2009: 30 to 210 days) to its trade receivables due from BEERATIREEERAAESE
its fellow subsidiaries, immediate holding company and IR IR F 9308 £210H (=&
ultimate holding company, the following is an aged analysis ZNF 30HE210H) MEEH -
of trade receivables due from related companies presented AT REWKEEREE S EKERR
based on the invoice date at the end of the reporting period: BERZEREERALEERA ZERRD
HigE
2010 2009
—E-2F —TENF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Amounts due from fellow subsidiaries JE 5 [R] &= B B J&8 2 R RKIE
0 - 30 days 0Z30H 76,353 38,901
31 - 60 days 312 60 H — 5,498
61 - 90 days 61 £ 90 H — 14,294
91 -210 days 91 & 210 H 6,386 137,117

82,739 195,810

Amount due from immediate
holding company JFE W B B 15 AR X R FRIE
0 - 30 days 0&30H 59,555 —

Amount due from ultimate

holding company JE W B % 4% IR X B RKIA
0 - 30 days 0Z30H 1,081 41,790
158 Inspur International Limited
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24. TRADE RECEIVABLES AND OTHER

CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)

Amounts due from related companies
(continued)

The trade receivables due from fellow subsidiaries, immediate
holding company and ultimate holding company are neither
past due nor impaired at the end of the reporting period.
These fellow subsidiaries, immediate holding company and
ultimate holding company have strong financial position with
continuous subsequent settlements and there have been no
historical default of payments by respective fellow
subsidiaries, immediate holding company or ultimate holding
company. In determining the recoverability of trade
receivables due from fellow subsidiaries, ultimate holding
company and immediate holding company, the Group
considers any change in the credit quality of the amounts
from related companies from the date credit was initially
granted up to the end of the reporting period.

The amounts due from fellow subsidiaries, ultimate holding
company which are non-trading in nature are unsecured,
interest free and repayable on demand. In the opinion of the
directors, it is expected to be recoverable within twelve
months.

e MWK

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-2-FE{_A={-ALEE

24 BEZBWIRR R EMRE

BB EE @
FE Uit BE 3 N B FRIE ()

EUREENRBAR  BERERA
Al R RIER A BB SRR KR
ERPEE R R R BIIARBIE
ZEREENBAR  BEEREZERA
AR RRER DB BN IZE -
HE@rAHELETHE  BREBE
B R 5R - B E FE WK R & B B
BAA  BERERARRREER
NAE D REYRREES W ER - &
SEEEEAVMAREEEERER
BPEERRRBEARREAZE

BEZHEANERKRASEENRE A
Al R AR A B RIA R B
RERREREER EFHEP -
&8 A mal e Bl R IA e
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For the year ended 31 December 2010
RE-FT-TFt-ASt-RUEE

25. AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) CUSTOMERS 25. B (B BEFEHNTIRE
FOR CONTRACT WORK M
2010 2009
—E-2F —TThEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAET
Contracts in progress at the end REMEALEE B
of the reporting period: ZHERIR:
Contract costs incurred plus recognised BEEASRKAMNED R
profits less recognised losses i AR B R E B 649,133 646,262
Less: Progress billings o EE K (622,990) (601,377)
26,143 44,885
Analysed for reporting purposes as: BEmEMS DT
Amounts due from contract customers W& X B P FIA 65,532 60,847
Amounts due to contract customers ERT &R P RIE (39,389) (15,962)

At 31 December 2010, there was no retentions held by
customers for contract works. Advances received from
customers for contract work amounted to HK$42,472,000
(2009: HK$27,514,000) included in other payables and
accrued expenses.

Inspur International Limited
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26. BANK BALANCES AND CASH

Bank balances and cash comprise cash held by the Group and
short-term bank deposits with an original maturity of three
months or less. The bank balances carried interest at market
rates which range from 0.01% to 1.53% (2009: 0.01% to
3.51%) per annum. At 31 December 2010, the bank
balances and cash of approximately HK$1,272,000,000
(2009: HK$867,258,000) were denominated in RMB which is
not freely convertible into other currencies.

At 31 December 2010, bank balances of approximately
HK$48,618,000, HK$342,000, HK$23,000 and HK$157,000
(2009: HK$29,102,000, HK$310,000 and HK$182,000, nil)
are denominated in US$, JPY, HK$ and Euro respectively,
which are not denominated in the functional currency of
respective group entities.

e MWK

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-2-FE{_A={-ALEE

26.8RITHEHBEESE

RITER LB BREAEEMRIFR
S RRE =@ Ak AREIH 2 G H
RITIFR o RITERIZTISF K F
BENT001%E1653%(—ZEZ A,
F :001%E351%) 58 - R=F
—ZTF+_A=+—8 " RITEH
T 38 & FR #91,272,000,0007% 7t (=
TN, ¢ 867,258,000 7T) LA A
REABEYTAEHLRAEME
agg o

R-ZE—ZF+—-F=+—0
17 4582 4748,618,0007% 7T * 342,000
7 7T~ 23,000% 7T & 157,000 7T

—ZTZT N4 : 29,102,000/ JT -
310,000/ 7© * 182,000/ T & T /8
L) A RIAZETT ~ BE -~ BT REUT
FHE MITENSEEERGEE
BEET{E o
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J For the year ended 31 December 2010
RE-FT-TFt-ASt-RUEE

27. TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES AND OTHER 27. ESBARRRESRE
CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES BREMRBUKERE
Trade and bills payables, other payables, deposits received BORMNERRENZE - A fE
and accrued expenses principally comprise amounts NER  BREeREFTHAZEE
outstanding for trade purposes and ongoing costs. The BREANESHAERERBEE
average credit period taken for trade purchases is up to 30 to A BZ2RETAHEEHRI0E0
90 days. A o
The following is an aged analysis of trade and bills payables LNTABZRZAZERBLEEAR
for the purchase of goods and services received presented BEmMmEAMESREHNE S EMNER
based on the invoice date at the end of the reporting period: KRENBEROBRE DN
2010 2009
—E-2F —TENF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Trade and bills payables EORNERRENZEER
0 - 30 days 0Z30H 200,489 175,329
31 - 60 days 312 60 H 33,954 12,491
61 - 90 days 612 90 H 23,720 4,803
Over 90 days 90 HMA E 24,560 21,498
282,723 214,121
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27. TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES AND OTHER

CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (continued)

Amounts due to related companies:

Trading in nature
Fellow subsidiaries
Ultimate holding company

Non-trading in nature
Fellow subsidiaries
Ultimate holding company
Non-controlling
interests of a subsidiary

Total amounts due to related companies

Analysed as:
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries
Amount due to ultimate
holding company
Amount due to non-controlling
interests of a subsidiary

Total amounts due to related companies

e MWK

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-2-FE{_A={-ALEE

27. BEZBENRRRENRE
HEMRBHBEE®

2010 2009
—E-=F —TENF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FEIT
FERAE A R FE ¢
=L
EEIENENG) 19,171 19,347
B ARG A A — 7
19,171 19,354
ESMHHE
EESENEING] 856 679
BRARPERS A A 14,618 3,655
NG
FEFERT M2 3,060 —
18,534 4,334
FETREE A B FRIE 428 37,705 23,688
ERBATSESHT
FENRISEENEB AR FKIE 20,027 20,026
JE - Bx 4R AR A B FRIE 14,618 3,662
FESTHT B A A
JE o2 A% 25 B SRR 3,060 —
FE B A R IB A 37,705 23,688
REMEEERA D

—E-TEEERE
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e M BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2010

BE-T-TE+-A=t-HiFE

27. TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES AND OTHER
CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (continued)

The aged analysis of the amounts due to related companies
which are trading in nature is stated as follows:

0 to 30 days 0&Z30H

31 to 60 days 31260H
61 to 90 days 612 90 H
Over 90 days 90 HA E

The amounts due to fellow subsidiaries, ultimate holding
company and non-controlling interests of a subsidiary which
are non-trading in nature are unsecured, interest free and
repayable on demand.

Inspur International Limited
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2010 2009
—%-%5 -—TING
HK$°000 HK$°000
FHT FHT
1,208 7,600
8,788 33

83 3,392

9,092 8,329

19,171 19,354
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For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-_T-—TF+-_A=+-ALEFE

28. SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY 28. AN A B iR A
Number
Notes of shares
B 7 BHEE
‘000 HK$'000
FhAR FAET
Ordinary shares of /% 0.002 # 7T
HK$0.002 each 2 T
Authorised: VETE ¢
At 1 January 2009, R-ZZEZNF—HA—H -
31 December —ZETNF+_-H
2009 and —+t—BR=_ZE—FF
31 December 2010 +=-—A=+—H 10,000,000 20,000
Issued and fully paid: BEETRHRE :
At 1 January 2009 R-ZZEZNF—H—H 3,081,971 6,164
Placing of shares A% 0 i & [ 310,000 620
Exercise of share options 1T BB AR A i 378,150 756
At 31 December 2009 RZEZNE+=_A=1+—H 3,770,121 7,540
Placing of shares & 17 B &
Conversion of
convertible notes R A g =i i 21,446 43
At 31 December 2010 RZZE—ZTF+_A=+—H 3,791,567 7,583

REERERA
—s-zrrmws | 100
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For the year ended 31 December 2010
RE-FT-TFt-ASt-RUEE

28. SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY

(continued)

Notes:

(0]

(ii)

(iii)

On 26 May 2009, Inspur Electronics (HK) Limited, the
immediate holding company, a placing agent and the
Company entered into a placing agreement pursuant to which
Inspur Electronics (HK) Limited agreed to place, through the
placing agent, an aggregate of 310,000,000 existing shares to
independent private investors at a placing price of HK$1.4 per
share. The placing was completed on 1 June 2009.

Pursuant to a subscription agreement of the same date, Inspur
Electronics (HK) Limited subscribed for 310,000,000 new
shares of HK$0.002 each in the Company at a price of HK$ 1.4
per share. The subscription was completed on 8 June 2009.
The net proceeds were used to provide additional working
capital for the Company.

During the year ended 31 December 2009, 100,000,000,
21,000,000 and 257,150,000 share options were exercised at
the exercise prices of HK$0.0648, HK$0.056 and HK$0.112
per share respectively. Details of options outstanding and
movement during the year are set out in note 29.

On 15 December 2010, the holders of the convertible notes
have converted all of the convertible notes into 21,446,262
ordinary shares of HK$0.002 each in the Company at a
conversion price of HK$1.36272 per share.

All the shares which were issued during both years rank pari

passu with the then existing shares in all respects.

Inspur International Limited
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29. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

Equity-settled share options scheme

The Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme (the “Pre-IPO Scheme")
and Share Option Scheme (the “Option Scheme”) of the
Company were adopted by the Company pursuant to the
written resolutions of all shareholders passed on 8 April 2004
for the primary purpose of providing incentives or rewards to
selected participants for their contribution to the Group and/
or to enable the Group to recruit and retain high-calibre
employees and attract human resources that are valuable to
the Group and any entity in which the Group holds any equity
interest. The Pre-IPO Scheme and the Option Scheme shall be
valid and effective for a period of ten years after the date of
its adoption. Under the Pre-IPO Scheme and the Option
Scheme, the board of directors of the Company may grant
options to eligible participants including employees,
executives or officers and directors (including executive and
non-executive directors) of the Company or any of its
subsidiaries, and any suppliers, consultants and advisers who
will contribute or have contributed to the Group to subscribe
for shares in the Company.

At 31 December 2010, the number of shares available for
issue and remained outstanding under the Pre-IPO Scheme
and the Option Scheme are 20,000,000 shares (2009:
20,000,000 shares) and 60,100,000 shares (2009: nil)
respectively representing 0.53% (2009: 0.53%) and 1.59%
(2009: N/A) of the issued share capital of the Company
respectively. The number of shares under the Option Scheme
are 60,100,000 shares (2009: nil).

e MWK

For the year ended 31 December 2010
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BE-2-TE+_A=+-BuFE

29. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued) 29. BIRFESTE ()

168

Equity-settled share options scheme (continued)

The total number of shares in respect of which options may
be granted under each of the Pre-IPO Scheme and the Option
Scheme is not permitted to exceed 10% of the shares of the
Company of the adoption date of the Pre-IPO Scheme and
the Option Scheme unless prior approval from the Company’s
shareholders in general meeting has been obtained. The
number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of all
outstanding options granted and yet to be exercised under
the Pre-IPO Scheme and the Option Scheme and any other
share option schemes of the Company must not exceed 30%
of the shares in issue from time to time. The total number of
shares in respect of which options may be granted to any
eligible participant in any twelve-month period is not
permitted to exceed 1% of the shares of the Company in
issue at any point in time, unless prior approval from the
Company’s shareholders in general meeting has been
obtained. Options granted to substantial shareholder or an
independent non-executive director of the Company in
excess of 0.1% of the Company’s share in issue and with a
value in excess of HK$5 million must be approved in advance
by the Company’s shareholders in general meeting.
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29. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

Equity-settled share options scheme (continued)

There is no general requirement that an option must be held
to any minimum period before it can be exercised but the
board of directors is empowered to impose at its discretion
any such minimum period at the time of grant of any
particular option. Options offered must be taken up not later
than 28 days after the date of offer. A non-refundable
remittance of HK$1 is payable as consideration by the
grantee upon acceptance of every grant of option under the
Pre-IPO Scheme and the Option Scheme. The period during
which an option may be exercised will be determined by the
board of directors at its absolute discretion, save that such
period of time shall not exceed a period of ten years
commencing on the date which the option is granted. The
exercise price is determined by the board of directors of the
Company, and will not be less than the highest of (i) the
closing price of the share on the Stock Exchange’s daily
quotation sheet on the date of offer (ii) the average closing
price of the shares on the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation
sheet for the five business days immediately preceding the
date of offer and (iii) the nominal value of a share of the
Company.

On 8 April 2004, a total of 40,000,000 share options were
granted to certain employees and directors of the Group
under the Pre-IPO Scheme entitling the holders thereof to
subscribe for shares of the Company at an exercise price of
HK$0.324 per share.

On 28 December 2004, a total of 40,000,000 share options
were granted to certain employees of the Group under the
Option Scheme entitling the holders thereof to subscribe for
shares of the Company at an exercise price of HK$0.28 per
share. The fair value of the Company’s share at 28 December
2004 was HK$0.28.

e MWK

For the year ended 31 December 2010
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29. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued) 29. BIRFESTE ()

170

Equity-settled share options scheme (continued)

On 30 January 2007, a total of 51,430,000 share options
were granted to certain employees and directors of the
Group under the Option Scheme entitling the holders thereof
to subscribe for shares of the Company at an exercise price of
HK$0.56 per share. The estimated fair value of the options
granted on 30 January 2007 was HK$11,755,000.

The share option granted at 28 December 2004 and 30
January 2007 were fully exercised during the year ended 31
December 2009.

On 10 December 2010, a total of 60,100,000 share options
were granted to certain employees and directors of the
Group under the option scheme entitling the holders thereof
to subscribe for shares of the Company at an exercise price of
HK$0.682 per share. The estimated fair value of the options
granted on 10 December 2010 was approximately
HK$22,624,000.

The share option granted at 8 April 2004 and 28 December
2004 do not have any vesting conditions and were fully
vested on the grant date.

20% of the share options granted at 30 January 2007 are
exercisable during the period from the date of grant to 29
January 2017 while the remaining 80% of the share options
are exercisable during the period from 29 January 2009 to 29
January 2017. All options are vested on the first day of
respective exercise period.

40% of the share options granted at 10 December 2010 are
exercisable at date of grant; 40% of the share options are
exercisable after 1 year from date of grant; the remaining
20% of the share option are exercisable after 2 years from
the date of grant. All options are vested on the first day of
respective exercise period.
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29. B REST B
REZTIERES (@

29. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

Equity-settled share options scheme (continued)

Details of specific categories of options are as follows:

Date of grant

Exercise period

PRY-E=4

RS

Exercise price

& B TR TEE
HK$
BT
Pre-IPO Scheme 8 April 2004 8 April 2004 to 0.0648
BRARERA —ZEZEMFMANE 7 April 2014 (note)
A —ZTMFEEANR 0.0648
Z-T-NFEMPALH (Bt =E)
Option Scheme 28 December 2004 28 December 2004 to 0.056
fE AT 2 —ETPE 27 December 2014 (note)
TZRAZ+N\H —ZETNFE+_RA=+/\H 0.056
E-T—NFE+-_A=++H (Bt =E)
Option Scheme 30 January 2007 28 January 2007 0.112
B AR AT 2 “ETHFE—F=+H to29January 2017 (note)
—ZET+F-AZ+N\H 0.112
E-T—+HF—AZ+NH (Bt =E)
Option Scheme 10 December 2010 10 December 2010 to 0.682
BhrEstEl —E—TF+=A+H 9 December 2020 0.682
—ZE-TF+_-_HATH

E_T_TF+_ANH

REERERA R

—R-BETERE
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29. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued) 29. BIRREST Bl ()
Equity-settled share options scheme (continued) IREX T RERESTE (@)
The following table discloses details of the Company’s share HE-_ZT—ZTF+-_A=+—HIL
options held by employees and movements in such holdings FE - EEMRAQAERERH
during the year ended 31 December 2010: FHFFERNTRIEE
Outstanding Outstanding
Outstanding at 31.12.2009 at 31.12.2010
at 1.1.2009 i I
» —EEBAF —E-=F
—EEAEF Exercised +=A Granted +=A
Option type —H—H duringyear =+—H duringyear =+—H
i IR R 2 HMARTE FRITE EHRTE FRABE  EHRTE
Pre- IPO scheme EPNAN!
AR AT
R R & 120,000,000  (100,000,000) 20,000,000 — 20,000,000
Option Scheme FERR BT 2l 21,000,000 (21,000,000) — — —
Option Scheme FERRREET &l 257,150,000  (257,150,000) = = —
Option Scheme AR ST — = — 60,100,100 60,100,000

398,150,000  (378,150,000) 20,000,000 60,100,100 80,100,000

Exercisable at theend £ 4% A]
of the year 171 44,040,000

Weighted average HNHE 715

Exercise price 1EE
(HKS) (&) 0.0948 0.0964 0.0648 0.682 0.528
172 Inspur International Limited
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29. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued) 29. iE IR =T 8l o)
Equity-settled share options scheme (continued) REZFEBRETE @
Details of the share options held by the directors included in RS ESAFBRENFEN
the above table are as follows: s &

Outstanding Outstanding

Outstanding at 31.12.2009 at 31.12.2010

at 1.1.2009 IS S

S —EENF —E-=F

—EENE Exercised +=A Granted +=A

Option type —H—H duringyear =+—H duringyear =+—H

BRI HARITE  FART EMARTE FRRE EHRTE
Pre-IPO Scheme BRAH
B AZ AT

FEAR#ERTE] 120,000,000 (100,000,000) 20,000,000 — 20,000,000

Option scheme RERR AT & — — — 11,600,000 11,600,000

120,000,000  (100,000,000) 20,000,000 11,600,000 31,600,000

Note: The number and the exercise price of options in pre-IPO izt : ARARRROGOFER=ZTZT L
scheme which remained outstanding have been adjusted F+ATMBAR - MEFE
due to share subdivision of the Company with effect from r 8 S=NN B I 3
14 December 2007. Each option was subdivided into 5 MWARITEERECEE RITE
new share options with exercise price of one fifth of the B - B ERED IF 50 FE
original exercise price. i TEERRITEEBEZED
Z— °
Fair value of share options granted to employees determined BRTERECERENKRLEERETE
at the date of grant is expensed over the vesting period, with WATEREBEHEXE - AR
a corresponding adjustment to the Group's share option AEAEENERERE -BE_
reserve. For the year ended 31 December 2010, an amount T—ZFFT_A=1T—HILFE -
of share option expense of approximately HK$9,698,000 B i 7R B AR A S S5 2058 499,698,000
(2009: nil) has been recognised with a corresponding BIT(ZZEZNFE - 8) - HERE
adjustment recognised in the Group’s share option reserve. TMERRNEEN BRI FEERER -

REMERERD D
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Bz=

29.

30.

T-TF+ Aol Bl EE

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

Equity-settled share options scheme (continued)

The following assumptions were used to calculate the fair
values of share options:

Options
granted on
10 December 2010

Share price HK$0.682
Exercise price HK$0.682
Expected life of options 10 years
Expected volatility (Note) 55.04%
Expected dividend yield 1.93%
Interest rate 2.77%

Note: The expected volatility was determined by using the

historical volatility of the price return of the ordinary
shares of comparable companies.

The Binominal option pricing model requires the input of
highly subjective assumptions, including the volatility of share
price. The changes in subjective input assumptions can
materially affect the fair value estimate.

DEFERRED INCOME - GOVERNMENT
GRANT

Subsidiaries of the Company receive grants from the
Government for funding of some development projects
which benefits the society as a whole. When the project is
completed, the relevant Government department will
evaluate the quality of the results. The grants received are
recognised as income when the related development projects
have been completed and the approval of the relevant
Government authority has been obtained.

The current portion of the deferred income - government
grant represented grants received related to projects
expected to be completed within one year from the end of
the reporting period.

Inspur International Limited
Annual Report 2010
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Rz BB E

& (& 0.682/8 7T
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B TERT 104F
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31. REDEEMABLE CONVERTIBLE PREFERRED

SHARES

The Company issued 132,964,342 and 101,315,217 6%
redeemable convertible preferred shares (the “Preferred
Shares”) at a par value of HK$0.76 and HK$0.92 each on 8
December 2005 and 21 April 2006 respectively. The Preferred
Shares are denominated in HKD. The holder of the Preferred
Shares shall have the right to convert the Preferred Shares, at
any time from the date of allotment of the Preferred Shares
and up to the maturity date, which is the sixth anniversary of
8 December 2005 and without payment of any additional
consideration at the conversion rate of one Preferred Share to
five ordinary shares after share subdivision completed on 14
December 2007. If the Preferred Shares have not been
converted, they will be redeemed on 8 December 2011 at
par. Interest of 6% will be paid annually up until the
settlement date. The details of terms of the Preferred Shares
are set out in the Company’s circular dated 28 October 2005.

The Preferred Shares contain two components, liability and
equity shares. Upon the application of HKAS 32 “Financial
instruments: Disclosure and presentation”, the proceeds
from issue of the Preferred Share have been allocated
between the liability and equity elements. The equity element
is pursuant in equity heading “Preferred shares equity
reserve”.

e MWK

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE_T-TF+_A=1+—HItFE

31. Al R = A 4 R 4 ST AR

RZZBEZRFE+_ANBRZ=ZZT
NEMA-Z+—H8 @ KXARNLERR
0.767 7t }% 0.92/% JT 0 & 5 7l %
17 132,964,342% % 101,315,217
6% A FE Bl Al AR B L AR ([B %
Bgl) o BERAABITEE - BER
BEABER-_ZZTLE+ZA+
MBZTKRARMD D IFE - BELEEL
KBHEZRHE I =2 RF+
“ANBRRABEFEBR)BEREZ—
P& 8 5 AR 3% A AR I 3B AR 2 3R AR L I
EIRE SR - B AT E R EESN
RE - REBBRIEBEREN_ZT—
—F+-_ANBUEEEED %
iﬁs%iﬁﬁﬁ%éaoﬁ%%%
ﬁﬁZﬁlEﬁF$ —_==
AE+TA=Z+N\BzB

BERBREEERRAES - FKA
BB ERFENFEIeMITE -
BRES|]IE - BITEEREHRE
PRBERRAED o RAZH 5
TERR AR 2 B S IR AN & ] -

REBEABERAT
—E-TEEERE
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31. REDEEMABLE CONVERTIBLE PREFERRED 31. [ E o IR B R AR (@)

176

SHARES (continued)

On 24 September 2009, the Company entered into a
supplemental deed with holder of Preferred Shares (the
“Supplemental Deed”). Pursuant to the Supplemental Deed,
the Company and the holder of Preferred Shares have
mutually agreed that the interest of 6% for the period from 1
October 2009 to 30 September 2011 shall be paid on
quarterly basis (i) as to one third thereof (i.e. representing 2%
per annum) by cash; and (ii) as to two-thirds thereof (i.e.
representing 4% per annum) by the allotment of further
Preferred Shares (“Scrip Dividend”) in such number to be
calculated by dividing the amount of such Scrip Dividend with
the amount of the Scrip Dividend issue price. The Scrip
Dividend issue price is determined to be equal to 100% of
the average closing price of ordinary shares as shown on the
daily quotation sheet of the Stock Exchange for the 10
consecutive trading days immediately prior to such dividend
payment date. Each Scrip Dividend is entitled to convert one
ordinary share. The Scrip Dividend will be redeemed on 8
December 2011 at par if they have not been converted. All
other terms of Scrip Dividend are the same as Preferred
Shares. Details of the terms of Scrip Dividend issued to
holders of the Preferred Shares are set out in the Company’s
circular dated 15 October 2009.

During the year ended 31 December 2010, total 10,786,817
Scrip Dividend shares (2009: 1,832,495 shares) with principal
amount of HK$7,979,000 (2009: HK$1,957,000) were
issued. The Scrip Dividend contains two components, liability
and embedded conversion option. Since the Scrip Dividend
issue price is determined with reference to the average
closing price of ordinary share prior to the issuance and the
Company's share prices were in decreasing trend, the fair
values of embedded conversion option at the date of
issuance and the end of the reporting period were
insignificant.

Inspur International Limited
Annual Report 2010
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31. REDEEMABLE CONVERTIBLE PREFERRED 31. °] FE [B] AT 2 AR 1B SR R ()
SHARES (continued)
The movement of the liability component of the Preferred RAFE  BEKREEINS 2EH
Shares for the year is set out below: ol
2010 2009
—E-2F —TThE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHETT
Carrying amount at the
beginning of the year FYZREE 187,676 184,642
Interest charge MBS H 14,734 14,734
Coupon interest payable included AT AE M EMERK
in other payables, deposits received BEiES REF R
and accrued expenses B FE T R E AR — (2,949)
Coupon interest paid for the year FRENEEBMNE (1,010) (8,751)
201,400 187,676
The weighted average effective interest rate of the liability BEFDZMETHERNER
component is 7.97% (2009: 7.97%). 797% (ZEZNF : 7.97%) °

REERERA
—e-zrrmus | /7
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32.

T-TF+ Aol Bl EE

CONVERTIBLE NOTES

As part of the consideration for the acquisition of the entire
interest of Langchao Worldwide, two convertible notes
(namely “2008 Convertible Notes and 2009 Convertible
Notes") with principal amount of HK$29,225,250 each were
issued to the vendor on 3 July 2008.

The 2008 Convertible Notes and 2009 Convertible Notes are
denominated in HKD and non-interest bearing. The holder of
2008 Convertible Notes and 2009 Convertible Notes each
are entitled to be converted into 21,446,262 ordinary shares
of the Company (“Consideration Shares”) at conversion price
of HK$1.36272 at any time from the second date after the
issue of the auditor's report on the financial statements of
Langchao Worldwide for the years ended 31 December 2008
and 2009 respectively to the maturity date in the 30th month
after the issue date, subject to the adjustment due to change
in capital structure of the Company (including share
consolidation, share subdivision and capitalisation issue and
other similar corporate actions). Pursuant to the purchase
and sales agreements, the number of Consideration Shares
and principal amount for 2008 Convertible Notes and 2009
Convertibles Notes is subject to the adjustment mechanism
("Adjustment”) which is referenced to the audited profit
after tax and target profit after tax and target profit after tax
for the years ended 31 December 2008 and 31 December
2009. The Consideration Shares shall rank pari passu in all
respects with all other existing shares outstanding at the date
of the conversion. Details of the Adjustment are set out in the
circular of the Company dated 13 June 2008. In view of the
unexpected slower recovery rate for outsourcing service
business and the loss of key personnel in December 2009, the
management considered that Langchao Worldwide made a
loss for the year ended 31 December 2009. Based on the
terms of Adjustment, the monetary amount of the 2009
Convertible Notes was adjusted to be zero and the total
consideration for acquisition was adjusted accordingly (see
note 18).

Inspur International Limited
Annual Report 2010
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32. CONVERTIBLE NOTES (continued)

All the detailed terms and conditions, including the above,
are set out, inter alia, in the circular dated 13 June 2008
issued by the Company.

During the year ended 31 December 2010, the holders of
convertible notes of 2008 converted all of the convertible
notes with the principle amount of HK$29,225,250.

The convertible notes contain the financial liability and
embedded derivatives and the entire instrument is
designated as financial liability at FVTPL on initial recognition.
During the year ended 31 December 2010, a gain on change
in fair value of approximately HK$686,000 is recognised in
consolidated income statement (2009: loss on change in fair
value of approximately HK$3,715,000).

The fair value of the liability component of the convertible
notes at FVTPL at 31 December 2009 was determined based
on the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the prevailing market rate for an equivalent
non-convertible loan at 31 December 2009. The discount
rates at 31 December 2009 was 11.41% respectively.

The fair value of the conversion option embedded at 31
December 2009 was calculated using the binomial option
pricing model. The inputs into the model were as follows:

31.12.2009
Share price HK$1.11000
Exercise price HK$1.36272
Time to maturity 1.01 years
Risk free rate 0.6900%
Share price volatility 59.495%

Share price volatility was estimated by the average annualised
standard deviations of the continuously compounded rates
of return on the Company’s share prices.

e MWK

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE_T-TF+_A=1+—HItFE

2. UBRREE @

i %J:XFfr
i) #H (AR ek KA —EE
NERA ‘f’:Eﬂﬁéﬂl‘]@M °

B2 Z—ZF+_-_A=+—HI
$E’:$$A¢Tﬁkﬁ%mh
A A A4 5 29,225,2505% 7T & [@
EE AT MRER -

THREESEMBAEGERRA
PTETER  BRERE TAXERE
EERARATFHEHAABRNTEKE
B -HEZZT—ZTFT_A=1—
HIEFE A FEZSHAEWRRLD
686,000 T (ZEZ N F | A ¥E
B E)FTBUE B 493,715,000 7T) R
HRERERANER °

R-BFEAFT-_HA=+—80 &
AFEFABGZZAIRBRERERE
WA R FEREZBAFENA#
BEREEMSHNRIRBRZ AR
KReREREFE - RZZET N
FT_A=+—HHOBBEXH
11.41% °

BMARNBBEHRRER -_FTTNAF+ =
A=+—HNAFEER -BAY

BEBERAGTE - ZEAMALH
R

R-ZEZNEF

t=RA=+—H

& B 1.110005 7T

TEE 1.362727 7T

& Hf 1.014

4 2] gz A & 0.6900%

fi% 85 1= 59.495%
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33. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

The following is the deferred tax liabilities recognised and

movements thereon during the current and prior reporting

years:

At 1 January 2009
Exchange adjustments
Charge (credit) to

profit or loss (note 10)

At 31 December 2009

Exchange adjustments
Charge (credit) to
profit or loss (note 10)

At 31 December 2010

Note:

BELEHEEE
UTARABREFERBARSE
FEERRZECHBEABRAE®
B :
Withholding Other
tax arise from intangible
PRC subsidiaries assets
B B B A A Hith Total
HWIEMB mLEE et
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET FE&T
—EFNF—H—H 1,045 26,773 27,818
bE W AR 8 38 46
Mk (BT A) Bmk
(F$5E 10) 7,540 (9,815) (2,275)
—EENF
+-—A=+—H 8,593 16,996 25,589
ME 5 F 10 241 251
Mk (BT A) BmEE
(F¥zE 10) 3,792 (4,780) (988)
—E-FF
+-—A=+—H 12,395 12,457

24,852

Under the EIT Law of the PRC, withholding tax is imposed on
dividends declared in respect of profits earned by PRC subsidiaries
from 1 January 2008 onwards. No deferred taxation has been
provided for in the consolidated financial statements in respect of

temporary differences relating to the undistributed profits of certain
PRC subsidiaries amounting to approximately HK$266,906,000
(2009: HK$254,314,000) as the Company controls the dividend
policy of these subsidiaries and it is probable that the profits will not

be distributed in the foreseeable future.

Inspur International Limited
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34. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES/BUSINESS/
AN ASSOCIATE AND ADDITIONAL
INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES

For the year ended 31 December 2009

Acquisition of additional interest in a subsidiary

(@ On 30 May 2009, the Group further acquired 46.67 %
equity interest in Inspur E-government from Shandong
Inspur Software Company Limited (“Shandong Inspur
Software"”), a subsidiary of Inspur Corporation, at a cash
consideration of RMB11,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$12,467,000). The amount of
goodwill as a result of the acquisition was approximately
HK$2,279,000.

A ISR A ¢

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-2-FE{_A={-ALEE

M. WBHEAR EH—
BEELATAREEHNELR
ik 3
BE-ZEZNF+ZAZ=T
—BLEFE
B — B L Rl a

@ —E—ZTFRA=1+H'4A&E
B LR e2REARTE
11,000,000t ( # & R
12,467,000/ 7T) [MR A & —
fE BT B & A) L SRR B AS B X 1
EERMABR AR ([LHRE
ERE M) LR E TS
46.67 % AxHE - WIEFTE £ HIPS
E4952,279,000 7T °
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34. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES/BUSINESS/
AN ASSOCIATE AND ADDITIONAL

M WEHEOR ¥, —
BEREQARAREFHEL

INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED) Bl ()

For the year ended 31 December 2009 E_EENF A=
(continued) —BLEFE @)

Acquisition of an associate through acquisition of a BB e — E T B 2 714 AE — (AT
subsidiary &N A]

(b) On 8 July 2009, the Group acquired 30% equity interest b) R=ZEFENFLANEB K&

in Qingdao Lejin through acquisition of 95% and 5%
equity interest in Jinan Communication from Shandong
Inspur Light and Electricity Technology Limited (“Inspur
Light and Electricity”) and Shandong Inspur Leasing
Limited (“Inspur Leasing”), subsidiaries of the Inspur
Corporation, respectively. The aggregate consideration
was RMB130,000,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$147,192,000). Jinan Communication is an
investment holding company and its only assets is its
30% equity interest in Qingdao Lejin and bank balances
and cash.

EZEBH R AR AR B A
AILERB A EREBR AT
(CRAMXE]) RILFERBAHEE
BRAR(CREMAEE]) W hE &
FiB{595% &b5% R EMKES
SHE30%KE - WEERE
A A R #130,000,0007T (45
147,192,000/ 78) ° /R
EhA—HBEREZERAR  HE
EEERFBEERE30%K
BARRITEHRRAE -

The net assets acquired in the transaction were as ZX B EEFERS W

follows: T
Acquiree’s carrying

assets before
combination and

fair value
SHRIRKER 2
FREERATE
HK$°000
FAET
Net assets acquired: FRGEEFE !
Interest in an associate i E/NEET = O e 126,601
Bank balances and cash RITEBREIRE 20,591
Total consideration satisfied by cash NIRE TR RE 147,192
Net cash outflow arising on acquisition: ~ WEEFTELER &R R
Cash consideration paid ENEREEKE (147,192)
Bank balances and cash acquired TSR MR € 20,591

(126,601)

182 Inspur International Limited
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34. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES/BUSINESS/
AN ASSOCIATE AND ADDITIONAL
INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

For the year ended 31 December 2009
(continued)

Acquisition of a business

(@)

On 4 September 2009, the Group acquired the digital
media department and the net assets in relation to the
digital media
RMB7,999,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$8,534,000) from Inspur Corporation at cash
consideration of RMB30,007,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$34,021,000). The amount of
goodwill as a result of the acquisition was approximately
HK$25,487,000. The digital media department engages
in manufacturing, trading and software development in

department of approximately

connection with solutions in new media and digital
cable TV system and video-on-demand operation
system. This transaction has been accounted for using
the acquisition method of accounting.

The net assets acquired in the transactions and the
goodwill arising, were as follows:

Net assets acquired:
Property, plant and equipment
Inventories

7R

Prepayments, deposits and

other receivables H th & U BR X
Other payables, deposits HMEMNK ez
received and accrued expense R
Goodwill from acquisition WIEFTE £ E
Total consideration satisfied by cash NIREZNBBRE

SEERE

e MWK

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-2-FE{_A={-ALEE

M BEHWEAOR XK —
BEE XA REBEHEL

TR @
BE-_ZEZENE+=-A=+
— BLIEFE @)

Yo BE— B

) R-ESAFAAMA A&

BARE B2k

H LB 2 REARE
30,007,000t ( # % B
34,021,000/ 7T) W HE R E A A
YHEEBIFIREEEEFE
# A R %7,999,0007T (495 7
8,534,000/ 7T) ° W HE FTE A&
/) 8 & %) & 25,487,000 TT °
HIERIPINEHNIERS - &
FTHEHEERRAFARBEEGMNE
BARSBBATRHABNEE
BESRBUGRE BEXSE
SR UEEA AR o

URXPABEEFERTES
REBEHNAT :

Fair value
AFE
HK$°000
FHT

1,684
15,215

676

(9,041)

8,534
25,487

34,021

RHMERERAD A
—E-TEEERE
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34. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES/BUSINESS/
AN ASSOCIATE AND ADDITIONAL
INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

For the year ended 31 December 2009
(continued)

Acquisition of a business (continued)

(0)

(continued)
Note:

The digital media department contributed approximately
HK$12,531,000 to the Group’s profit for the period between
the date of acquisition and the end of last reporting period.

If the acquisition had been completed on 1 January
2009, total group revenue for last year would have been
approximately HK$2,188 million, and profit for last year
would have been approximately HK$254.8 million. The
pro forma information is for illustrative purposes only
and is not necessarily an indication of revenue and
results of operations of the Group that actually would
have been achieved had the acquisition been completed
on 1 January 2009, nor is it intended to be a projection
of future results.
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35. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS 35. KEHEAE
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had REFRPLEEH  AEBRELE
commitments for future minimum lease payments under GER-STATIRIER Y S0 iWi Sl A
operating leases in respect of rented premises which fall due EHRHBERAT
as follows:
2010 2009
—E-2F —EThEF
HK$'000 HK$°000
FET FET
Within one year —F R 3,867 2,939
In the second to fifth years inclusive F_EZFERF
(BREBEEME) 3,732 762

7,599 3,701

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the KEHERSERASEENHAE
Group for its office premises and staff quarters. Leases are FEIFEEMHE - HETHIEME
negotiated for an average term of two years and rentals are Ml —R - mMEEFIMEETE —
fixed for an average of two years. IR o

REERERA
—s-zrrmws | 100
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36. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME 36. BIKERETE

186

The Company’s subsidiaries in Hong Kong operates the
Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme under the rules and
regulations of the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Authority. The Group’s employees are required to join the
scheme. The Group has followed the minimum statutory
contribution requirement of 5% of eligible employees’
relevant aggregated income with a cap of HK$1,000 per
employee per month.

The Company’s subsidiaries in the PRC, in compliance with
the applicable regulations of the PRC, participated in various
central pension schemes operated by the relevant municipal
and provincial governments. These subsidiaries are required
to make defined contributions to these schemes at a fixed
percentage of their covered payroll. The Group has no other
obligation for the payment of its staff's retirement and other
post-retirement benefits other than the contributions
described above.

The total contributions in respect of the current accounting
period charged to consolidated income statement
amounting to HK$25,447,000 (2009: HK$19,905,000).
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37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS/ 37.BEALTRE &k
BALANCES
Apart from the amounts due from and to related parties as B B 5k 24 % 275 5l 4% 58 79 fE U K &
disclosed in notes 24 and 27 respectively, the Group had TRAE AT RIEHN - REBRAKE
entered into the following related party transactions during EEETTI@EEALRS :
the year:
Ultimate Immediate Fellow
holding company holding company subsidiaries
BAERAR EBERAR BEBEHE AR
2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009

—2-BF —TTHF ZT-BF —_TTNF ZFT-BF —_TTNHF
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
FER THET FEL FHET FER TET

Sales of goods HEEm 154,254 66,507 91,603 — 484,113 400,105
Services income FRESIA 25,077 109 — — 98,849 207
Purchase of goods REE® 33,938 66,630 — — 290,412 212,851
Sales commission HERE
expenses ¥ i 49 12 — — 813 635
Property rental mEHS
expenses 53 2,349 1,641 — — 1,134 1,057
(@) On 30 May 2009, the Group further acquired 46.67% (a) —TEZAERA=1TH &&
equity interest in Inspur E-government from Shandong B LB 2REARK
Inspur Software, a subsidiary of Inspur Corporation, at a 11,000,000t ( # £ R
cash consideration of RMB11,000,000 (equivalent to 12,467,000/ 7T) [MR B A &) —
approximately HK$12,467,000). Further details F B B8 2 &) Ll BROR B S B s
regarding the acquisition were disclosed in the 1B OR B S F 75 46.67% K%
Company’s announcement dated 29 April 2009 and e BERNEBNEMAEBERN
note 34(a). RARRZ_ZZEZTNFWMA=T
JUE FEE 8 2o K Mt 534 ()
E:g o

RHMERERAD A
~% zrrgnz | 18/
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37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS/
BALANCES (continued)

(b)

()

(d)

On 8 July 2009, the Group acquired 95% and 5%
equity interest in Jinan Communication from Inspur
Light and Electricity and Inspur Leasing, subsidiaries of
the Inspur Corporation, respectively. The aggregate
consideration was RMB130,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$147,192,000). Further details
regarding the acquisition were disclosed in the
Company’s circular dated 15 June 2009 and note 34(b).

On 4 September 2009, the Group acquired the digital
media department and the net assets in relation to the
digital media of approximately
RMB7,999,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$8,534,000) from Inspur Corporation at cash
consideration of RMB30,006,700 (equivalent to
approximately HK$34,021,000). Further
regarding the acquisition were disclosed in the
Company’s announcement dated 3 September 2009
and note 34(c).

department

details

During the year ended 31 December 2010, the Group
acquired intangible assets from other shareholder of a
subsidiary at consideration of RMB4,600,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$5,414,000). The
Group also acquired property, plant and equipment
from fellow subsidiaries at cash consideration of
HK$38,000 (2009: HK$69,000).

Compensation of key management
personnel

The remuneration of directors during the year are set out in

note 12, which is determined by the remuneration

committee having regard to the performance of individuals

and market trends.
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7T (K% 74147,192,000 7T) 5
B AR B A &MY B A &R B
BERRBHEWEERBE
95% 5% AR HE - BRI IERH
HHFBERAQRRAR=ZZEEA
FRNATF B R KR
FE34(b)HEFR o

RZZFEZAFNAMNAB « A&
BB EREARTE
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38. NON-CASH TRANSACTION

During the year ended 31 December 2009, the Company has
adjusted the contingent consideration for the acquisition of
Langchao Worldwide. The convertible note with principal
amount of HK$29,225,250 and goodwill were reversed.
Details of adjustment are set out in note 18.

During the year ended 31 December 2010, the holders of
convertible notes converted all of the convertible notes with
the principle amount of HK$29,225,250 into ordinary shares.
Details are set out in note 32.

During the year ended 31 December 2010, coupon interest
amounting to HK$7,979,000 (2009: HK$1,957,000) was
settled by issue of Scrip Dividend. Details are set out in note
31.

e MWK

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-2-FE{_A={-ALEE

B.IBEETXRSH

HE-_TTNF+-A=+—H1t
FE - ARAEAZRWERBER
RS ARE - A&£ 50 A29,225,250
BT RRERREEDEE o
BRAPAENFBEHNIWTI8 -

HE_Z—ZFTF+_A=+—HIt
FE - AIRREBRNFEAKAS
¥ /329,225,250 7T H) 2 &6 7] ik
EREMA T AR o FHBEERM T
32

HE-T—TF+-A=+—HLt
FFZ o 497,979,000 T (—EZ A
& 1,957,000% 70) K B R LA BT
REBMEE - FHBEHMNMFES -

REBEABERAT
—E-TEEERE
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39. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE 39. XN AMBERAFIE
COMPANY
Particulars of the subsidiaries of the Company at 31 AKRAFIMBARIR T —TF k=
December 2010 and 2009 are as follows: EENF T _A=T—BRFER
T
Paid up
issued ordinary
Form of Place of share capital/
business incorporation/  Class of registered capital
structure registration ~share held HRERT Proportion of interest
Name of company [ iR/ #E BERE/ held by the Company Principal activities
L LR EnY RAEH HES ADRFBERZAAL TEER
2010 2009
Z8-%% ZEINF

Directly  Indirectly Directly ~ Inclrectly
Bl B L i

Inspur Electronics Limited Incorporated British Virgin -~ Ordinary Us$t 100% - 100% —  Investment holding
RHETARAT FRRUAT  Idands ("BVY) ik 157 e
ZRRTES
([R=#E])
Inspur (HK) Electronics Incorporated HongKong ~ Ordlnary HK$1,000,000 - 100% - 100%  Trading of computer
Limited ifuas & Lk 1,000,007 components
R (3%) ETERAT EEShN
Inspur Shandong Electronics+ Wholly foreign ~ PRC Capital US$90,675,000++ - 100% — 100%  Investment holding and
RELRET ++ owned enterprises R contribution 90,675,000 T ++ manufacture, trading of
("WFOE") jis computer products
NEEELE REBRRAER
([&EER%]) EEEkER
Intersource Technology Incorporated BVl Ordinary US$50,000 100% - 100% —  Investment holding
Incorporated Limited HRuAs  RREE Lk 5000057 RERR
Timeone Technology Limited Incorporated BVl Ordinary U5$50,000 - 100% — 100%  Investment holding
AfRIAe  RxEs  HEk 50000% 7T REBE
Shine Victory International Incorporated HongKong ~ Ordinary HK$8,979,000 100% - 100% —  Investment holding
Limited R AN EEk 897900050 REHR
REERERLT
190 Inspur International Limited
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39. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE 39. KD FI B X A FF AT (&)
COMPANY (continued)
Paid up
issued ordinary
Form of Place of share capital/
business incorporation/  Class of registered capital
structure registration share held BREER Proportion of interest
Name of company [ iRRL/  HE EERE/ held by the Company Principal activities
EEL GRS By RAEH &R AARFEREZEDYL E3-£ 3]
2010 2009
ZB-2f ZETNE

Directly Indirectly ~  Diectly  Indirectly
E# [ BR A

Jinan Qiyi Information SFOE PRC Capital RMB5,000,000 - 100% — 100%  Investment holding
Technology Limited**+4 TGERE A contrbution A% 5,000,000 ¢ RERR
ERAREENRRRAF s
Inspur E-Government**+ Domestic limited ~ PRC Capital RMB15,000,000 - 100% - 100%  Manufacturing, sale and
REZTHE liablty company contribution - A& % 15,000,007 development of
("DLLC") hi- computer software
NEBREMAA g RERREEEAKL
([mEERERAR))
BAMRAEE DLLC PRC Capital RMBS5,000,000 - 100% —  100%  Manufacturing, séle and
HEERAR mEBR EP contrbution AR 5,000,000 ¢ development of
DA is computer software

2 BERRITRAM

Jinan Communication** DLLC PRC Capital RMBS50,000,000 - 100% - 100%  Investment holding
iy MEER El contrbution - A& 50,000,000 REMRK
EfRT il
Inspur Communication*** SFOE PRC Capital RMB50,000,000 - 100% - 100%  Manufacturing, sale and
AR hieErE  HE contrbution A& % 50,000,000 7C development of
i computer software

2 HERRITRAM

REBERERAD A 191
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39. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE 39. AN B fff B ¥ B FFAB ()
COMPANY (continued)
Paid up
issued ordinary
Form of Place of share capital/
business incorporation/  Class of registered capital
structure registration ~share held HREEA Proportion of interest
Name of company [ iRRL/  HE EERA/ held by the Company Principal activities
EET BRYS R RAEH HfEx ADRFRERZADL TEER
2010 2009
Z8-%% ZETNE

Directly Indirectly ~  Diectly  Indirectly
B B L itk

ENTHESRRK DLLC PRC Captal RMB1,000,000 - 100% - 100%  Manufacturing, sale and
BRAR nEER EF contrbution AR 1,000,000 7T development of
EfERA id computer software
2 HERFEERAK
Inspur Business System** DLLC PRC Capital RMB20,000,000 - 100% — 100%  Software development
b ES NERR i contrbution 20,000,000 A B e
EffAR i
Langchao Worldwide Incorporated Cayman Ordinary 595,072,000 100% - 100% —  Investment holdings
pitest SRR ands BEk 5.072,000% T RERR
REHE
Worldwide Shandong* WFOE PRC Capital US$2,317,300 - 100% - 100%  Provision of outsourcing
IoBELE  PE contrbution IT0ET software development
A senvices
REERLNDRH
Worldwide Qingdao** DLLC PRC Capital U5$253,200 - 100% - 100%  Provision of outsourcing
nERR e contrbution B3N0ET software development
EffAd HE services
REFERLNDRE
Worldwide Shanghai*** SFOE PRC Captal US$140,000 - 89.64% —  8964% Provision of outsourcing
mEERE  HE contrbution 1400007 software development
A senvices
REARLNDRE
Shijie Beijing** DULC PRC Captal RMB1,986,400 - 100% - 100%  Provision of outsourcing
nERR hE contribution ~ AR 1,986,400 7T software development
EfiRd HE Services
REERLN DR
192 Inspur International Limited
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COMPANY (continued)
Form of
business
structure

Name of company [

AAtR LERA

ERRANERS DLLC

RITERLAR 44t nEER
EIAR

LEBRBEERRARAA*  WROE
NEBELE

BRRALREE WFO

RITERAR NEBELE

EREEEERN WFO

BRAR NEBELE
BRRAERES WFO
RITERAR NEEARR

Inspur Japan Co,, Ltd. Incorporated

A AR

Place of

incorporation/  Class of

registration
AL/
BanY

RC
8

RC
78

RC
8

i
8

RC
78

Japan

A

share held
b2
kA&

Capital
contribution

i

Capital
contribution

i

Capital
contribution

i

Capital
contribution

i

Capital
contribution

i

Ordinary
e

39. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE

Paid up

issued ordinary
share capital/
registered capital
fREEf
EER%/
ifes

RMB600,000
AR 6000007

RMB1,000,000
AR 1,0000007

Us$150,000
150000% ¢

RMB1,000,000
AR 1,0000007

RMB2,000,000
B2,000,000 AR

JPY10,000,000
10,000,008

39. RN F) B A B FEE )

Proportion of interest

held by the Company
AARFEREZEDYL

2010
Z8-%8%
Directly Indirectly
E# [

= 42.5%

- 100%

- 100%

- 100%

- 90%

- 100%

2009
ZETNE
Directly ~ Indirectly
B% 53

= 425%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 90%

= 100%

REBEABERAT
—E-TEEERE

Principal activities

TERH

Provision of outsourcing
software development
services

RIS RIIERE

Provision of outsourcing
software development
services

REEAFRENERE

Provision of outsourcing
software development
services

REEAFRENERE

Provision of outsourcing
software development
service

REEAFRENERE

Provision of outsourcing
software development
services

REEAFRENERE

Provision of outsourcing
software development
services

REEAFRENERE

193




194

-

-y

39. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE

COMPANY (continued)
Form of
business
structure

Name of company B

EET BRYS

Inspur Worldwide Services Incorporated

Lid. EMAL AT

Inspur Worldwide Services Incorporated

Lid. EMAL AT

Inspur Genersoft** DLLC

prElEN A MERR
EftAT

Inspur Shanghai Genersoft DULC

Technology Incorporation**# A& AR
EERBRENAARAA > REAA
Shanghai Guogiang Genersoft DLLC
Incorporation**4 NERR
LEERARNARRA " REAR
Inspur Befjing Genersoft DLLC
Technology Incorporation**# B AR
FREAHRERDLA RffAT
Inspur Beijing Genersoft DULC
Technology Incorporation**# B AR
PRRAREMEERAA  EEAA

Inspur International Limited
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Place of

incorporation/  Class of

registration
AL/
Bink

United States
of America

L

Hong Kong

e
8

PRC
g

e
#

PRC
]

PRC
i

share held
b2
BUET]

Ordinary
£k

Ordinary
£

Capital
contribution

i

Capital
contribution
jidc}

Capital
contribution
HE

Capital
contribution

HE

Capital
contribution

i

Paid up

issued ordinary
share capital/
registered capital
fREEf
EERE/
ifes

Usst
1£7

HK$100,000
10000072

RMB39,932,000
ARE 399320007

RVIB30,000,000
ARH 300000007

RMB500,000
AE 5000007

RMB2,000,000
AR 2,0000007

RMB300,000
ARH 3000007

|
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39. RN F M B A AFHEE @)

Proportion of interest

held by the Company
ADRFRERZADL
2010 2009

22-%% ZETNE
Directly Indirectly ~  Diectly  Indirectly
E# B L i
- 100%+ = 100%+
- 100% — 100%
- 100% - 100%
- 9967% - 967%
= 90% — 90%
- 100% - 100%
- 95% — 95%

Principal activities

TERR

Provision of outsourcing
software development
services

RESKRIIERE

Investment holding

RERR

Software development

N

Software development

e

Software development

LGS

Software development

BN

Software development

g
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39. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE 39. KD FI B X A FF AT (&)
COMPANY (continued)
Paid up
issued ordinary
Form of Place of share capital/
business incorporation/  Class of registered capital
structure registration share held BREER Proportion of interest
Name of company [ iRRL/  HE EERE/ held by the Company Principal activities
EEL GRS By RAEH &R AARFEREZEDYL E3-£ 3]
2010 2009
ZB-2f ZETNE

Directly Indirectly ~  Diectly  Indirectly
E# [ BR A

Inspur Nanjing Genersoft DLLC PRC Capital RMB2,000,000 - 95% — 95%  Software development
Technology Incorporation**# ~~ A&AR i contrbution AR 2,000,000 B
ERRABRRLERAA  RERA il
Inspur Guangzhou Genersoft DLLC PRC Captal RMB3,000,000 - 90% - 90%  Software development
Technology Incorporation**# ~~ AAAR i contrbution A% 3,000,000 ¢ e
BARARENEARAA "  BEAA i)
Guangzhou Genersoft DLLC PRC Capital RMB2,000,000 - 90% - 90%  Software development
Technology Incorporation**# A& AR i contrbution AR 2,0000007C i
EHBRERERRAA AftRF il
EmRAZGARARAR*  DIC PRC Capitel RMB5,000,000 - 0% —  100%  Software development
NEAR i contrbution A% 5,000,000 ¢ e
AftAF il
R (R#) & WFOE PRC Ordinary RMB4,000,000 - 100% - — Provision of outsourcing
RiraRAR NEBELE A Lah AE% 40000007 software development
service

RGN TRERE

WERAE R AL DLLC PRC Ordinay RMBS,000,000 - 70% - — Software development
WERR fE Ak ARES000007 AR
AffAT

LR RHREES DILC PRC Ordinary RMB18,000,000 - 100% - —  Software development

HRERAR * WERR i Ak AR%180000007T AR
EfAT

REERERA
—e-zrrmws | 100
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39. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE
COMPANY (continued)

*

* %

* k%

++

+++

These entities are wholly foreign owned enterprises.
These entities are domestic limited liability companies.
These entities are sino foreign-owned enterprises.

The English name of these PRC incorporated entities are for
identification purpose only.

On 30 May 2009, the Group acquired the remaining 46.67 %
equity interests in Inspur E-Government. After the acquisition,
Inspur E-Government became indirectly wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company.

On 29 October 2009, the registered capital of Inspur
Shandong Electronics increased from US$40,675,000 to
US$90,675,000 through capital injection of US$50,000,000
by the Company.

The Group held only 42.5% interest in % & )R8 88 75 & (5 8. 5
fiT & PR 2 &) . The financial results of the entity is share in
accordance to the percentage of shareholders. However,
under a shareholders' agreement, the other shareholders vest
the power to the Group to govern most of the financial and
operating policies of the entity. Accordingly, the directors of
the Company consider that the Group does control over the
entity and it is therefore classified as a subsidiary of the Group.

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities during

the year and at the end of the year.
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